FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 7/11/2023 at 3:30 PM
6200 78™ Ave, Milan, IL — Indian Bluff Club House

Forest
Preserve
District

1. RO” Ca”: Rock Island County, Illinois
II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from June 13, 2023* pg 2
. Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $179,772.25 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $216,384.32 pg 20

FP Golf Course Improvement claims @ $25,000.00 pg 38 DFCI Fund claims @ $277,473.08 pg 39

Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims @ $276.01 pg 40 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $1,193,066.87 pg 41
IV. Transfers:

Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 42
V. Resolutions:

Consider FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 44

Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 45

Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 46
VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month
VII. Publiccomment:
VIll Other Business:
Consider purchase of a pre-fab building from CXT for $239,787.80* pg 47
Other business as needed
IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 50 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports Todd Collins pg 65 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 76 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 79
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 81 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 91

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve,
Illinois City, lllinois on Tuesday, August 8" at 3:30 PM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JUNE 13, 2023

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, J. Woods, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, K. Swanson,
E. Sowards, C. Layer.
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer,
Auditor; Chloe R, MindFire Communications.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:30 PM on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, in the Administrative Building at Niabi Zoo, Coal
Valley, lllinois.

J. Woods, D. Mielke, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, C. Layer. (L. Moreno arrived at 3:36pm after
roll was called.)

TOTAL PRESENT 6

R. Simmer.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the May Committee meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the May Committee meeting minutes. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $1,514,616.74.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $1,514,616.74. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked the Committee if it would mind taking the transfers and resolutions
on the agenda in one motion.

There was a consensus to take the transfers and resolutions on the agenda in one motion.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

June 13, 2023 Page 1
02



Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if the Committee had any issues with doing the nine resolution as
one motion.

The Committee agreed to do the nine resolutions as one motion.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding Appropriation
Amendment-Addressing overspent general ledgers within the Niabi Zoo Fund, the resolution
regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Scott County Regional Authority grant appropriations, the resolution
regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant appropriations, the resolution
regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant appropriations, the resolution regarding
llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, the resolution regarding Development of
Amobwa Forest Preserve Change Order, the resolution regarding Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvement appropriation, the resolutions regarding Liability Fund Additional
Appropriations, and the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund appropriation amendment-Misc.
Adjustments.

MOTION: Ms. Woods called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation, the
resolution regarding Appropriation Amendment-Addressing overspent general ledgers within
the Niabi Zoo Fund, the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Scott County Regional Authority
grant appropriations, the resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant
appropriations, the resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant appropriations,
the resolution regarding llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, the resolution
regarding Development of Amowa Forest Preserve Change Order, the resolution regarding
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement appropriation, the resolutions
regarding Liability Fund Additional Appropriations, and the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo
Fund appropriation amendment-Misc. Adjustments. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson asked if there was anyone who wished to make public comment.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the work plan with MindFire
Communications in the amount of $50,015.00.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the work plan with MindFire Communications in the
amount of $50,015.00. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that the amount of the agreement exceeds the District’s policy of Director’s
discretion, and needs to be approved by the Commission. This is a social media retainer for
the entire District. The District pays a monthly fee, and MindFire covers the social media for

June 13, 2023 Page 2
03



much of the District and assists in posts when needed. For anything outside of what is noted in
the agreement, an additional fee billed.

Mr. Craver then gave a brief history of the assistance that MindFire has given in the past.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the IMPACT Memorandum of
Understanding with lllowa Construction Labor and Management Council.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the IMPACT Memorandum of Understanding with
lllowa Construction Labor and Management Council. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the agreement for technical services with
Strand Associates.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the agreement for technical services with Strand
Associates. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the task order #1 with Strand Associates in
the lump sum amount of $9,900.00.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the task order #1 with Strand Associates in the lump
sum amount of $9,900.00. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the agreement for professional services
with Hutchison Engineering in an amount for to exceed $6,537.00.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the agreement for professional services with
Hutchison Engineering in an amount for to exceed $6,537.00. Ms. Woods seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the llliniwek
Forest Preserve Residence Roof Replacement.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the staff recommended bid for the llliniwek Forest
Preserve Residence Roof Replacement. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

June 13, 2023 Page 3
04



Motion carried.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for the discussion of fiscal year 2025 budget &
appropriation ordinance procedure and approval.

Mr. Craver stated that the procedure and timing for the District’s budget has been to have staff
begin assembling and entering their budget starting in May. Then present and display the
budget in August, approve September, and do Levy Ordinances in October. This means that
the District is doing a fiscal year’s budget a year in advance. What would be a better and more
effective way to do this would be to present a tentative budget in September. This allows Ms.
Palmer’s office the time to close out the fiscal year, and give a guide line for the Levy
Ordinances that must be approved in October. The current procedure requires staff to make
guesses as to some of the expenses, most notably IMRF rates. This modification to the
procedure would help with getting better numbers for the official budget. That would in turn
require fewer transfers of appropriation. Then in May the budget can be finalized with more
accurate numbers, and approved in June. Unfortunately, there’s nothing that can be done to
change when the Levy Ordinances are due. This won'’t affect the audit.

Ms. Palmer noted that it will actually be better for the audit services.

There was no opposition to the alteration proposed by Mr. Craver.

President Swanson called for a motion to go into closed session per ILCS120/2 (c)
Exceptions: (5) Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public
body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should
be acquired.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to enter closed session. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Mielke, E. Sowards, C. Layer, L. Moreno, J. Woods, K. Swanson.

TOTAL YES 6

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 4:00 PM

Closed session ended 4:39 PM

President Swanson called for a motion to return to open session.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to return to open session. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

June 13, 2023 Page 4
05



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.
Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:40 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

June 13, 2023 Page 5
06



€ Jo T abed WV €S:Gb:TT £202/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

5
TT'6€$ ¢ suopoesuel] 90I0AUT s|ejo] salud piedasd-uou ajqeied sjunoddy BIUO) - §G 20T |IBI9p 13[q0
0796 815b
# paedIE/H1/9's93)
66°L £202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado Ayuow!wooz  9/8TTH90ZANI MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
€2/91/L-€2/L1/9
Ie £202/£2/90 €202/£2/90  £202/L2/90 usdp SDIMBS Wiele Andss LT8160566 SONIAIOH SN 1AV - £T/£0T

saiiua piedasd-uou sjqeied sjunoddy LIUOD - §G°Z0T [1e18p 193[q0
9AIDSaId 159404 - QST pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
€£2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 9buey a1eq anq a210AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 7 abed WV €S:Gb:TT £202/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny
79'SET £202/62/90 £202/6T/90  £202/62/90 usdo siamoly 8866¢ ONI SQUYNIW - 26/20T
SV
89'9T9 €202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo seb d| 6S9ETOCHT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 895%0T
LL€S €202/67/90 €20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdp 39S Asy xay pue ‘qinq 1/96vL T YIGWNT YOHINY - bSET0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
MaMiulj|I - 06 Juswpedaqg gng
62'+8€'/$ €T suolpesuel] 32|0AUT S[e10] uoneJjsiuiwpy - QT Juswpedsq gns
WS99S b SuonoesuR.| SDI0AUT S|EI0L [ENIPRIUOD BPISING - 00"bHI 11213P 93[O
- 0796 815t
# piedigg/e/9toed A
16'88'C €202/82/90 £202/87/90  £202/8¢/90 UsdQ |YIUO‘WIISASIUOULIBA LTE800SA YNV TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
£8'S56'C €202/82/90 £207/87/90  £20T/8¢/90 usdo  £20¢ - TZ0T JBurelsy 96887  SNOILLVOINNWWOD JYUIHANIW - #E£/0T
dd
£8'69 €202/82/90 €707/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo PH90TSCTO0 €202 NN SdW SdIW SYFIL-NITWYD - SEEL0T
£20¢ oueusiuep 43
LLYSP £202/82/90 £202/87/90  £202/82/90 usdo 2IBMYOS YNeAT €2 bH99TT00  ANNA TVYANIO SYIFUL-NITWYD - S9EL0T
|en3deljuo) dpIsINQ - 00" k9 [12I2P 13(q0
8¢'9T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bunesiidng @ bunuild - 00'SE9 1€39p 3[40
8€'91 £202/82/90 £202/87/90  £202/82/90 usdo Bunuid yoxoed 960-£24d ONISYHOUNd SYFUL-NITNVD - ZZEHOT
Bunedijdnqg 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 1'39p 1[0
S8'9bC$ { suonpesuel] 8DJ0AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (1e39p P3O
0796 81St
# paedice/p1/9's93y
008 €202/0£/90 €702/0£/90  £270Z/0€/90 usdo Ayjuowiwooz  9/8TTH90ZANI YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
¥8'1S €202/82/90 €707/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo dJZE9T/STT00  d4€202-S0¥AA  ANNA TVYINID SYTIL-NITAYD - S9EH0T
9zZ'01 €202/82/90 £20t/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo abe3sod G0-£20d  ANN4 TVYINID SYIFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
ce/se/s-ce/9tly
SYALYAS £202/82/90 £202/87/90  £202/8¢/90 usdO  7865998TE/8T #IV £20CE090XT86S DT II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°TE9 [1e18p 13[q0
00°009% T suopesuel] 3J10AUT S[ej0| SSJIAIRS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
Ssyjuow dNOYD YNOQA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
00°009 €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado 9 - bunsoy Susgam /87981y VYNOQ3S / DNI YNOQ3S - 862507
S@DIAISS |RUOISSB0.d - 00 TEY Ie39p 13(G0
66'vS$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" 11239p 13(q0
66'S €202/82/90 £207/87/90  £20T/8¢/90 uado asoy 098€/T FAYMAIVYH 989 - SO0T00T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
S9'00T$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] sjeo] sa1ddns 82140 - 00°T TS |1239p P[0
s|jo1 adey SSY¥OTIVL
£b'v6 £202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado pue ‘sdip saded ‘susd  H6LZOTTANId YA dY0D AHLIOMNIN AFHOLS - 20807
9 £202/82/90 €202/87/90  £202/82/90 uado Bunuid 1oy soded L60-€2NS ONISYHOUN SYIYL-NITANYD - ZZEHOT
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo € abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

0£729 €202/67/90 €20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo dJZ€9T/SZT00 I £202-S0¥AA  ANNA TVYINID SYTYL-NITAYD - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
00'00S't'$ T suonoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0 3
Ayadoud uieg siddy
00°00S't €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado S,2U0)S Jo [esieidde 9€658b-£¢C V214 IVIONVYNIH ¥33dINOD - 90080T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS?J0Id - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
65'G£6$ T suonesuel] S210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
GTES 0¢SH
# pledicg/9/9!weann
65"t €202/0€/90 €207/0€/90  £202/0£/90 uado 20I's,uemyds  Yds£z0z9090 NNV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
00°'T69 €202/0£/90 €702/0£/90  £270Z/0€/90 usdo SUOISSS0U0D 20| 609STET6CF  IDI WNIWTUd IOV DILDYY - £8T00T
saseyound pood - 00°9¢S [1eep 193[q0
86°18¢$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
GTES 0TSk # P
Jedicz/8/9 so110ss900e
0b"¥S¢ €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado g 350d!ublis 821y 8£665 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
8G°/C €202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado subis woo.jsal 1/¥87828 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
000‘T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS 1239 93[O
19°2£0'1$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00"€TS [1232P P30
86°0C €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado Jaquin £590% DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
86'%9 €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado juled oyjen T/€SLLT ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
enn dy |yns soed
P18 €202/0€/90 €207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdp 9 pue cﬂ%ﬂﬂwmm; 1/059/28 ¥3IGWNT YOHONY - +S800T
juied Aeuds
Vida! €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdQ pue ‘siaquinu wnie ¥|q T1/8SLLT ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
S0'bE €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo Sull Y LLETOT-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2hE0T
€/°€TS €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo sano|b pue “aquin| 88/Th ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
£6'29¢ €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo Jaquin 60TTH ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
£2°980'ce$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°TZS I'3ep 93[O
GZES 0CSH # ple
dlgz/og/s swued!uooly
08'118'T €202/0€/90 €207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo aueld  wdgzozosso YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
GTES 0TSY # ple
27€2/0€/G passisanieN
9£'8¢/'C €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado iy 2ind g£z020£S0 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
GCES 07Sh# ple
21€2/0€/G'pa9S SaAlEN
00°08p'9T €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado Ay aind eEZ0T0£S0 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
00°0S2'T €202/62/90 €20T/62/90  €£202/62/90 uado S9|punqg poomaly S9ZTT DT1 SAOOMAYVYH HLYYTOA - SH8E0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40  abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

Ob'[pC'T$ 9 suopdesuel] SDI0AUL S|ejo] @oueuajulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1232p B[O
07’12 €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo S0JASS Jledas 8l £462/0090T ONI 3DIAY3S IULL SAWOd - T69£0T
00°00T'T €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo  ®0IAIBs Jedal Jamoys $S£S6 0D AQVYg 1€ - 90201
07’12 €202/62/90 €702/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo S0JAJSS Jledas a3 02/£2/0090T DNI 3DIAY3S FYIL S.dINOd - T6920T
658¢ T¢SH
# paedicz/61/S 901MBS
0098 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90 £202/62/90 uado Jiedaualieyd €2915-T0 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9JIAIDS
00°'6¥C €202/62/90 €702/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo Jledss 05€-4 2102 8IT€F  INITOW 1SV 40 @d04 SANNY - 166£0T
00'0ZL €202/62/90 €702/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo  SoAIeS Jledal 18SI0) GE95EE DNI S¥00d - S8800T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
16°'808% 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
€z/st/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
$1°90¢ €202/87/90 £20T/82/90  £202/82/90 uado £2/9T/S ‘80096-08589 I £2S0 08589 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
€z/st/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0621 €202/82/90 €702/82/90 £202/82/90 uado £2/9T/S *$00/E-T82S9 I £2S0 18259 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
€z/st/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
G8'991 €202/82/90 €702/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo £2/91/S ‘60020-18£0€ I £2S0 T8.0€ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
£z/0z/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
856 €202/82/90 €£70T/87/90  £207/82/90 uado £2/6T/S ‘ST0/9-078EC I £2S0 0Z8EC FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
1119 P93094400 WOy
DOURIRYIP - £2/9T/S - 231102£710 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
SS'T €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 usdo  £2/LT/v H10L9-0vChT overe FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
€2/91/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0762 €202/£2/90 €20T/£7/90  £202/€2/90 uado  £2/91/S ‘H10/9-0beye I £2S0 OvTHC FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
€z/st/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
69°6/ €202/£2/90 €70T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo €£2/9T/S *$T0/9-0T9€C I £2S0 0T9EC JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
€z/st/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
10°4C €202/€7/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado  £2/9T/S ‘€10/9-00bEC I £2S0 00VET FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
€z/st/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
90°LL €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uado €2/9T/S '£10/9-0ST8T I £2S0 0ST8T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
€z/st/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€v'8 €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 uado £2/91/S ‘920/9-0v6/T I £2S0 OV6LT FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°LE€9 1e39p 193[q0
STHLS$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) suonediunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
0796 815t
# pledice/ge/stauoyd
09°'19¢ €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo domiulI‘wodeipaly  £250 90T0000 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0796 81SH #
pledicz/yz/S suliul
S6°'6¥C €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado MoMmiul|II‘wodeIPBN  £2S0 SO£0600 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 G abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

SY9
1€°86% €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado seb d1 996+ T09%T d1 SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S 109 - 89SI0T
SY9
9£'2L6 €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo seb d1 £964T09%T d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SbS6 81SH
# pledice/1/9'pioy
91°8¢¢ €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  JMOJY0IPAH UOZRWY 200€6TH YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SbS6 81SH
# paedice/1/9'6/dY
¥6°S0T €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo od3egiuozewy 9786v€9 YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
SU.DS [eulN pue
90°+9T €202/£2/90 €20T/LT/90  €£202//2/90 usdo  ‘Jauesp sselb ‘sanolb  100°'60495HTS ANVdINOD d3VdVd AINVYAd - SS080T
GbS6 8TGH # pledic
z/€2/s deamaliyiisaioy
00°9b¢ €202/£2/90 €20T//T/90  £202//2/90 usdo uos-pnH 798161 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
SbS6 8TGY # pledic
z/cz/s deamaunyisalod
0069 €202/£2/90 €202/LT/90  €£202//2/90 uado uos-pnH GT8T6T MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
ysem piaiyspuim
Tb'bS €202/£2/90 €20T//T/90  £202//2/90 usdo pue ‘deos puey 1/b0b ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
£0°S9 €202/£2/90 €20T/LT/90  €£202//2/90 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam vr/6v09€  DNI LNAWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £9040T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
Iapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
TE€'619'SET$ Tb suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10L ¥omIul|iI - 06 uswiedsq gns
80'020'20T$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] ssal1b01d ul uoiPNIISU0) - 00°S9Z 'eI9p 13[q0
S9DIAIDS UOIRAISSO
uo[PNIsu0)
00°'S8€'S¢ €202/82/90 €£202/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo 107 Buppled emowy  T-z0°€59T00C¢ d¥0D SINVLINSNOD D3WI - 840807
43
Sjewns3 Aed psfoid ONI S3LLID avnd JHL
80°G£9'9/ €202/87/90 £20T/82/90  £202/82/90 uado 107 Bupjled emowy #1353 Aed 40 SYOLOVYINOD TVINNILNID - 64SS0T
$sa160.d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |eI2p 193[q0
9T ve$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10) |enjoeijuo0) SPISINQ - 00 HH9 |1238P 123(q0
I
9T've €202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo $90TSZT00  £20Z NNC SdW SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00'89% T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[G0
GTES 02Sh
# pledigz/s/9t|eual
00°89 €202/0£/90 £207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado X0q [1ew?Sdsn £650€9 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1239p 12[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 9 abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

Jaquin|
12°86 €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo pue ‘s)joq ‘siaysem 6TCTH ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
86'6b €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo sal|ddns m_ge €Ty ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sbumy
pue ‘DA99|s wmom
¥S'8LL €202/0€/90 €207/0£/90  €£202/0£/90 usdp  ‘@soy ‘|saym pue wi 19%922 TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIN - 959207
8€°09T €202/0€/90 €20T/0€/90  €£202/0£/90 uado apelq 125922 TI-VI 40 INAWGINOI NILAVIN - 959207
437 €202/0€/90 €207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado alemp.ey buipjing 91T/ JYVMAAVH 989 - SOT00T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
0S¢y €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo |l0 Jeq JapNdpoom 60b0£65  1VIYD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - §5590T
0€°291 €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo abed ojjne.pAy piny 986Ttd DNI LNIWdINO3 0DX3AY - S9Z€0T
SbS6 8ISH #
pJedicz/6T/5 uinalio)
(0009£'T) £202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado Jamol  69/tzpungal MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £4080T
SL°L9T €202/67/90 €20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado Jaqun ¥8LTh ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
SbS6
8TSt #PIedicr/81
/5‘a|pped’ioydueaypel
£6'1/6 €202/£2/90 €202/L2/90  €£202//2/90 usdo m%__umssﬁmomm.mﬁ £80€T NV TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
Sbunl
00°0t €202/LT/90 €20T/LT/90  €£202/LT/90 usdQ -0 pue ‘sypf JaxeaIq dJeA GO8TTTC DNI S¥ITYSITOHM T3aV - Z+000T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 193(40
PP TTT'ES { suolpesuel] 9210AUT sjejo] saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZZS |'eep 13[q0
ONI 3TMOVL ANV LIvd 44110
00°0CT €202/62/90 €£202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado swom 75b¥9 NOSUVYD VAA AIDINV 134VYOAVIN - 989/0T
DNI 3TMOVL ANV LIvd 44110
00°0CT €202/67/90 €20T/67/90  £202/62/90 usdo SUOISSS0U0D Jleq 00/b9 NOIYD VYA ATINVd 1TIVOUVIN - 989/0T
GbS6 81GH # piedice
/91/5"sa1ianeg Alenieq
00'66£'C €202/£2/90 €202/LT/90  €£202//2/90 uado d)eIsIduL 6¥82/C MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
SbS6 8TSH
# pledigg/qz/siadoa’s
ey €202/L7/90 €20T/LT/90  €£202/LT/90 uadQ 8|pped-eweieieogs,pa] 08SET NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
saijddns bunjesado jejuad Jeog - YF'ZZS |'L19p 13[q0
LE'0£9'C$ TT suopoesuel| 9210AU] siejo| saiddns bunesado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
0796 8TSb # pledieg
/8/9:s3ue|diasnoyuaalo
0S°68T €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo doyiiH €599 NV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
Jauesp pue
95°L€ €202/0£/90 €20T/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo  “43||1¥ 3BUlOH 1B dsep 61T0b ONI SAQIVNAW - Z6£20T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
stoup([[ XNmoy) pues PoH
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /£ abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

16'/9%$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) suopedluUNWWo) - 00°ZEY |1e33p 199[q0
€2/ST/L - €2/91/9 ™
¥t'69C €202/0€/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo  ‘/ S69 O¥0T-S6/ 60€ €290 0¥0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
[b'86T €202/£2/90 €20T//T/90  £202//2/90 usdo dJOTZE9T/SZT00  11€202-S0UIA  ANNA TYYANTD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
00'081°Z$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0
soa. ¢ doup IOTAY3S UL
00°002'T €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo '3 quij UX0Iq SA0WRI p1E8YTCy  SNOSTAN vEd NOSTAN ¥ NHOC - 90607
DNI 3DIAYIS YOLVYANTD
00°02€ €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado 20IAISS Jjedal 120010 3 DIY1D3 13 AOOMIIVT - 9€//0T
SbS6
8TSb # piedicz/9T
/sBudwesgasuaoy|1da £69¢
00°099 €202/L2/90 £20T/L2/90  €£202/L2/90 usdo U3esH 0Ty 768€ S88€ NNV TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)0.d - 00°TEY 1e3op 193[q0
75'065$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
S0'See €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo SUOISSSDU0D 30} Y0LLTEV6TY  3DT WNIWAYUd ¥IIDOVID DILDUY - £8T00T
SbS6 81SH
# piedigg/1€/5 wean
9S° /Y €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado 901's,uemyds €£202T£S0 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
SbS6 8ISY #
p4edIcz0Z/LT/S Weald
16°1€ €202/62/90 €£202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado 901's,uemyds £202/1S0 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS 'e3op 193[q0
61°28% T suondesuel] S210AUL S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
SISALIPMIIDS pue
61T/ €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  ‘ssond ‘aunsesw adey 0ETTH ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SbS6 81SH
# pledigg/61/5 dwnd
00°TT €202/£2/90 €£202/L2/90  €£202/,2/90 usdp ssealbieweleieogs,pal /80€T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
000‘T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
210’ TS GT suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
86'STC €202/0£/90 £207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado alpuids TET9E6S  LVAUO / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - §SS90T
SbS6 81SH
# piedige/8/9:x0q
0v'SE €202/0€/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo  Jesb Bupesisiuozewy 09978¢£C YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
02°0C €202/0€/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo Yojed sjoyrod £2/82/90 STty ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
saliddns buiquinid
€0°€S €202/0£/90 £207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado pue ‘sjnu ‘siaysem 9/TTh ONI SQYVYNAW - Z6£20T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 g abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

€e/Llo ADYINT AVMVHEVH
15°06T €202/82/90 €707/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S 'S0069-T€/9T 11 £7SO T€£9T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9//0T
€e/L/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥9°G¢ €202/82/90 €£70T/87/90  £207/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘210T6-08bCT 11 £2S0 08HCT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€T'6€T €202/82/90 €702/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 11 €250 TZ0TT JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
[4/4L) ADYINT AVMVHLVH
64°£0T €202/87/90 £20T/82/90  £202/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘S005/-0T60T L1 £2S0 0T60T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€z/L/o ADYANT AVMYHLYH
68°89T €202/82/90 €702/82/90 £202/82/90 uado - £2/8/S '99TET-0E¥80 11 £2S0 0£+80 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVHLYH
10°69 €202/82/90 €707/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo - €£2/8/S ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 €S0 TTE80 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€e/L/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
€49 €202/82/90 €£70T/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S ‘p10$9-000/0 11 £2S0 0000 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
99'89 €202/82/90 €702/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S ‘STO0¥9-06/90 171 £2S0 06290 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/L/o ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9¢£'6€ €202/87/90 £20T/82/90  £202/8¢/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘P10$9-0S650 11 £2S0 05650 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€z/L/o ADYANT AVMYHLYH
85°20¢ €202/82/90 €70T/82/90 £202/82/90 uado - £2/8/S '€10¥9-0v/50 171 £2S0 0+ZS0 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVHLYH
v6°L8 €202/82/90 €70T/87/90  £207/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S ‘€00T9-0/bS0 11 £2S0 04+S0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
€e/L/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1€°68T €202/82/90 €£70T/87/90  £207/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘T10$9-02€S0 11 £2S0 0ZESO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€6°C€ €202/82/90 €702/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 £2SO0 OTTSO JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/L/o ADYINT AVMVHLVH
88°€0T €202/87/90 £20T/82/90  £202/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘Z10$9-006v0 11 £2S0 006+0 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
€z/L/o ADYANT AVMYHLYH
/9°9€T €202/82/90 €702/82/90 £202/82/90 uado - £2/8/S '£20¥9-069¥0 11 £2S0 069+0 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVHLYH
T€°68T €202/82/90 €702/87/90  £207/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘€ve6v-0£620 11 £2S0 0£620 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
€e/L/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6v°C€ €202/82/90 €£70T/87/90  £207/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘€606S-TELTO 11 €S0 TELTO JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/Llo ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
12°99¢ €202/82/90 €702/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S ‘THOTE-T8800 11 £2SO 18800 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
00'702$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo] Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 |1€39p 193[q0
£20¢
00°%0¢ €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado Buisipisnpe 82901005 ONI AAYHL - 6/8£0T
Buysiignd - 00'vE€9 I'e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 6 abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

66°L/8'LT$ €/ suolesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswiuedaqg gns w0
AN T suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
€2/91/2-€2/L1/9
rie €202//2/90 €202//2/90  £202//2/90 usdp sedIAes wiele Ajndas L18160566 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
Sb'9g$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
€z/0g/9-€2/1/9 NI OZH
Sb'9g €202/LT/90 £20T/LT/90  £202/L2/90 uado [B3USJ JBUORIPUOD €790 090v£C S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1239p 12[q0
0£'688'v$ £ suonesuel] 3210AU] S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 0089 11232 193(q0
0£°€0€’E €202/0£/90 £207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uadp Sones Jiedas buiquinid €619T 0D dWNd 8 ONIAWNTd SHVO - £4620T
Sall} @1e]ol
3 mmcmcu |10-92IAI9S
S9'68 €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo Jledas 0ST-4 9702 GZTIEy  ANITOW 1SV3 40 a¥04 SANNY - 166401
Sall} 91ejol
g abueyd [10-201AI8S
G968 €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £20Z/0£/90 uado Jiedss 0ST-4 8102 GGZ€F  ANTIOW LSY3 40 404 SANNY - T66/£0T
() AT4S €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £20Z/0£/90 usdo S0IAISS Jledas aun T€TST 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FAIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
SbS6 81SH
# plediceg/e1/9tedal
61°T6C £202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo Jojow’s,useba01) 0vST99 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
SbS6 81SH
# pledigg/1g/gHedal
0Z'0cp €202/£2/90 €20T//2/90  £202//2/90 usdo Jojow:s,yseba0.) S80TT9 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
SS6 81SH
# pledigg/s/9lneda.
16°SSE €202/LT/90 €20T/LT/90  £202/L2/90 uado Jojows,ysebaol) £0S20T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
LT1°219'T$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
€e/L/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
1686 €202/82/90 €702/82/90  £202/82/90 uado - £2/8/S *¥00ZS-1650F 11 £2S0 T6S0% FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€e/L/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8t°0TT €202/82/90 €702/87/90  £207/82/90 uado - €£2/8/S ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 £2S0 0T86E JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/L/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8¢1E €202/82/90 €70T/87/90  £207/82/90 uado - £2/8/S ‘80069-TE90E 11 £2S0 TE90E JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€e/L/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
0b'ZST €202/82/90 €£202/82/90  £202/82/90 usdo - £2/8/S 'SO0PH-1€68C 11 £2S0 T£68¢ JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/L/o ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
06'9€T €202/87/90 £20T/82/90  £202/82/90 uado - €2/8/S {£T112S-T1€80C 11 £2S0 TE80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 0T bed WV £S:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

758°S9 €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  £202/£2/90 usdo saijddns juled 650TH ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
SHYD 4109 STu$fvH
vT81T €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado Asse [gaym pasn 1SSTHE-T0 / S140dS YOLOW SI¥UVH - 898T0T

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
82°08€'T$ 9 suopoesuel | 010AU] sjeol saiddns asipueydialy doys o.d - Sd*ZTS [1e3ep 13(q0

0T96 815 # P/
e2!cg/1/9t9sIpueydla

25857 €202/0€/90  €202/0€/90  £202/0€/90 uado  doys 0id‘3vuysnoY 8/b098516 YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
6287 825t
# PIed'EZ/0T/944a1300S
Z1°501 €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado  Bng!BuioosAiduwis 5202 YNVE TYNOLLYN dTO - ££080T
T9€0£TE00T
Z§'STT €202/62/90 £€202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado  asipueydsaiy doys oid -ANI ONI 4109 3INOLSIOAINE - SE690T

678¢ 8CSh# pie
2ig/ve/S esipueydlsy

9/'60S £202/€2/90 £202/€2/90  £202/€2/90 usdo doys o.d‘3suysndy 1€608516 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
68T 8ISy # ple
2!gz/6T/S 8sIpueydisy

07°85¢ €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy 89799/G16 YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
6C8¢ 8¢S # ple
2!gz/ST/S 8sIpueydisy

9T°€€T €202/€2/90 £202/€2/90  £20T/€2/90 usdo doys o.d‘3suysnoy 69£TCLSTH MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T

sa1ddng asipueydtd doys o.d - Sd*ZZS [1e3dp 13(q0

/8'668'C$ 8 suoioesuel] 3/0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
628
8¢Sk # piedice/ee/
66'6EC £202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado §'salddnsjueineisgam €e0zees NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
TE9E beSh # P
Jediceg/ee/sisaseydund
66'878'T €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90  £20T/0£/90 uado seb!|io maIBINY  OWEZ0ZZCSO MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
€126V €202/62/90 £202/6T/90  £20T/62/90 uado [ony [9saIp 9T960€T 0D 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
LLTHS £202/62/90 £202/6T/90 £20T/62/90 uado seb papesjun ST960€T 0D 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
saiddns pie 3511
6119 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado  pue ‘sayddns Bujuesp G986€ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
oM
00°1S £202/62/90 £202/6T/90  £202/62/90 usdo Asanop 3jes Jejos SEP6C  ONINOILIANOD ¥ILVYM AGYIM - G88/0T
009t £202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  s|eaIWaYd BSIN0D Jjob €CETTTT ONIY¥H34 dIAVA D3V - 950801
628
8TSY # piedicg/ST/
08'v1¢ €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado g'salydony’ppomAydost 8T8PT'ET NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 1T abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

NI OcH
S6°TC €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £2T0Z/0£/90 uado 1a3em pamoq SPTZ0S0 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8X0T
NI OcH
Sb'LS €202/62/90 €702/62/90 £202/62/90 uado 33em pamoq 8188050 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8L0T
678C 8CSY # pliedicg/e
99 €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uadQ /S'suoissa0U02:02350) 666219 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
678C 87SY # piedicT/L
68°'SE €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uadO  /S'suoiISsa0U0DBINAH 990£79 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
6¢8C 8¢SY # piedice/8
88'bb €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 uadQ T/!SUOISSROU02:023S0D) 0Zrey9 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
678¢ 8CSY # P1edicz/0
£€5°9/ €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uadQ Z/SsuUoISSa0U0DBINAH ShH09 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 199[q0
¥6°0L2'T$ € suonoesued] 3I0AUT S|e1o] 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P[0
6¢8¢ 8¢SH
# pledicg/9/9:ubls
66°00T €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo yed!ubispews £6909-1LINS YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
66'1C £202/62/90 €702/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo leays sseib 6ELELT TYYMQAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
6C8C 8¢St
# paedice/cz/S ubis
00'8bT'T €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo 99)’salisnpursialy 0v68 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
000‘T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS 1239 93[O
SE'EVS'TS TT suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /d1eday - 00*€TS [1232P P30
siap! ¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
P1°62C €202/0£/90 €702/0£/90  £270Z/0€/90 usdo pue ‘bunieaq |leq ‘s|eas TTTI8E6S  LVAUO / INFWAINDI TIYM NVA - SSS90T
Tv'eL €202/0£/90 €702/0£/90  £270Z/0€/90 usdo SH] |[Mp pue ‘SAjeA 24 Y4% ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
80°'T€ €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £2T0Z/0£/90 uado Jeyy losubus  /T//STANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
0t'0€ €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo Jo)y losulbus  G9665ZANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
86'€hC €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdp Je1depe asoy [esiaAun 00-12¢L DNI NISATD UNHLYVY - 668201
89'87S €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 uado 9103-10AIp U316 T0¥£96 ONI SATYYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
AleA
2113 ssajaqn] pue ﬁ_v_
00°'S6 €202/62/90 €£20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  yoled |eipel “Jaquin| ¥2S0b ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
juswiean
08'8t €202/62/90 €702/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo |10 pue ‘yojed Juswad 6£001 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
66°'SE €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo Buiwely mes spejq 808€/T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
[N A7 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uadQ sbnidxieds pue ‘youaim  ZT99SZANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 2T 9bed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

0D AY3LLVE B FAIL SIHONH - wwﬁ%oﬂ

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

S§'/TT €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uado S9DIAIBS Jledas aan 900ST
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
06'02L'T$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 13(q0
£z/og/s - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
68°£0T €202/T2/90 €702/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘91059-04208 dI £2S0 0v208 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
gz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8S/T €202/72/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/72/90 usdo £z/82/b ‘07059-0196/ 9l £2S0 0196/ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£z/og/s - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
ST6ET €202/22/90 €702/Te/90  £202/Te/90 usdo €£2/8¢/v 21059-00¥6/ €I £2S0 006/ JUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
czlog/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0b'6vS €202/2z/90  £20t/Te/90  £202/ce/90 uado £2/82/b ‘01059-06T6/ dI £2S0 0616/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
£z/og/s - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0L'vE €202/22/90 €202/T2/90  £202/72/90 uado €£2/82/v "21059-0868/ I £2S0 0868/ JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£z/og/s - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£9'906 €202/T2/90 €702/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/8¢/b ‘11059-0//8/ 9l £2S0 0//8L FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€e/e/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
vb's €202/T2/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/72/90 uado - £2/€/S ‘£1089-0ZETT 91 £2S0 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
00°06£$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo) Buysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
£20¢
00°06€ €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 uado Buisipsape $S8+0100S ONI AAYHL - 6/8£0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'e39p 13[q0
vE'8/5$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8p (GO
0796 815t
# plediez/6/9:RulRul
¥9°'S1S €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado Jnjgiwodeipsiy  £290 2920000 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
04729 €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0  dIST0Z-SOUIA  ANNA TvYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
20°T95$ { suolpesuel] 9210AUT S[ej0| SSJIAIRS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
9JIAIDS
78'8/¢ €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado d)sem snop.ezey 06E£T6620£C ONI SWILSAS NITTH ALIHAVS - ZEHE0T
002 €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado 9DIAJSS [043U0D 352d 6£06 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 80001
0T°S0T €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo 30IAIBS [9M0] doys €/E86¥/STH Z ON NOLLYY0dY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
0T°S0T €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo d0IMBS oMo} doys  9TZ6688STH Z ON NOLLYY0dY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
pE'SEeS [ suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1239p 13(q0
6C8C 8¢S # pledice/
1608 €202/0£/90 £207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uadQ T/9!sU0ISSEOU02:023S0D) €£202109 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 €1 abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

SceLL'6L1$

YI'EEL'6LTS

16T SUOIIDESURL| S9I0AUT
68T Suoloesuel| 92I0AUT

S|e10] 9AI9SaId 159404 - OET pund
S|e10] AIRSaId 159404 - € wawnedsq

19

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

$5'$8% € suopoesuel| 90I0AUL S|e10] Hjded dduedloq - £6 uswiedag gns
$S'¥8$ € suoloesuel] 3010AU] siejo) sad1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 'e3ep 18(q0
00°/2 €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £20Z/0£/90 uado €2/9/9 - €2/8/s  €2-S0 ¥6£000 NOYAd 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
cz/e1/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
9’1 €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo £2/8T/S '9T0¥/-0S89€ WA £7SO 0S89E JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
cz/et/o - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
76'ST €202/0£/90 £20T/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado  £2/T1/S ‘w10H£-090/E WA £2S0 090/ JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
)led acuelioq - £6 Juswyedsq qns
10°£92'81$ 8G suonpesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] yn|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
0S°€6/'S$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10 Spung 49Y30 03 J9jsued] - TT 166 [1e32p 103[q0
AaNN4 INIWIAOUINI
0S°'€64'S £202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo S994 MeD pue Jjoo  sea4gz0zAe 29 ‘d'd SYFUL-NITWYD - 29€H0T
spung 13y3Q 0} 19jsuell - TT'T66 ['e3ep 13(q0
St Ev9$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] |enjoesjuo) 3pIsInO - 00'F9 11e39p 3[40
98'00Z €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado S39) Ajyjuow $1S8PT-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 82080T
9DDIAIDS
S9'20b €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdp @1sem ynig £z0z dunt  T80L¥THHTISE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
a1
¥6'6€ €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 usdo #H90TSCT00 €202 NNC SdN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
0S5°20T$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[G0
cz/er/o-ce/LTls
00°'S6 €202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo [e3uas smodeyiod 88€6HT DNI S3ASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
cz/og/o- NI OZH
052 €202/€7/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uadO £2/1/9 |eyusi Jesuadsip T€6£0S0 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
75°L6V$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] Slejo| @dueusjuiely 13 sisreday - 00°8E9 [1239p 193(G0
/6'69€ €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado S0IMISS Jledas a1n LE0ST 0D AY3L1LVE 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZOT
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 $T abed WV £S:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

20

69'v/5'7$ T suonoesued]| J10AUT s|ejo] saLud piedald-uou djqeAed sjuNoddY BIJUOD) - §G 20T |12IBP P30
9895
-1€5b:€2/£/9 ‘Aueliem
69'%/S'C €202/S¢/90 €70T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  aulyoew Aes-x punos 9£9/-000es JINVE TYNOILVYN 10 - €+080T
sa1jud piredasd-uou djqeAed SjuNo2IY BIIUO) - §G 20T [1RIP 193[q0
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 abuey 91eQ anQ 32I0AU] ’

JAIISIIJ
1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99331WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 GT abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

oo.mV% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]0| SOJIAISS |euoissajodd - 00°TE9 |ielop uuw.EO
TeeLTsy
'€2/9/9 ‘aseqejep 5
00°St €202/£2/90 €70T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdpo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA £9975F MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
1€ EV$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| sjediporiad '3 $}00g - 00°LTS [1239p 192[q0
TheeLesy ‘selve/s
€29 €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado H00q {uozewy €0818T19 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
TheeLesy ‘se/se/s
0S'S €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo H00q ‘uozewy 80058715 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
TheeLesy ‘se/sels
LSS €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdo Hj00q {uozewy [¥86866 YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
TheeLesy €e/Ll9
10°9¢ €202/£2/90 €20T/£7/90  £202/€2/90 uadp jooq ‘spueld g Jojhe £999CT NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
Ss|ed1poLiad 8 $)o0g - 00°£ZS [183°p 93[O
¥8'£79% T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy jjlews - 00"HZS |123°p 13(q0
eelesy
€2/L1/S 'spejoiq
¥8°229 €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 usdo ‘pajwIun S|INYS STZETIM YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
86'HE$ T Suoloesuel] 92]0AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13[q0
TreeLTSy
86'p€ €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado ‘£z/0T/9 ‘3uled !s,pmoT 609vT2SHT NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
18'S/2$ $ suondesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°TZS I'e3ep 3[40
TheeLesy ‘selvels
‘uoniubodal 1933uNnjoA
00°'T¢ €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  €£202/£2/90 usdo ‘pHom Aydouy €b0ST'EC NNV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
TreeLTSy
!cz/1/9 ‘saiddns
PSTrT €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo 1eJ01g ‘Hew(em 210229 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
weeLesy
'ez/1/9 ‘saiddns
6 €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado  oej0Iq ‘AqqoT AqqoH 08€ST9 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
TeelTsy
'€2/01/9 ‘sal|ddns
S€'/9 €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  £202/£7/90 usdo dwed ‘pewiepm 028079 YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
00214 T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
DNI
00°CET €202/¢1/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uadQ swojiun 1933unjoA “Nz[ T029%  SAO0D HNILYOS IAOTAIFAG - £T£0T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 91 abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

€€08/CS ‘€2/81/S

79 €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado ‘peauq ‘pewiem £/9¥89 MNvd TYNOLLYN dT10 - mv@oﬁ
09'v£0'T €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue 19012 ONI T1IIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
0b'€06C €202/€7/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue 79082 DNI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
00°2L €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado 133em uojjeb g [TelLes ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
00°2L €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado 133em uojjeb g ozeLLeL ONLLNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
£€7967SH
‘ge/9z/s ‘sbeq
6t°'60S €202/91/90 €20T/9T/90  £202/91/90 usdo  pooy Jaded ‘uozewy S9018ZH MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
€€796CSH
‘€2/p/9 x4 lewue
00°£S €202/91/90 €70T/9T/90  £20Z/91/90 usdo ‘Adew.eyd noo;mwcmg 76996£TT00 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
JebaulA
9b'€6¢ €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  £202/C1/90 usdo ‘buippaq |ewjue [43¢:]8:14 DNI SN3ISIAHL - ST6/0T
(S2'vS) €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  £202/TT/90 usdo Upan L/SOTT6EE VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
6/°86C €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  £202/1/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue £980TT6EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
(6£v€) €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  £202/T1/90 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue LSOLTT6EE VMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
1S'¥6¢ €202/21/90 €£202/T1/90  €£202/21/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue TLYSTT6EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
soleq
00°SSS €202/¢1/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado 08 Aey xiw sselb eyjejje £202209 S14390Y NVAY - 96801
0L'vb €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue 80082 ONI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
0S°GSS €202/¢1/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue 0008z ONI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2LE20T
00°2L €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado 133em uojjeb g 850/LTL ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
00°'¥8 €202/21/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado 133em uojjeb g 0STLL2L ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
61°98% T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo| sa1ddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0
989y TESH
!sdiis puewiwod
61°98 €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘1s1dess ‘uozewy 6THSE0T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
00°'859% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
ONI
00°859 €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado swuojiun Jadosy 9579%  SAOO0D ONILYOCS INOT1AIFYG - £T££0T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
oo.w._vmr_”ﬁ €T suoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|e]0] SjuUoA3] _m_uwa_m 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 ucwEﬂmawD qgns
N._”.mw% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]jo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°Cg9 |leyep uuw.EO
71°68 €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado dJTE9T/ZSTTO0 ZN £20Z-S0¥3AA  ANNH TWYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 F_m._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0€/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 23eQ 9NQ I0AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /T abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

9895TESH €2/0€/S

9%°09 €202/S2/90 €£20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘[931 3soy ‘uozewy oreey INVE TYNOILLYN @10 - £4Q80T
989STESY '€2/2/9 N
8665 €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo ‘synuead ‘uozewy 8St/8€S MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989bTESY '€2/1/9
00°9/ €202/S2/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  ‘391p |ewiue fuozewy L9¥TS0b NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
989bTESH ET/P/9
86°€S €202/S2/90 €£202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘sdeuy Aly ‘uozewy 099%158 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989bTESH
'€2/z/9 ‘spieoq
20°p8T €202/S2/90 €£20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado  Bumno ‘Jew ‘uozewy T-19%/$19 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
989bTESH
e2/y/9 ‘s1oheids
9" 10T €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo ‘asoy ‘uozewy G790£66 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989bTESH
€2/7/9 ‘suiweya
0S°'ST €202/S2/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado Sjewyd fuozewy G00S79S YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH
!ez/2/9 ‘sqe| wnuenbe
00'8 €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdo ‘sabe) woisn) #000090£2A YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
989bTESY '€2/2/9
4 £ €202/S2/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado 'Si9)|4 ‘uozewy GE99£0 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989bTESH
‘ge/z/9 ‘10109uUu0d
8v'GT €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdo asoy ‘uozewy STH6£69 YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
989bTESH ET/P/9
8v'9 €202/S2/90 €£20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘ao1nf sw| {uozewy T9%/419 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989bTESY “€2/1/9
66'8T €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdp  sayoje| Joop ‘uozewy 0£0696% MNVd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
989bTESH €T/S/9
HEEI
£G°8T €202/S7/90 €£20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo paj|sip ‘uozewy 099868¢ YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
19°20v €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 8G/8TT6EE VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
(s6°€€) €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 6S0PETHEE VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
ST°0T9 €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 8YTEETHEE VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
£0°20€ €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 2£662T6EE VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
06'9£9 €202/£2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 7S6SCT6EE VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
££08/2Sb ‘€2/9T/5 X4
05221 €202/£2/90 €70T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo  |ewiue sbniq puIsIA 02£209 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
£€08/7SY '€2/81/S
G0'9¢ €202/€2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado XJ Jewiue ‘Yewiem 61659 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 8T abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

989STESY

€2/91/s ‘1ozniues N
$0'92€ €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 usdp ‘sysew ‘deos ‘uozewy £200/4S MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘£2/ST/S
96'TP €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 uado ony| ‘uozewy 790S89¢ YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€e/s1/s ‘sped
2,86 €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 usdo paq ‘enib ‘uozewy LSPTTET MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘£2/91/S
8¢€'/T1 €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdp usa.ds DUy ‘uozewy £08180E MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESHET/S/S
!saleNeq
wed bui-Ajindas
95791 €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 uado 'spooy ‘uozewy GS9¥£90 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€T/ET/s
v1°6T €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘semoq Aeids ‘uozewy £1200v9 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
989STESY ‘€T/be/s
98 €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 uado sdesy Al nJy ‘uozewy £505948 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘£T/be/s
b OTT €202/S2/90 €70T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo ‘sped oad s,amo07 Z180£616 YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘£T/be/S
00°9Z €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  ‘391p S3ewid fuozewy 61060CH NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
L£°0S €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘gz/pe/s ‘9101 ‘uozewy 9597210 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘ez/sz/s ‘1aded
[8'T €202/ST/90 £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘leusiey vy pIg SH00ZE6T NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
'€2/St/S ‘siopasy
89'9/ €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdo 3jzznd ‘uozewy LT8€6LS MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘£2/92/S
86'TP €202/S7/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uadQ ‘Aeids seddad ‘uozewy £9985// YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESH+€2/92/S
S6°LCT €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 usdp ‘esoy usp.eb ‘uozewy ST8ESH6 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESP ‘£2/92/S
66'St €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘ejRIqUIN ‘uozewe +90/£S€ MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€z/9z/s !spued Jejos
60'#6€ €202/S2/90 £202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 uado RS Al ‘uozewy T-+90/4S€ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESP ‘€2/62/S
06°'6€ €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado  ‘301p S1ewd fuozewy 67857T6 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6T abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

989STESY *€2/C1/9

00°06 €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/ST/90 uedo  ‘391p S1ewid fuozewy S0b/T8S MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH &
‘€efe/9tpungal
(evr'1) €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado Xe} ‘uozewy 71-598S8TT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘£2/TT/9
(1) €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado  ‘punjal xe} ‘uozewy ¥-598S8TT NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
989STESY '€2/9/9
78°9¢T €202/S2/90 €£202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 usdp  ‘Aeids dsem ‘uozewy GC789¢6 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH '£2/9/9
96'€0p €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdo  ‘poojjodied ‘uozewy T18/S/y MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY '€2/9/9
¥T0ET €202/S7/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdp  ‘sauod ‘suey ‘pewlem 9/LLbY NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
€2/9/9 ‘suiweyn
95°85 €202/S2/90 €70T/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdo uopjau ‘uozewy 1-0T8620S YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
1€2/9/9 ‘suiweya
8€°6v¢C €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo 'pooy ‘uozewy 7-S98G8TT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
€£2/9/9 ‘suiweya
0L'Ey €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/ST/90 uado  ‘pess sseib {uozewy 7-G98S8TT MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY '€2/9/9
00'€ €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  ‘awi| 39914 pue wued [4 221524 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
'€2/9/9 ‘pooy paiq
80°95¢ €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  ‘spood pJig suosuien 89/88S MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH '£2/8/9
66°09 €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo ‘Aeuds Ay ‘uozewy £098678 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/L/9
66'6€ €202/S2/90 €702/ST/90  £207/S2/90 usdo ‘391p Sjewnd fuozewy 0186205 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/L/9
86°ST €202/S7/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado 'sal} 3|qed ‘uozewy GE8//60 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989TESY -€2/L/9
(607) €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/52/90 usdo  ‘punjal xey ‘uozewy G98S8TT YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'ez/,/9 ‘sdno weann
89°'8¢ €202/S7/90 €£20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo 'siamays {uozewy TTT9100 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY “€2/L/9
26'T¢ €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘ued ysey ‘uozewy #199£6 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€T/PT/S
1S'TTC €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado 'x0q 358U fuozewy 6T0EEHVE NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 0z obed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

0S/90€Sy
‘€2/¥/S suepod

£9'v66 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado uSz0l4 ‘0.d JUSp0y GTE8TL MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0S/90£Sp
1€2/0€/S 'sy¥o1d

SS'TZE €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH dot 66641 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0S/90£Sp
‘ge/1€/s 'spid

127921 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo  ‘wJeq 31D JeH dog 760SPT NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
0S/90£St “£2/9/9
sigimeun ybiu‘say

180 €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo N4y ‘BulRquiL $098€£950T MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
0S/90£SY
€2/8/9 ‘syspol

8T EHE'T €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 uado USz0l4 ‘0.d Uspoy 89/T2/ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T

86'61C €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo  sysuiged bop pajuled 0cETh ONI mn_m<2m_\m_ - 26/20T

OOMSANI

0b'8TZ €202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo sbuiaeys auid 08 69€/ 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T

00°S0T €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo Ja3em uojeb g €6£LLTL ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T

ONI

97'80£'0T €202/62/90 €£20T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo 1Ip [ewiue 9£29€0  ONINDVC WYSYUFIN TYHINID - 8E€00T
989STESY “€2/L/9

(T17) €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  ‘punjal xey ‘uozewy G1-G98S8TT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘eg/L/9 ‘punj

(62°) €202/S2/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado Xe) S3jes ‘uozewe #1-G98S8T1T NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY £2/0T/9

(2) €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  ‘punjal xey ulozewy €1-G98G8TT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESY '€2/6/9
!sdnd Buninseaw

[8°LTT €202/S7/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘pooy ‘uozewy 4 74\4 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
989STESY ‘€2/11/9

16'6C €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/52/90 usdo ‘9abasnbs uozewy T0¥E89% YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
'€2/11/9 '4ny ‘pleoq

GT9¢ €202/S7/90 €£20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdo asels Alp {uozewy $-G98G8T1T NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/21/9

(62) €202/S2/90 €£202/ST/90  £202/52/90 usdo  ‘punjal xey ‘uozewy €-G98G8TT YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STES ‘£2/T/9

ree €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado Isnp ‘uozewy T-4T199v€6 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 T abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

$9'29% T suopesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajulep /l1eday - 00°€CS 1219p 109[q0 ~
£€08/2Sb N
#9'29 €202/€2/90 £202/€7/90  £20T/€2/90 uado ‘gz/6T/S uted !samo S/0TT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
£1°952'0€$ GOT Ssuopdesuel| 3J10AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
85'G6P £202/62/90 £202/6T/90 £20T/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue £687ZT6EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
78'68€ €202/62/90 £202/6T/90  £20T/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue LEB/ETHEE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
€/'995 £202/62/90 £202/6T/90 £20T/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue STITHI6EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
989STESH ‘£2/9T/S
(167) €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  ‘pungos 1399|4 g wued  H96HCTSTHB9 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/S1/S ‘waisAs
66'CL £202/62/90 £202/6T/90 £20T/62/90 usdQ 1siw Joy Jawipy BUSIW 009¢t MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘€2/9T/8S
6665 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uadQ ‘4ey1ep puod fuozewy 959866 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
989STESH
€2//1/s 11dysaljal
ST bbT £202/62/90 £202/6T/90 £20T/62/90 uado lle3s ‘uozewy TH2h0vh MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESY ‘€2/LT/S ‘e
66'vE €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdp  passaidwiod {uozewy 0£2969€ NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/81/s 1disdal
€eze £202/62/90 £202/6T/90  £202/62/90 uado ou/salddns ‘s,amo1 £20T81S0 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
989STESH ‘€2/8T/S
9/'S6T €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado ‘sped oad s,amoT £b0TH68 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘€2/81/S
86'65T £202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdp  ‘4syroos bBnq ‘uozewy 6592805 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESP ‘€T/cT/s
66'Ch €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo ‘buneod uonyy ‘uozewy Il MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESP ‘cT/ce/s
L6°ETT £202/62/90 €£202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado ‘sjew ‘sey diz ‘uozewy -4199v£6 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘ge/se/s dsoad
wew €202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo ou/saliddns ‘s,amo €2£2S0 NNV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
0S/90£Sp
‘€T/L/S sy
$1°02E £202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy 09259 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0S/90¢Sb ‘ce/ce/s
sigimeud ybiu‘saly
18°0L €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado 3Ny suisqul 9£06279S0T MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 7z 9bed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

989STESH
‘€2/L/9 23Ry

e8]
N

00°/T €202/S2/90 €£202/S2/90  £202/S2/90 usdo  yyeay MUl IBA [BQOD  6999-6£00NI MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
€2/9/9 ‘o11Ry
00°0TC €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/ST/90 uado  ‘BuieoysassioH piema LEOT MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
00°68 €202/€7/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado Asdotoau paig pjim £bovE-£C SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
YILINTD FUVD
£0'20'01 €202/21/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/1/90 usdo SDIAIDS J2A $SThb9 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD TUYD
6£°999'8 €202/T1/90 €20T/T1/90  £202/T1/90 uado S9DIAIDS 19N G65TH9 AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
SDIAISS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00°TE9 [12I2p 13([q0
S/'00€'T$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] uoneonpy 1 bulutes] - 0009 [12ISp 13(qO
989STESY ‘£T/ce/s
‘doysxiom ayeub
G/'008 €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo 1007 U 3uuaiay) £8¢hTesT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
$0£782SP ‘€2/6/9
00°00S €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdo ‘@oualzyu0d Hur dg 6411 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
uoneonpy 3 buluies] - 0009 [12ISP 1[0
TH'9Ev$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo] sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS [1e3ep 199(q0
€T/vT/9
!sboty moule uosiod Zu
0S'6CT €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo 1007 UlRUNOW |IIN  £2/9 T6LT#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
989STESH
'€2/€T/S usly aN|
G6°'68T €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uadp  ‘sjuswuoiiauz dienby £9//59 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
€2/TT/9'ysl BNy
96917 €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 usdp ‘sjuswuouiauz denby  08SZ99TEITE MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS /e39p 193[q0
v6'v18$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT s|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" 11239p 3[40
00°'8/€ €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo alempley dy £€88€0/14 d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29//0T
989STESH ‘£2/TT/9
86'TL €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘suey ‘uozewy 998££09 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
989STESH
66'29 €202/S2/90 €202/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘€Z/9T/S ‘uey ‘uozewy 9EL6TLS MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
989STESH
‘ge/g/9 ‘ysnig/ued
L6'TEE €202/ST/90  £20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uadQ 1snp ‘uey 1994 3 wiey 18EETEVT MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 £ abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

TTEPE

(8°'1)

08'8¥$

088t

0£'99b'b5$

€' TISTS

€PIST

/L798€'T$

6T°9€

sy

0v°8¢8

LL°69

91°2h$
9T'th

88'0vC'6T$

90°pEC

€20z/€2/90

€202/€2/90

T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

€202/91/90

62T Suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

€202/91/90

p suonpesues] 3210AUT

€202/62/90

€202/62/90

€202/52/90

€20z/52/90

T suondesuel] 9210AUT
£202/€2/90

9 suonPeSUR.| 3DI0AUT

€20¢/S2/90

€20z/€e/90  €20z/€2/90 uado

€202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo

siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00" TZS 11239P 13(q0

€202/91/90  €£202/91/90 uado

reeLesSy

€2/91/s ‘sjpued
uOO,EUC:Om EONME<
reeLesy

'€2/81/S ‘punjai
buiddiys {uozewy

€€T96¢SY
'€2/6/9 'syeays
Buneuiwe| ‘uozewy

S|e10] JuBWIYDLIUT B B4B) [ewiuy 007 dd - 80 1uswiiedsqg gns

S|e101 S|e3URY - 00°6EY [1219p 93[O

€202/91/90  £202/91/90 uado

S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEY [119P 93[O

€202/62/90  €202/62/90 uado
£202/62/90  £20T/62/90 usdo
€202/52/90  €202/52/90 uado
£202/52/90  €£202/52/90 uado

S|P10) SUOREDIUNWWOD - 00'ZEY [1219P 13[G0
€202/€2/90  £202/€2/90 uado

S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 13(G0

€202/S2/90  £20T/ST/90 uado

£€296¢SY '€2/21/9
uswdinba |ejual
‘Alddng [e2ipaj ssOy

989STESY ‘€2/TT/s
'sul 3ybiyy ayesd
sul [9Aed] zuel||y
989STESY ‘€2/TT/S
ybiy-doysxiom ayelb
!SaulIy uedRWY
989STESH €2/1/9
3yb1y dUDIBUOD
!Saully ueduBwy
989STESh €2/1/9
3yb1)y SdouIBJU0D
!SaulIyY uedlRWY

dJ¢€e9T/SCT00

9895
-TESHET/L/9 *Aueliem
suiyoew Ael-x punos

PL6CELOITHNY

o)
JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - €4080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

sa1ddns 221J0 - 00°T2ZS [1e39p P3(q0
uonessiulwpy - OT Juswiiedaq qns

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

[oARAL - 00"EE9 [1213P 13(G0

ZN €£202-S043A  ANN4 T¥YINID SYFUL-NITNYD - 90T
suoedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY [1219p 13(q0

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

S9DIAIDS [RUOISSDJ01d - 00" TEY [1219p 29[GO

jJuBWIYDLIUT B B4B) [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswyedsqg gns

9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels

€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 2buey d3e@ ang d10AUT

1/9

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 ¢ abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

A19)|eb
elpaw 03 suonded {7 =
00566y €202/82/90 €£207/82/90  £207/82/90 usdo 3jessusb pue sysod 91 0£98T SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +£4/0T
69T8TESH
‘€e/s/9 ‘uondudsgns
66T €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uado Jpd 'sqopy  §S578T0/HT NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
0S'2z$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
€2/2/9 “uswasinquia. ZN
0522 €202/€2/90 £202/£2/90  €£202/£2/90 usdo s3ed ‘ysnglapuen [90f  £2/9 06/T#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALLl3d - 96£40T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS 'e3op 193[q0
86'01/$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
€10THTSh ‘€T/LT/S
86'0TZ €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado  ‘syes uiwpe fuozewy 2078095 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
ST'29b'9$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] sieo1 saijddns asipueydiaw doys P19 - S9°TTS [1212p 13(qO
S6°0b¢C €202/€7/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib TTESYPPNI DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060£0T
0T'12C'9 €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib LEESHYPNI DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaow doys P9 - $9°TTS [1233P 130
8T'9pE'T$ 6 suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddng bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'€39p 193[q0
0£96TESY
€2/ST/S Ieleds
86'€S €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo -Aowaw ‘Ang 1s89 $T81T YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
69T8TESH
€2/1/95jut duiydew
18°8ST €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uadpo obejsod !semog Asulid 9£1640£20T NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
69T8TESY ‘€2/b/9
LTH0T €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  £202/£7/90 usdo ‘seljddns ydep ‘uozewy 69v1696 YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
69T8TESH
‘cz/8/9 ‘sheme anb
00269 €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo  ‘sezud-uue Q9 ‘anem seee NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
weelesy
'€2/81/S ‘punjai
¥8'1) €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy #1-610686T NNV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
TreeLTSy
'€2/8T/S ‘punjai
(e8'1) €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/€2/90 usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy €1-640686T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
weeLesy
€2/81/S ‘punjal
(6t") €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado Buiddiys ‘uozewy 74-610686T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 Gz abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

ZN
79°LS¢ €202/€2/90 €£202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 €202 NNC SdiN SdiN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEL0T
£20¢ ueusjuep ZNZE
LLYSY €202/€7/90 €20T/€7/90  €£202/€7/90 uado 21emMyos Jnep3 €2 bH99TT00  ANNH TVYANTD SYIAL-NITAYD - S9EH0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00"HH9 [12I2P 13(q0
00'002'T$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
£2/61/9 ‘|ejuas Jleyd ZN
00°62¢ €202/€2/90 €£202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo  ‘s|qe3 ‘Jus) HPOY dYL  £2/9 26T Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALl3d - 96£+0T
£2/t/9 ‘1eyuad Jieyd ZN
00°'S/6 €202/T1/90 €270T/TT/90  £202/T1/90 usdo ‘se|qe} ‘Jusy oY YL  £2/9 88/T#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
s|ejudy - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
6E°7CT$ T suonoesuel| dJ0AUT siejo bunesijdng 18 bunuiid - 00°SEY (12I9P 193(G0
69T8TESY '€2/91/S
6£°CCT €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo ‘sassed ‘juudessip AINSXLAX MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £/080T
Bunedijdnqg 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 11e39p 1=(q0
00'SbT'Z$ T suonesuel] S210AU] siejo) Buysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
Jo3seg ‘10T T-66£/ST SNOYY
00°0S8'T €202/0£/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0€/90 usd0  66206009-82T #10V '80T9ST  -HOLVdSIA / STWLL ALID AVND - LETEO0T
69T8TESY '€2/8¢/S
‘uonduosgns smaud
00°G6¢ €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado ejuoD jueisuo) £28¢s MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £/080T
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'€39p 33[q0
££'020'1$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo suonedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dP 193[q0
6291 €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo dJZE9T/STZTO0 ZN £202-S0¥3A  ANNA TvYINID SYFYL-NITWVD - S9£H0T
£€796¢SY '€2/61/S
19ui33u1/2U0yd
vEP0b €202/91/90 €70T/9T/90  £20Z/91/90 usdo ‘woodelpsiy €219 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
£€796¢SY ‘€2/12/S
09°'68 €202/91/90 €202/9T/90  £202/91/90 usdo ‘buiddiys 'xapad  8Z6T18-L¥/-S MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
£€796¢SY '€2/8¢/S
!buiddiys-aieda.
816 €202/91/90 €70T/9T/90  £20Z/91/90 usdo J33und ed0q Xepad  09/7H/99E0v6 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
£€2962SP ‘€2/82/S
!buiddiys-sopio doys
21°99¢ €202/91/90 €202/91/90  £202/91/90 uado b ‘ybreud xgpad  9£TS895088 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
suopedIuNWWo) - 00'TEI [1233P 93[O
66'+£8'G$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
€e/1/s
3sua0l| Jonby je20| ZN
00°5Z8 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 uado  ‘ASjep [eoD Jo ebejin  £2/9 T8/T#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 9z abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

FAYMAUYH
¥6°p1 €202/62/90 €£202/62/90  £202/62/90 uado SAsy 6cL6bEe INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
TAYMANWH
GE'se €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado SsAsy vLT8pER INTVA INYL YOATYL - 2980T
9£0/92SY '€2/9/9
S6'9/ €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/€2/90 usdo ‘iebaula uozewy THH6£99 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
€102beSy ‘€2/9/9
12°€e €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdp  ‘udaIds uns fuozewy ZEPSTOT MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
£10THTSH
‘cz/L/9 ‘Aeids
0T'1E €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/€2/90 usdo Anl uosiod ‘uozewy #+92906 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
sjewliue
9T'%9 €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/€2/90 uado onsawop ‘sayiddns doys LE0TH ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
80°0L €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/€2/90 usdo saliddns doys £202-€2ETH ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
deos puey ‘yoesjq
4R 74" €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo  xodop-sayddns doys T09TH ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
Jauea|d
¥8'€TT €202/€2/90 £202/£2/90  €£202/£2/90 uado sse|b ‘isuespp |mog 820502 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
juejess AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
66'9€ €202/€7/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado 2. - salddns doys €0£8STAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
09'TTET €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado [ony G8E80ET 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
L6411 €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado [ony 6504621 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
Jaues|d 100 cwcwr_mw‘c
8548 €202/21/90 £202/T1/90  €£202/1/90 usdo Jie-sayiddns doys 9950% ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
[TETT €202/¢1/90 £202/T1/90  €£202/1/90 usdo saiddns doys ££00% ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
4] €202/21/90 £202/T1/90  £202/1/90 usdo Joyoue /8€€0 SYLNID FJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
95°SH €202/21/90 £202/T1/90  €£202/1/90 usdo Isileq 23pe 6STET SYILNID FJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
YTTEY'T €202/21/90 £202/T1/90  €£202/1/90 usdo d3 ‘sjomoy Jaded £9/%0¢ 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
J33Uad npa puiyaq ped
0T°£8L €202/T1/90 €270T/T1/90  £202/T1/90 usdp  931240U0D 10j 91310U0D €6/EEY  T13d9 / XIW AQV3IY SAYVYMAT - £96/0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[0
dduerUdUIR /Sa1I|PDRY - 8T 1uswledag gns
seeLr'ses €€ suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|eo] uonensiulwpy - QT uswpedsqg qns
£9'80C'$ 9 suondesuel] SDI0AUL S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00" H9 [1e18p 123(q0
98002 €202/0£/90 £202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo $934 Ajyjuow $1S8HT-IS NOILLYYOdY0D SILNIISY - 820807
69T8TESH ‘£T/TE/S ‘%
00°TSE €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uado  Idde ‘ONgY3LO0Ds 06£T0£21D NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
69T8TESY ‘£2/8/9 ‘%
8£°5€9 €202/€2/90 £202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo  Aep ‘usly Auuad Byl €T-HCIh MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
69T8TESY '€2/8/9
00'60£C €202/€2/90 £20T/€T/90  £202/£2/90 uado 9 Ael ‘bngisyo00s LLET0ETID NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /7 9bed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

9€0£92Sb -€2/0T/S

66'Ch €202/€2/90 £202/€7/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo  ‘Med dwnd ‘uozewy TE¥SLT0 SNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £6080T
9£0/92Sb ‘€2/12/S
¥6'vC €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado ‘3 |ess dwnd ‘uozewy TTPE0bT YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
9£0/92SP
‘ez/ve/s ‘uab Joyels
¥6°0bT €202/€2/90 €£202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo Heod Jjob ‘uozewy £2hL28¢ MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
9£0/92Sb ‘€2/be/s
¥6'vC €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 uado ‘3 |ess dwnd ‘uozewy 695601 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
sjewiue
¥0°65¢ €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  €£202/€2/90 uado onsswop ‘salddns Mmﬁ LE0TH ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
saljadns
8T°6v1 €202/€2/90 £202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo Jledau uteq o,m_f 8260% ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
Sy Jiedau T
19°GHC €202/€2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado 1S ‘syy Jiedau juin 00'8T08640T0S 0D YONNOD - 60S00T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
8L°EL €202/€2/90 €£202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 uado sia)|y Jojeb 6/6/SCAU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
ST'TT €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdo 1314 [9ny Joyeb 200852AU0S / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
(00'+2) €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado uinyai T9p/£020S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
26'60C €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  €£202/21/90 uado syed Jamow 79800T-20 $4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
€9°6TT €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  €£202/21/90 usdo syed Lsmw 7£€600T-20 $4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
So00l
€0°/1S €202/21/90 €202/21/90  €£202/21/90 usdo  juswade|das Yosp 0% 9£€0p ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
96°€ €202/21/90 €202/21/90  €£202/21/90 usdo deopus 8950 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
20°€9 €202/T1/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/TT/90 uado i1y Jo3eb €789STAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8%C00T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
¥S°S €202/21/90 €202/21/90  €£202/21/90 uado sbn|d sjleds Jojeb 7889S7AUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
v6'Tb €202/T1/90 €20T/T1/90  £202/T1/90 usdo 121y Joyeb €2T/STAU0S / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
s €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  €£202/21/90 usdo 334 Jooen TEPSSTAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
08¢ €202/21/90 €202/21/90  €£202/21/90 usdo si|1 Joyoesy 69EGGZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
LL'/%9'S$ 6T suonoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
S3LLID avnd
S6'68 €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £2T0Z/0£/90 uado Aseneq 97SE€/T  3AHL 40 AYILLVE FLVISHILINI - £9520T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 8¢ abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
bt €202/22/90 €202/T2/90  £202/72/90 uado €£2/82/v “£10£9-09SE/ ZN £2S0 09SEL UIHSHAYIE / NVOTIIWVAIN - S94LOT
£z/og/s - ADYINT AYMVYHLVYH
05'9¢1T €202/T2/90 €702/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘£10£9-0€62/ ZN £2S0 0£62L JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
gz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9y LL €202/T2/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘910£9-02/2L ZN £2S0 02/2L JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥2'S0T €202/22/90 €702/Te/90  £202/Te/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘80089-0£8TH ZN £7S0 0£8TH JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
czlog/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
TV Ebb €202/2z/90  £20t/Te/90  £202/ce/90 uado  £2/82/b ‘YOOST-T8E0F ZN £SO T8E0Y FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0S°//¢ €202/22/90 €202/T2/90  £202/72/90 uado €£2/82/v '60058-0SSZE  ZN £2S0 0SSLE JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
8€°60T €202/T2/90 €702/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN £2S0 TE0LE JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
gz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
7S 1ET €202/T2/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/72/90 usdo  £2/82/b ‘HOOPS-TLZTITE ZN £2S0 TLTTE JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
5692 €202/22/90 €202/Te/90  £202/Te/90 usdo €£2/8¢/v *H00S9-TEEPTZ ZN £2S0 TEEYT JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
cz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€6°LC €202/T2/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/TT/90 uado  £2/82/b ‘8000S-0EETT ZN £2S0 0EETC FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
YE bt €202/22/90 €202/TT/90  £202/72/90 usdo €£2/82/v '920/£-044¥0 ZN £2S0 04%0 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
sa01A19S AN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 13[q0
91°2h$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(qO
9Tk €202/£2/90 €202/€2/90  £202/£2/90 uado dJZE9T/STZT00 ZN £202-S0M3IA  ANNH TVYINID SYTAL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
08'vSh'1$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS |1239p P3(q0
- Buiwwe.boid
08'bSH'T €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo pue solpes MaU  909£8TOSDH NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'#TS [1233P 93[O
8592L'T$ G suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
98°02¢ €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo syled Jojeb $2ST0T-20 JYNL ATTIVA Y3IATY - 2THE0T
(esv01) €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo 1patd syed $0£10T-20 F4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
Sb'e8E €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 usdo syled Jojeb S0LT0T-20 JYNL ATTIVA Y3IATY - 2THE0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
G9'9ST €202/62/90 €202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo syed 6T Yon [PT6STAUDS [ SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
86'€L €202/€2/90 €£202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 uado syed Jswwilg €bC6C6S  LYIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §SS90T
Jamolq ¥OO0d.LNO NVIIYAWY
€T°6€ €202/€2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado Jes| Joj Joj2Ingled G0S0£6S LYY / INIWAINOI TIYM NVA - SSS90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6¢ obed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

J3jua) np3
puiyaq ped 231910uU00

10°2€C €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado J0j swiay |ejual T6TSET ONI TVANTY INNAAY - 65480T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1239p 12[q0
12°016'c$ 8 suonoesuel] 2I0AUT S|eol @dueudjulel B sileday - 00°8E€9 11232 193[q0
sjods
|eJ2ALs Ul m‘_Ou_umamu
paoe|dal-s DV
£5°G80'T €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdp  pa4aYd pue pauesp 06/56 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
/5°8€ €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 usdo L_maeagsmm $S0ST 0D AY3LLvd 8 UL STHONH - 88TZOT
wnd pasy
|ea1WaYd padiedany
sbumy uondalul
8L°LLT'T €202/21/90 €202/T1/90  £202/T1/90 usdo Bupies) UE_S%L GET06 LIN3IAINO3 OZH NOSNHOL - Z+9%0T
n
00°S9T €202/21/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 usdo  9zoy-yun supuelenb LTHS6 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
00°S9T €202/21/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado  2/e-yiooq uoissiwpe 88156 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
¥6'0SL €202/C1/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado Jieday 103eb 6T0ST 0D AY3L1LVd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZOT
$T'T9€ €202/21/90 €20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 uado Jieday 103eb TH0ST 0D AY3L1LVd 8 TUIL STHONH - 88TZOT
Jiedal NOILYY39Ard43d
GT99T €202/21/90 €202/21/90  €£202/21/90 usdo -13z931) Upjlem DN L69ETT 3 ONINOLLIANOD IV V8Y - S0000T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
82'855'9% 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 13(q0
100600605 €2/51/9
00°/££'C €202/€2/90 £20T/€2/90  £202/€2/90 usdp Jemas £2/S1/9-€2/ST/S €e/st/s AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
700600605 €2/S1/9
00°€6T €202/€2/90 €202/€7/90  €£202/€2/90 uado Jomss £2/ST/9-€2/ST/S -€2/St/s AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
87911 €202/22/90 £202/T2/90  £202/22/90 usdo €£2/8¢/v ‘T10£9-0S¥S/ ZN £2S0 0SS/ JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
cz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
699§ €202/2T/90 €20t/Te/90  £202/ce/90 uado £2/82/b ‘0T0£9-0bCSL ZN £2S0 0vTSL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
20951 €202/22/90 €202/T2/90  £202/72/90 uado €£2/82/v '610£9-0£0SZ ZN £2S0 0£0SL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90'1Zv €202/T2/90 €202/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘0T0E9-0T9%Z ZN £2S0 019/ JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
gz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
(56T €202/T2/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/T2/90 usdo £2/82/b ‘610£9-00bvL ZN £2S0 00bbL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
£z/og/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8C b1 €202/22/90 £202/Te/90  £202/2z/90 usdo €£2/8¢/v £10£9-06TH. ZN £2S0 06T+ JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
cz/og/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
TH°G0S €202/2z/90  €20t/Te/90  £202/ce/90 uado £2/82/b ‘810£9-04LEL ZN €S0 0LLEL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 0 dbed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

nqyx3
boq auield - 159 ©
00°00T'T €202/€2/90 €70T/€7/90  £207/€2/90 uadQ [edibojoseydly II dseyd £202S090 avANOD IONIFUMY - 68620T
SIDIAIBS
Moddns uoionisuod
$1°ST0'C €202/21/90 €20T/TT/90  £202/1/90 uado -Nqiyx3 6oq sueld £-£0°200C Jd SL1D3LIHOYY d)9 - TE080T
$sa.160.4d ul uoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1LIdp 13[q0
¥6°185$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
989STESHET/S/S
!saueneq
wed bun-A3undas
¥6°185 €202/S7/90 €20T/ST/90  £202/S2/90 uado ‘spooj ‘uozewy GS9PE90 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 33[q0
sjueln - g¢ ucwcb\_mawo qns
mN.mwaN% G8 suoljoesueld| |2I0AUT S|ejo | wucmcwu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucwrcﬁmawn_ qns
85°0T9'T$ € suoloesuel] 3010AU] S|e10] 666'YT$-000'T$ @4nonaiselur - 00°€9/Z 1e19p 13(q0
so||ddns 2ouay
LU €202/62/90 €70T/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo  (ied yids bop pajuled €202 612C¢h ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
solddns 2ouay
0€'142 €202/62/90 £20T/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  ied yids bop pajured €801 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
DU}
15°262°T €202/62/90 €202/62/90 £202/62/90 usdo  [ied 3ds Bop pajuled 1681/ ONI SAQIVYNAW - 26£20T
666'YT$-000"C$ 21nPnaseyur - 00'€9Z 123dp 13[q0
98'985'T$ 9 suopoesuel| 3l0AU] S|ejo] |enjoesjuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'vH9 11e39p 3[40
d0INMBS £2/62/9
00°£9 €202/62/90 €702/62/90  £207/62/90 uado |0u0D 159d Apfoam 0526 SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T
0INBS £2/¥1/9
00°£9 €202/£2/90 €20T/£7/90  £202/€2/90 uado [03u00 352d Ajjeam G988 SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 8%000T
d0IMBS £2/12/9
00°£9 €202/£2/90 €70T/€2/90  £202/£2/90 usdo [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam 0906 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£€7967SY '€2/92/S
!buipAdal/abeqieb
98°€86 €202/91/90 €20T/9T/90  £20Z/91/90 uado 'seoines Dlqndey  ZSOVE0LE96EY YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
d0INMBS £2/1€/S
00°£9 €202/21/90 €202/TT/90  £202/C1/90 usdo |ou00 3sad >_v_\$\>> €258 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
€e/L/9
00°S€€ €202/C1/90 £20T/T1/90  €£202/CT/90 usdo  |os3u0 35ad Ajyzuow 6698 SNOILNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8-000T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 199[q0
10°2S/$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
00°02S €202/€2/90 €20T/€7/90  £202/€2/90 uado Y| Jossios #888TG-T SAND TVINIY IHL - 99701
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
wucm:wu-:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucwcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 1€ abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

TE'¥8E9TTS

€9'608'c1Z$

SP'TT$
SP'TT$

SP'IT

7C'CT9'011$

897 SUODESURI] 3DI0AU]
/97 suonoesuel] 90I0AU]
T suonoesuel] 3210AUT
T suonpesuel] 3210AUT

€20z/€2/90

9 suonPesuL.| 3DI0AUT

37

S[e101 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
S|e10| BAIBS3Id 38404 - TE Wawpedsq
S|e10] UOIIBAIBSUO)) 3 YD4easay 007 - DY awpedsq gqns
S|eJ0L SUOREDIUNWWO) - 00'ZEY [1BI9P 13(G0

TrTeLesy €e/s/9
€202/€2/90  €£202/€2/90 usdo ‘Buiddiys ‘sdsn LS¥SC9 JINVE TYNOILVYN 10 - £+080T

SuoRE2IUNWWO) - 00'ZE9 1'219p 13[q0

UOIIBAIaSUO) B UYoIeasay 007 - DY Juswpedsq gns

s|e10] sjuedn - g€ uswyedsq gns

00°0S2'21$ T suopdesuel] S210AU] S|e101 000°ST$ 49A0 d4NPNIISRIUT - 00°£9Z [1239p 123[q0
oM
00°0S2'CT €202/62/90 £202/62/90  £202/62/90 usdo  soydesb bop pajured 90TEC  SADIAYIS FALLYIUD SAYYMAT - 0¥640T
000’ST$ 49A0 d4nonIIselur - 00°£9Z 1'€38p 13[q0
87°06C'26% { suoijesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] $Sa460.4d Ul UOIIINIISUO) - 00°S9Z [1IdP 13[q0
uqyx3 6oq aueld €z/0g/9
0009126 €202/0£/90 €£20T/0£/90  £20Z/0£/90 usdo Joj uoneoy|ddy Aed ¢#ddyAed 2711 dNOYD AFINIH IHL - 050807
€2/0€/9
-£2/1/9 uondnIsUOD
boq auieid
$1°510°C €202/0£/90 £207/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdp  SSIIAISS |RUOISSJ0.d 8-£0°720C Jd S1DALIHOYY dyd - TE080T
$sa160.d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |eI2p 193[q0
sjueln - G¢ awpedsqg gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—w-g
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 7€ abed WV €S:Gb:TT £202/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

&
00°000'52$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT s|ej0] anoadwiy 3s4n0) J|0D *d'd - TEE pun4
00°000'52$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|e10] SIS 353404 - Z € uswpedaq
00°000'5Z$ T suopesuel| 210AU] S|ejo| pung Me) Jo09 dd - 68 Jswiiedaq gns
00°000'5Z$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e1ol 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 13 yoew - 00789 11239p 3[40
seyeweA SdYD 4109 SIYYvH
00°000°'S¢ €202/0£/90 €20T/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado 8107 € 8 eyeweA £20z $S9PPE-T0 / S140dS YOLOW SI¥UVH - 898T0T
000’s$ 1ono Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00°89Z [1233P 130
pung J1e) |09 d4 - 68 uswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu_\_mamD
0>O._n_..:H 9s.1N0D J|0D ‘d°d - TEE pung
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/0€/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo €€ abed WV £S:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

3
80°€/Y'1/T7$ ¢ suoipesuel] 90I0AUT s|ejo] Adwy 39n43suo0) @ sysalo4-dojaaaqg - GEE pun4
80°€/Y'1/T$ ¢ suoipesuel] 90I0AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
85°¥81'9/7$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|e1o] sjueds - g€ Juswpedsq qns
8S'¥81'9/2$ T suopesuel | 210AU] S|e301 ss@4604d ul UOIIONIISUOD - 00°S9L [1eI=p 13[q0
_— JURID d1¥ Yomiul[ 1oy ONI NOILONYLSNOD
85°¥81°9/¢ €202/62/90 €20T/67/90  €£202/62/90 usdo  £z/9-61/s poliad ddy T# ddy Aed SYIHLOYE ¥ILA0d - TS080T
$§sa160.d Ul UOIIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |eI2p 193[q0
sjueln - G¢ wawpedsqg gns
05'882'1$ T suoppesuel] 3J10AUT s|e10] SSa1b04d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1eI2p 123[q0
05'88¢'T £202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £20Z/0£/90 usdQ 8T '8 9 SIOH e UOISOID 7-00°28TS  DNI ONIMIINIONI NOSIHOLNH - T06/0T
$sa160.4d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |eI2p 193[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
Jdwt 3n13suo) @ sysalto4-dojPaaq - GEE pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT ale(d ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY aleqd n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/0€/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 p¢ abed

WV €5:Sb:TT £202/£0/£0 Uo SMN Ag uny

40

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

99°'506'869% 99 Suopoesuel| I0AUT S|ejoL puels ANAIDY JBSA (2SI Jold =
109228 $ suonoesuel | 9210AUT S|e10] pund uiMep uiniep - 809 pund
10°9/2% } suonoesuel] 90I0AUT S[e10] DAIISAId 3IS3404 - € Juswedsq
10°9/2$ $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|e10L 666'vT$-0002$ @1nPni3selu] - 00°€9Z (1232 199(q0
yafoud T1-T -
Jeg@as pue ‘[omop paads ATlddNS NOILONYLSNOD
26'€9 €202/0€/90  €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 usdo ‘2304 Beummmm:m £0££061200S dvD ILIHM A1ddNS aH - £££S0T
100(0.
1-I - [oMmop paads A1ddNS NOILONYLSNOD
81'G6€ €207/0€/90  €202/0€/90  £202/0£/90 usdo pue ‘ysaw a.m ‘Jegal 89658812005 dvD ILIHM A1ddNS aH - £Z££S0T
pafoud A1ddNS NOILONYLSNOD
(82:€L€) €202/0€/90 €202/0£/90  £202/0£/90 uado T-I - ||od ysow aim  69/846/T00T dvD JLIHM A1ddNS aH - £Z£S0T
13foud ATlddNS NOILONYLSNOD
69°06T £202/0£/90 €£202/0£/90  £20Z/0£/90 usdo  T-I - 9|de}s pue meNS  §92ZS6TZ00S dvD 3LIHM A1ddNS AH - Z££S0T
666'YT$-000'T$ @4nPnaiseluI - 00°€9Z [1239p 193[q0
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
pung uipey uine - 809 pund
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/0£/90 - £2/10/90 dbuey 3@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=237932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS ®
* 58
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

FHE FP COMMITIEE 7/11/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ, DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 6/2/23 | 708792 6,807.81
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 6/2/23 708792 6,061.97
Cardconnect 130 32 20 873.00 6/5/23 AWD 20.00
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 6/5/23 AWD 1,028.56
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 6/5/23 AWD 2,604.42
Ben Mifls 130 32 91 638.00 6/9/23 708793 2,500.00
Ninois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 6/16/23 ACH 2,263.00
Camlin-Treasurer Niabi Zoo 130 131.00 6/23/23 ACH 300,000.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/30/23 | 708879 16,049.49
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 6/5/23 AWD 8,831.42
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 6/16/23 ACH 5,820.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 155.00 6/16/23 ACH 435.42
Amalgamated Bank 131 a2 10 631.00 | 6/16/23 ACH 39.58
Estes Canstruction 131 32 35 767.00 | 6/16/23 | 708794 79,978.37
Estes Construction 131 32 35 767.00 | 6/16/23 | 708794 260,481.06
Camlin-Treasurer FP General Fund 131 207.00 6/30/23 ACH 500,000.00
State of IL-Dept of Employment Sec 133 32 636.00 | 6/13/23 ACH 34.29
State of IL-Dept of Employment Sec 133 32 636.00 | 6/22/23 ACH 11.48
Total| 1,193,066.87
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

41




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$21,525.00 from 130-32-92 768

Description
Machine & Equipment > $5000

$6,726.00 to  130-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$12,000.00 to  130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$2,200.00 to  130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$325.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food
$274.00 to  130-32-10412.00 Overtime

$11,572.00 from
$10,000.00 to

130-32-90 411.10
130-32-92 411.10

Seasonal Salaries
Seasonal Salaries

$1,572.00to  130-32-91 873 Credit Card Fees
$1,500.00 from 130-32-91 633 Travel

$1,500.00 to 130-32-91 637 Public Utilities
$4,000.00 from 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$4,000.00 to 131-32-10 873 Credit Card Fees
$5,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries
$5,000.00 to  130-32-92 526 Food

$10,000.00 from
$8,929.00 from

$6,271.00 to 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$9.00 to  130-32-10412.00 Overtime
$38.00to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies
$56.00 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$121.00 to 130-32-10 634 Publishing
$65.00to0  130-32-90 634 Publishing
$489.00 to  130-32-91412.00 Overtime
$663.00 to 130-32-91 412.10 Seasonal Overtime
$951.00to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies
$2,341.00 to  130-32-91 522.BR Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
$365.00 to  130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$46.00 to  130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$2,402.00 to 130-32-92 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$2,551.00 to 130-32-92 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$1,107.00 to  130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$1,080.00 to  130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual
$374.00 to 130-32-93 644 Outside Contractual

$15,040.00 from
$4,040.00 from

130-32-10 413
130-32-91 413

131-32-07 411.10
131-32-07 635

Employee Health Benefits
Employee Health Benefits

Seasonal Salary
Printing & Duplicating

Revised
$9,200.00
$6,726.00

$80,695.00
$11,300.00
$4,111.00
$359.00
$41,500.00
$126,916.50
$6,072.00
$0.00
$19,000.00
$27,637.00
$37,610.00
$36,500.00
$72,725.00
$88,471.75
$72,780.00
$101,281.00
$368.00
$1,026.00
$10,956.00
$7,796.00
$521.00
$2,189.00
$1,794.00
$29,105.00
$7,581.00
$11,575.00
$80,741.00
$28,652.00
$15,269.00
$18,107.00
$6,378.00
$1,044.00
$ﬂ§,545.75
$0.00



$1,646.00 from 131-32-07 633 Travel $854.00
$16,326.00 from 131-32-08 413 Employee Health Benefits $131,226.00
$5,900.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop $126,008.00
$9,5692.00 from 131-32-10 413 Employee Health Benefits $50,759.00
$18,861.00 from 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $16,776.00
$1,850.00 from 131-32-18 413 Employee Health Benefits $74,800.00
$119.00 to  131-32-07 412.10  Seasonal Overtime $276.00
$1,616.00 to  131-32-08 412.00 Overtime $16,616.00
$437.00to  131-32-08 412.10  Seasonal Overtime $1,531.00
$951.00to  131-32-08 414 Uniform & Clothing $6,368.00
$24,788.00 to  131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies $274,788.00
$1,798.00to  131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment $8,348.00
$2,688.00 to 131-32-08 630 Training & Education $5,152.00
$10,615.00 to 131-32-08 631 Professional Services $201,983.00
$482.00to0  131-32-08 632 Communications $1,282.00
$231.00 to 131-32-08 527 Books & Periodicals $231.00
$1,267.00to  131-32-08 633 Travel $4,884.00
$152.00to  131-32-08 639 Rentals $1,035.00
$1,709.00 to  131-32-10411.00 Salaries & Wages $230,086.00
$151.00to  131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment $2,246.00
$55.00to  131-32-10 527 Books & Periodicals $55.00
$1,955.00 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services $16,535.00
$2,440.00 to  131-32-10 634 Publishing $6,455.00
$19.00to  131-32-18 412.00 Overtime $2,319.00
$186.00to  131-32-18 414 Uniform & Clothing $2,616.00
$7,443.00to0  131-32-18 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $40,630.00
$1,954.00to0  131-32-18 524 Small Tools & Equipment $9,784.00
$665.00 to  131-32-18 631 Professional Services $25,643.00
$1,828.00to0  131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance $58,307.00
$1,706.00 to  131-32-18 644 Outside Contractual $18,253.00
$3,546.00 from 130-32-92 413 Employee Health Benefits $54,862.20
$3,546.00 to 130-32-92 991.11  Transfer to Other Funds $28,546.00
$1,153.00 from 130-32-91 413 Employee Health Benefits $71,627.00
$227.00to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies $29,332.00
$561.00 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $29,213.00
$365.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food $4,476.00
$2,500.00 from 130-32-91 413 Employee Health Benefits $69,127.00
$2,000.00 to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies $29,332.00
$275.00to  130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $29,488.00
$225.00to  130-32-91 526 Food $4,701.00
$722.00 from 130-32-92 413 Employee Health Benefits $54,140.00
$722.00to  130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies $81,463.00

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of June, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

43



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s second
application for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $276,184.58 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered
funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$276,184.58 335-32-35 765 RTP 23  Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 18" day of July, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

44



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $353,209.43 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from

unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$353,209.43 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lilinois, this 18t day of July, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

45



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $94,175.14 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$94,175.14 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $94,175.14 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$94,175.14 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18! day of July, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

46



ORDERING INFORMATION

“ oL
Sourcewell . 1

CXT® Precast Concrete Products manufactures restroom, shower and
concession buildings in multiple designs, textures and colors. The roof and
walls are fabricated with high strength precast concrete to meet all local
building codes and textured to match local architectural details. All CXT
buildings are designed to meet A.D.A. and to withstand heavy snow, high
wind and category E seismic loads. All concrete construction also makes
the buildings easy to maintain and withstand the rigors of vandalism. The
buildings are prefabricated and delivered complete and ready-to- use,
including plumbing and electrical where applicable. With thousands of
satisfied customers nationwide, CXT is the leader in prefabricated concrete
restrooms.

1. ORDERING ADDRESS(ES): CXT Precast Concrete Products, 606 N. Pines
Road, Suite 202, Spokane Valley, WA 99206

2. ORDERING PROCEDURES: Fax 509-928-8270

3. PAYMENT ADDRESS(ES):
Remitting by check:
CXT, Inc., PO Box 676208, Dallas, TX 75267-6208

Remitting by ACH or wire transfer:

Beneficiary: CXT, Inc.

Beneficiary Bank: PNC Bank, Pittsburgh, PA
Account: 1077766885 ABA/Routing: 043000096
Email remittance details to AR@Ibfoster.com

4. WARRANTY PROVISIONS: CXT provides a one (1) year warranty. The
warranty is valid only when concrete is used within the specified loadings.
Furthermore, said warranty includes only the related material necessary
for the construction and fabrication of said concrete components. All
other non-concrete components will carry a one (1) year warranty. CXT
warrants that all goods sold pursuant hereto will, when delivered, conform
to specifications set forth above. Goods shall be deemed accepted and
meeting specifications unless notice identifying the nature of any non-
conformity is provided to CXT in writing within the specified warranty.
CXT, at its option, will repair or replace the goods or issue credit for the
customer provided CXT is first given the opportunity to inspect such goods.
It is specifically understood that CXT’s obligation hereunder is for credit,
repair or replacement only, F.0.B. CXT's manufacturing plants, and does not
include shipping, handling, installation or other incidental or consequential
costs unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CXT.

This warranty shall not apply to:

1. Any goods which have been repaired or altered without CXT’s express written
consent, in such a way as in the reasonable judgment of CXT, to adversely affect the
stability or reliability thereof;

2. To any goods which have been subject to misuse, negligence, acts of
God or accidents; or

3. To any goods which have not been installed to manufacturer's
specifications and guidelines, improperly maintained, or used outside of
the specifications for which such goods were designed.

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INSTALLATION (IF APPLICABLE): All prices
subject to the “Conditions of Sale” listed on the CXT quotation form.

Customers are responsible for marking exact location building is to be
set; providing clear and level site, free of overhead and/or underground
obstructions; and providing site accessible to normal highway trucks and
sufficient area for the crane to install and other equipment to perform
the contract requirements. Customer shall provide notice in writing of
tow bridges, roadway width or grade, unimproved roads or any other
possible obstacles to access. CXT reserves the right to charge the customer
for additional costs incurred for special equipment required to perform
delivery and installation. Customers will negotiate installation on a project-

Awarded Contract

L Gontract #ORITOXT

by-project basis, which shall be priced as separate line items. For more
information regarding installation and truck turning radius guidelines

please see our website at http://www.cxtinc.com.

In the event delivery of the building/s ordered is/are not completed
within 30 days of the agreed to schedule through no fault of CXT, an invoice
for the full contract value (excluding shipping and installation costs) will be
submitted for payment. Delivery and installation charges will be invoiced at
the time of delivery and installation.

Should the delivery and installation costs increase due to changes in the
delivery period, this increase will be added to the price originally quoted,
and will be subject to the contract payment terms.

In the event that the delivery is delayed more than 90 days after the
agreed to schedule and through no fault of CXT, then in addition to the
remedies above, a storage fee of 1-%2% of contract price per month or any
part of any month will be charged.

**Customer is responsible for all local permits and fees.

6. DELIVERY CHARGE: All prices F.O.B. origin prepaid and added to invoice.
CXT operates three (3) manufacturing plants in the United States and will
deliver from the closest location on our carriers.

7. PAYMENT TERMS: All orders are cash in advance. At CXT’s discretion,
credit may be given after approval of credit application. Payment to CXT by
the purchaser of any approved credit amount is net 30 days after submission
of invoice to purchaser. Interest at a rate equal to the lower of (i) the highest
rate permitted by law; or (ii) 1.5% per month will be charged monthly on
all unpaid invoices beginning with the 35th day (includes five (5) day grace
period) from the date of the invoice. Under no circumstance can retention
be taken. If CXT initiates legal proceeding to collect any unpaid amount,
purchaser shall be liable for all of CXT’s costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees
and costs of any appeal.

8. LIMITATION OF REMEDIES: In the event of any breach of any obligations
hereunder; breach of any warranty regarding the goods, or any negligent
act oromission of any party, the parties agree to submit all claims to binding
arbitration. Any settlement reached shall include all reasonable costs
including attorney fees. In no event shall CXT be subject to or liable for any
incidental or consequential damages. Without limitation on the foregoing,
in no event shall CXT be liable for damages in excess of the purchase price
of the goods herein offered.

9. DELIVERY INFORMATION: All prices F.O.B. origin prepaid and added to
invoice. CXT operates three (3) manufacturing plants in the United States
and will deliver from the closest location on our carriers. Use the information
below to determine the origin:

-« FO.B. 6701 E. Flamingo Avenue, Building 300, Nampa, ID 83687
applies to: AK, CA, HI, ID, MT, ND, NV, OR, SD, UT, WA, WY.

« F.O.B. 901 North Highway 77, Hillsboro, TX 76645 applies to AR, AZ,
CO, 1A, KS, LA, MN, MO, MS, NE, NM, OK, TX.

- F.O.B. 362 Waverly Road, Williamstown, WV 26183 applies to AL, CT,
DE, FL, GA, IL, IN, KY, MA, MD, ME, MI, NC, NH, NJ, NY, OH, PA, PR, RI, SC, TN,
VA, VT, Wi, WV.

+ Prices exclude all federal/state/local taxes. Tax will be charged where
applicable if customer is unable to provide proof of exemption.

7
Rev. 05/11/2022



TAOS — 20" X 26’

Taos with chase has two multiuser fully accessible flush
restrooms. Standard features include simulated barnwood
textured walls, simulated cedar shake textured roof,
vitreous china fixtures, 30-gallon water heater, interior and

exterior lights, off loaded, and set up at site.

Base Price

$ 166,987.80

$

800.696.5766
cxtinc.com

166,987.80

Final Connection to Utilities (per section) $ 500000 [ [J 0.00
Optional Wall Texture (per section)- chooseone ) Split Face Block ($5,500) (® Stone ($7,000)  Reset walf Textuse 14,000.00
Optional Roof Texture (per section) Ribbed Metal S 5,500.00 11,000.00
Insulation and Heaters (per section) S 19,500.00 | 0.00
Stainless Steel Water Closet (each) Qty: 4 S 1,750.00 7,000.00
Stainless Steel Lavatory (each) Qty: 4 S 1,500.00 6,000.00
Stainless Steel Urinal (each) Oty: 2 $  1,500.00 3,000.00
Electric Hand Dryer (each) Qty: 2 S 700.00 1,400.00
Electronic Flush Valve (each) Qty: 5 $  1,500.00 O 0.00
Electronic Lavatory Faucet (each) Oty: 4 $  1,500.00 O 0.00
Electronic Urinal Flush Valve (each) Oty: 1 $ 1,500.00 O 0.00
Paper Towel Dispenser (each) Oty: 2 $ 35000 | O 0.00
Toilet Seat Cover Dispenser (each) Qty: 5 ) 350.00 | 0.00
Sanitary Napkin Disposal Receptacle (each) Qty: 3 S 100.00 300.00
Baby Changing Table (each) Oty: 2 S 750.00 1,500.00
Skylight in Restroom (each) Oty: 4 S 1,600.00 'l 0.00
Marine Grade Skylight in Restroom (each) Oty: 4 S  2,450.00 O 0.00
Marine Package (excluding fiberglass doors and frames) (per section) $ 2350.00 O 0.00
Exterior Mounted ADA Drinking Fountain w/Cane Skirt (each) | Oty: 1 $  5,600.00 O 0.00
2K Anti-Graffiti Coating (per section) S 4,000.00 O 0.00
Optional Door Closure (each) Oty: 2 S 700.00 O 0.00
Fiberglass Entry and Chase Doors and Frames (each) Oty: 3 $  3,300.00 | 0.00
Timed Electric Lock System (2 doors- does not include chase door) (each) Oty: 2 $ 1,350.00 O 0.00
Exterior Frostproof Hose Bib with Box (each) Oty: 1 S 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total for Added Cost Options: | § 45,400.00

Custom Options: $
Engineering and State Fees: | $ 4,000.00
Estimated One-Way Transportation Costs to Site (quote): | § 23,400.00

Estimated Tax: | $
Total Cost per Unit Placed at Job Site: | $  239,787.80

Estimated monthly payment on 5 year lease $4,819.73

This price quote is good for 60 days from date below,

and is accurate and complete.

| accept this quote. Please process this order.

Sourcewell T

Awarded

t

Company Name
H Digitally signed by
RI Ch a rd Richard Edwards
Date: 2023.03.06
Edwards 137540 0600
CXT Sales Representative Date Company Representative 48 Date



OPTIONS

Exterior Color(s) (For single color mark an X. For two-tone combinations use W = Walls and R = Roof’)

_____ AmberRose _______ Berry Mauve ___ Buckskin ____ Cappuccino Cream
______ Charcoal Grey _____ Coca Milk ____ Evergreen Georgia Brick
_______ Golden Beige _______ Granite Rock ______ Hunter Green R Java Brown
_____ Liberty Tan ______ Malibu Taupe _ MochaCaramel ~ Natural Honey
_ NussBrown _ OdtmealBuff ~ Pueblo Gold _____ Raven Black
______ RichEarth _______ Rosewood _______Sage Green ______SalsaRed

Sand Beige Sun Bronze Toasted Almond Western Wheat

Special roof color #

Special wall color # SW 6055 Fiery Brown

Special trim color #

Rock Color

D Basalt D Mountain Blend |:| Natural Grey D Romana
Roof Texture

[ ] cedar shake Ribbed Metal

Wall Texture(s) (For single color mark an X. For top and bottom textures use T = Top and B = Bottom.)

Barnwood T Horizontal Lap Can only be used as bottom texture -
Split Face Block Board & Batt Napa Valley Rock River Rock
Stucco/Skip Trowel Brick Flagstone ¥ <Yacked Rz Ko
(Textures not included in CXT’s quote are additional cost.) -
Door Opener
[ |Non-locking ADA Handle [ ]Privacy ADA Latch Pull Handle/Push Plate

Deadbolt

Accessible Signage

Men Women [ ]Unisex

Toilet Paper Holder
2-Roll Stainless Steel 3-Roll Stainless Steel

Notes:

cxtinc.com
800.696.5766

CAT



GT 4o T dbed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

[TYLTTL 60T (£0°91%'9) €0'9TH' 2L 00" 19'6bb'8 00°000°1Z 00" 00°000°1Z sassed uosess yn|g uelpul Y0 LbE
0S'609°2€S PET (05°052'SST) 0S°0S2'ST9 00" 00°588°/0T 00°000°09% 00" 00°000°09% $39) 4|06 yn|g uelpul €0°LbE
3n|g uelpur - z6 uswyedsq gns
08'/2€'012$ %TTT (b2 215'02%) v/'268'C12$ 00°0$ T bET'6E$ 00°08%'261$ 00°0$ 00°08%'261$ S|ejo] Japunyl pno - T6 uswiedsq gns
0T'¥S8 +++ (00°09T1) 00091 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjeA abeajes 1o junl Jo ssjes T1°26€
00°209°0T bIT (00°0£2'1) 00°0£2°0T 00" 00°££8'T 00°000°6 00" 00°000°6 ss|es JaquiiL T0'C6E
00" +++ (06'52) 06°'S¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|elisjew Iayio Jo sjes 00°¢6¢€
8t'8bL +++ 0092 (00°92) 00" (00°95) 00" 00" 00" 9NUSA3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3DSI|\ 6°69¢€
00°00S°C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 31eAld 1y suonRnqLIuo) 0T'v9¢
2LTIE 0T €T (£6'208'0) £6°208'pT 00" $6°€68'C 00°000°2T 00" 00°000°2T SUOISSaDUO0D Jual jJe0q punyl pnoT GG'C9¢
00'90£°9S €6 00°298°c 00'8ET'1S 00" 00'¥SS'TT 00°000°SS 00" 00°000°SS S|ejuad jeoq Jspunyl pnot $S7C9¢
00°0£€’T S 00°S49 00°508 00" 00°'0¢t 00°08p'T 00" 00°08p'T uoneAlssal I)ays Ispunyl pno €G'29¢
00°006't €0T (00°0ST) 00°0ST‘S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S S984 Jwiad Assyd.e Jspuny] pno S0°LYE
0S'S/2'TeT 61T (£8'959'02) /8959'0€T 00" /4'688°C¢ 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT S934 Japuny] pnoT ¢0°LYE
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
69'200°66T$ %69 GE'TT0'9/$ 88'Ehb'S9T$ 00°0$ /y'20b'8C$ £2°9Sh' T¥C$ £2°9S1'8v$ 00°00£°€6T$ s|elol }amiul|I - 06 uswyedsqg gns
0090¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjeA abeajes 1o junl Jo ssjes T1°26€
00'+90°8 154 00'bEL'S 00'992't 00" 00'9¢L 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T ss|es JaquilL T0'C6E
00T +++ (00°2TH) 00°CTy 00" 00°09 00" 00" 00" 9NUSA3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3SI]\ 6°69¢€
00" 00T 00" £2°998'+¢ 00" 00" £2°998'+¢ £2°998'+¢ 00" Spung |elspa4 wolj suoijeuoq TT'H9€
65'920'9 0 00°062°€T 00" 00" 00" 00°062°cT 00°062°€T 00" $324n0s 31eAld Jy suonRngLIuo) 0T'v9¢
80°L£0p <9 SE'H06'T §9'G6S’E 00" YC'8EL 00°00S°S 00" 00°00S°S SUOISS30U0D XaMIul||T [4°K4°1S
00'ST9'C 9C1 (00°099) 00°09T°€ 00" 00°090°T 00°00S'C 00" 00°00S°C suoneAlasal I3]ays Jamiul||1 1S8'C9¢
00°'SLYy 00T 00" 00°00€ 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 39 UINjaJ U A damiul||l T0°LbE
20°S62°LLT YL 00'9ST'9% 00'¥+8'8¢T 00" £7'818'Se 00°000°SZT 00" 00°000°SZT S33J YaMIUl||T 00°LbE
}oMIul|I - 06 Juswuedsqg gns
00°0$ +++ (00°999%) 00°999% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00" +++ (00'999) 007999 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" oneasnangaInynd - syuelb ayels 0L'vEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
$9°986'210'2$ %101 (58'855'29%) G8'855°/€4'T$ 00°0$ T HSE Thr$ 00°07T0°S/9'1$ 00°0TE'/Y$ 00°00£°£29'1$ S|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T Juswipedsq gns
(00°86) +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NU3A3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3DSI|\ 6°69¢€
19°922'6 9C1 (00°056'T) 00°0Sb'6 00" 00°000°2Z 00°00S°Z 00" 00°00S°Z $324n0s 31eAld 1y suonRnqLIuo) 0T'v9¢
L0°6LT 891 (L0°2L¥) L0°LLT'T 00" 00" 00°00Z 00" 00°00Z 06, Isa4=1ul S,10309]|0D 0€'19¢
68'990°/ 89T (19'0£2'€9) 19°0£2'29 00" /8'6/S'L 00°000't 00" 00°000't sbuiu.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
6S'€hE'€T9 60¢ (1£'259'582) 1£°296'LbS 00" 00" 00°0TE'29C 00°0TE LY 00°000°STC anuaAal Juswade|day QT'SEE
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S junodde uoljone s.10399||0D [4AWaES
8v'892'€/ET 6L $S°10£'88¢ 9v'869°TTT'T 00" STYLLLTY 00°000°00%'T 00" 00°000°00%'T saxe Auadold OT'TIE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
JNNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alAa alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 21eQ 03 JBDA [DSI 15210

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo  abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

€1°£50'£06$ %7L6 £6°/88'12$ £G°00£'8v8$ 00°0$ 80'9/9'vE$ $1°881°0/8$ 00°005'8T$ $1°889'158$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00'2£0'S8 00T 00°¢8T 00'2£0'S8 00" 00" 00'¥52'S8 00" 00'¥52'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
05°750'2ST 00T 0S'T 05°20S'9%T 00" 00" 00'+0S'9tT 00" 00'+05'9tT 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°0T 00T 00" 00°000'00Z 00" 00" 00°000'00Z 00" 00°000'00Z ledpud 00°T/8
00'62£'6C 0 009249 00" 00" 00" 009249 009249 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
95°€65°0€ S9 96'780°C ¥0°LT6'E 00" 00" 00°000'9 000009 00" asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
¥9'+69'06 00T (4 8/°082'10T 00" '69g’9 00°182'10T 00°16S'LE 00°069'€9 |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
2€°998'LT 66 89°€€C 2€°998'LT 00" 00" 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
96'+8¢ 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
T1°96v €7 G6°LET'C S0°CIE 00" 8€9T 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
98'608'¢E 00T €6’ £0°S6L'L 00" 00" 0096/, 00'T/8'€ 00°GZ6'€ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
+8'8¥¢ 194 #0'690'T 96°508 00" 00" 00°G/8'T 00" 00°G/8'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
15925y 86 9829 v LSE'E 00" S8'9v¢C 00°0ZH'€ 00" 00°0Zb'€ suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
0Z'6TL'Ch SOT (z€°66S) 2E'GSSTT 00" 007009 00°956'0T (00" +¥6'6T) 00°006'0€ SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0S8 08 00°S4¢ 00°Z0T'T 00" 00" 00'Z8€'T (00°81E"Y) 00°00Z'S uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
LOPIT +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°Z¢S
00°0S S¢ 00°0ST 00°0S 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
6199 €6 90°L6 ¥6'202'T 00" 665 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" 4! 06°3SS 0T'+6 00" 00" 00°059 00" 00°059 sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
66'86L'T 98 ¢5'98 81'8vS 00" 00" 00°S€9 00" 00°S€9 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
+1°809 0Tt (8¢ 00T1) 8€'9T'T 00" S9°00T 00'920'T 0094y 00°0SS sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
TL°€C8 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00700S) 00°00S Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
GT'9/£'€6 66 8€'0LY ££°700'88 00" wLe9'L SL'T/Y'88 (00°525°2T) G£'966'00T sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
€9'18 00T SL° SC'L9¢E 00" 00" 00°89¢ 00°89¢ 00" SWsAO 00°CTh
69'v6T1'18T 96 78'v56'L £G°8EE'LLT 00" LE%99'6T 6£°€67'S8T 00°SSZ 6£'8ES 8T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
8EVET'6L1'ES %901 (£S40E°2413) 08'06+'086'C$ 00°0$ ¥8'611'859% £2°981'€08'C$ £2'99b'56$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
8EVET'6L1ES %90T (£540E'2413) 08'06+'086'C$ 00°0$ ¥8'611'859% £2°981'€08'C$ £2°99b'56$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
GT'L18'9S/$ %t T (£€°689'691%) £€'626'€98$ 00°0$ $8'8S1'8hT$ 00°0b2'»69$ 00'0$ 00°0b2'»69% S|ejol ynjg uelpuy - g6 juswpedsg qns
TT'vE +++ (9z'12) 9C'T¢C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96'69¢€
8t'Cv9 +++ (eb710) €b'CTC 00" (882) 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
00" +++ (052 0S¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.N0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
8/°70T'€CT (458 (20°22s'sT) 20°£TS'ST 00" 61°£02'LT 00°000°0€T 00" 00°000°0€T SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £G87C9€
00°0S8 6¢ (00709%) 00°00£ 00" 00" 00°0v¢ 00" 00°0v¢ SUOReAISS3I J3)I9ys Jnig pul 9G6'C9¢
TT'b0E'€ SL 1002’8 65'66L'bC 00" 98'619'% 00°000°€€E 00" 00°000°€€E s924 doys oid 80°LbE
4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 218Q 03 Jea, [easi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo ¢ abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

0S'¥8€'1L 86 [T°129'T €/'505°/9 00" 80°€S6'S 00°£21'69 (00°2852T) 00'602'18 sjyausg jesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
€T'T02'T 00T LE £€9°€6/L'T 00" 00°€99 0064’1 0064’1 00" SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'¢1d
9£'800°T 00T 0" 96°881°C 00" 00" 00'681°C 00'68T'T 00°000°T SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
1S'pES'9Y SL /8'68T'PT €1' 1022 00" 0S'SPL'TT 00°T6£9S (00°0002T) 00°T6£'89 ssbe g sauejes |euosess OT'TTd
€1°97T0°65¢C 66 SL'S9P'T ST EbP'8ST 00" SH'6EETE 00'606'65C 00°'788 00°820'SS¢ sobem pue salie|es 00°TTH
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_m&wo qns
S/'200'61$ %78 £8'1/8'STT$ SH'$92'910'1$ 00°0$ S0'2HS'89T$ 89T 'erT'1$ 0/'688'19/$ 85°912'08v$ s|elol }amiul|I - 06 uswyedsqg gns
[8°CTY'E 19 8T'1/5'T 78'82h'C 00" 00°0¢ 00°000"t 00" 00°000"t 934 3JIAISS pJe) Jpal) 00°€/L8
bpovb’s +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'S$ Jan0 Juswdinb3 g yoepw 00'89Z
00" 0 00'88S'/ 00" 00" 00" 00'88S°/ 00" 00'88S'/ 000'S$ 490 Bulepowsy bulp|ing 00799£
00" 08 LYol '8PT 00°'6v+'86S 00" 80°02020T [Y'S6T YL [Y'S6T Lyl 00" $s2160.d Ul UoONIISUOD 00°59Z
00°02L's +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinbl g yoep 00'v9L
00" 00T 00" 00°T0T'Z 00" 00" 00°T0T'Z 00°T0T'Z 00" 666'1$-000'2$ 4npnAsesul 00°€9Z
00'898°'S 99 62°€96'T 1£°958'€ 00" 9¢'vC 00°028’'s 00" 00°028’'s |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
§/'T120' (44 PH'289°C 99°/9L 00" 00'89 00°02b'S 00" 00°02b'S s|ejusy 00°6£9
£€0'69b°LE (4 (6%°5£2'0) 6b'GES'ET 00" oV LbL'y 00°00€'TT 00°002°C 00°00T‘6 soueuSUiR g Sileday 00°8€9
0£'640°1C 16 [TT'T €4°/2£0'ST 00" 16808 00°00S°9T 00" 00°00S°9T S90S AjnN 21and 00°£€9
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T Buneddng g bunulid 00°S€9
00" 00T 1 9%°0¢s 00" 00" 00°'1¢S 00798 00°SEY Buiysiiand 00'v€9
00" (44 ¢5°€8L 8t'91¢ 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T oAl ] 00°€€9
66'060'8 S0T (eL721H) €1'/6/'8 00" Ya 74 00°S8€’8 00°00€'T 00°S80°2 suonediunwiwo) 00°2€9
G/'TS6'ET €L 01'860°6 06'1S2'vC 00" 00°00S't 00°0S€‘cE 00°006°€C 00°0S¥'6 S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
00" S 00°00T°C 00°00T 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
§9'ThE'S 29 €TSTL'T 11L¥8L'T 00" 65°G€6 00°00S't 00" 00°00S't saseydind pood 00'9¢s
G9'€ST'S 6 8£°09¢ 79'6£0'Y 00" 86°'18¢ 00°00€'t 00" 00°00€'t 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00'v¢s
SH'EE8'0T 9s £5'968'S [S°EVSL 00" 19°220'T 00°0bb €T 00" 00°0bb €T s31|ddns soueuajulep/ledsy 00°€¢s
0v'9TT'/LS S6 ov'€T6’s £8'420'69 00" £2°980°ce £T'8Y6'CL €T°9ST'8p 00°26L'vC saliddns bunelsdo 00°¢cs
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST saliddns 2010 00°T¢S
0T'/8€'T 6S 08 9/ (YT'T 00" 00" 00°0S6°'T 00" 00°0S6°'T Buipopp/wiogiun 00'v1d
0z’ses’sy 08 76'892°0T 9£'62S'Th 00" 92'799'¢c 87°86/'1S (00°001'6T) 87°868'0/ sjyausg jesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
00" 00T 00" 00°88¢ 00" 00" 00°88¢ 00°88¢ 00" SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'¢1dy
00" LE 96'v£9 $0°G9¢ 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
00'beb'cs 29 STTI8ET §/'889°CC 00" 0022y 00°005°9¢ (00°2£0'12) 00°2LS'LS ssbe g salejes |euosess OT'TTd
£0°168'68T €6 €5 T€0°ST /8'6bL'T6T 00" 85"9912¢ 0£'18£'90C (00°591'82) 0£'9¥6'vET sobem pue salie|es 00°TTH
}oMIul|I - 06 Juswuedsqg gns
6T T1S$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - g Juawpedsg qns
6T'TIS +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
JSN3IdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alAa alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 21eQ 03 JBDA [DSI 15210

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 40  dbed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

6L'SEY'8S 66 €9' vy ££€82'UL 00" 19'b5€'6C 00'52L'eL 00°000°S 00°62Z'£9 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
10'880°C 00T 4% 98'89¢'ST 00" ¥6°0£2'T 00'692'ST 00'654'TT 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
68°L1L'ST 0T (88°€09) 88'557'6¢ 00" GEEPS'T 002598 00°20¥'C 00°052'9Z sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
05'6£7'61 S6 $5°502'T 9b'vS8'€C 00" 87°08€'T 0009057 00" 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid Sd'ees
€T°LTT'Y6 0T (25 9p€'T) 75'608'C8 00" £8'668'¢€ 00°€9¥'T8 00'89/CT 00°569'89 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" L ¢S7C0€E 8t'C¢C 00" 00" 00°5¢E 00" 00°S¢E sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
8/'¥TS'T €L (125 2°] 09952'T 00" 00" 00°00¥'C 00" 00°00¥'C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
06°00£'2S 6 WLLS Yy 8/°795'6Y 00" 89°0LE"Y 0Z'0bT'bS (00°892't) 0Z'80%'8S sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
06T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
20°/88'¢€ 8 80°808 6'T16T'y 00" 0T'vIT'T 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S SWsAO 00°CTH
69°'1S0'TTT 00T £b'C6T £0°vTL'9TT 00" 91°8TH'8¢C 05°9T6'92T 00°000°0T 0S°9T6'9TT sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
0€°ThE'8LT 86 SLYOT'L 8/°0v0'64T 00" €b°£00'€E €5°GbT'98C 00'S£0'% €5°0£0'28C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswpedsg gqns

0£'616'LL5$ %96 $1°089'c2$ 98°/89'G55$ 00°0$ 80°'99b'89% 00'89£'645$ 00'2€T'LT$ 00°9€1'295$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns

(L0 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
94'80L +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 2oueinsuI Ayjiqery o3 Jajsuel | 0T'T66
6€°16T'S /8 ¢E'S9L 89°90€’S 00" 95°'820'T 00'2£0'9 00°24S'T 00°005'y 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
9v°'6/8'9 €6 vTLLS'T 9.'7TH'0¢ 00" 00" 0000022 00" 0000022 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°000'T) 00°000'T 666+$-0002$ sbuipiing 00'¢9L
9v°597'8 98 [4%°13] 88'€Z€’S 00" [48 00°09T'9 00" 00°09T'9 |enjoenuoy spising 00'vP9
00" 0 00°Sve 00" 00" 00" 00°Ste 00" 00°Sve sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
0t'8¢h L0T (s8°14) G8'€S0'T 00" Sb'9€ 00°Z86 00°00€ 00°289 s|ejusy 00°6€9
75'¥86'ST 0ct (£2°588') €7°68.'8C 00" 0£°588'y 00'+06'€C 00'+59'9 00°0S2'LT dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
79'765'CC PIT (ST'1458'D) ST'TLS'TT 00" L1°L19'C 00°000'6T 00°00S'T 00°00S'ZT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
0S'v6 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°86T 6¢ 00961 00'+0¢ 00" 00'+0¢ 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°005'1T) 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
65°L9%'CT 09 0€°60T'y 040929 00" 16'L9% 00°0££0T 00" 00°0££0T suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
87°6£L'0T 88 65°429'T TH'S91°2T 00" 00'550°C 00°06/'€T 00" 00°06/'€T SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°€8¢€ (0)8 00°689°C 00°STE 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
18Ty 00T 0T’ 06°00L'y 00" ¢5°06S 00°T0L'y 00°T0L'T 00°000°€ saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
b LH8'TT 96 'v0S 85°0£0'TT 00" 61°C8 00°G/S'TT 00°99¢€ 00°0TZ'TT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
GE'TL0'ST 00T (9£7%11) 9/°056'SC 00" 9'v20'T 00°9€8'ST 00°9€S'€T 00°00€CT sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
81°885'T 00T 0 08°085'L 00" PrTIT'E 00°185'L 00'TbE'C 00°0b2’S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog ygd-ees
Lb'9/8'T€E 86 L6'6CS €0°208'0¢ 00" ££°0€9'C 00°ZEE'TE 00°182'8 00°1S0°€T sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 00T S8’ ST'vEC 00" 00" 00°G€C 00°00¢ 00°SE sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
TL90S'T 6 8’91 81°€08'T 00" 00" 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/0£/90 218Q 03 Jea, [easi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 4o G dbed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

10°8p1'G9b$ (£5°290°9/+%) (68'vE1'SHCS) 00°0$ b L21'692$ (¢t 261'1243) (£b°S61°1243) (56°1%) S|e10] @AIBSaId 352404 - OET  pund
LE'986'ETL'T %26 96°/52'86T 69'629's22's 00’ 0+'220'68¢ S9'€8€'pTS’E 0£'7199°918 S6'T2L'10L'T STVLOL ISNIdX3
8EHET'6LT'E %901  (£S°¥0E'LLT) 08'06+'086'C 00’ $8'611'859 £2°981'€08'C £2°99'56 00°02£'20L'T SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
L£'986'€TL'T$ %26 96'/S/'867$ 69'629's22's$ 00°0$ 0v'220'685$ S9'€8£'v2s'e$ 0/'199'918% S6'124'20L'T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
L£'986'€TL'T$ %26 96'/S/'867$ 69'629's22's$ 00°0$ 0v'220'685$ G9'E8€'vTS’ES 0/'199'918% S6'124'20L'T$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
6E'EET'8T$ %8S 68'869'c$ 1T 1€1'S$ 00°0% ¥5'v8% 00°0£8'8$ 00'668'2$ 00'T€6'S$ S|e1o] djded dueuioq - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°002'21 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666't1$-000"2$ nPniselyu] 00°€9/
04916 00T S9' SE'EL0'T 00’ 00’ 00'#+0'T 00'#+0'T 00’ [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
07'S€T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00'6£9
£0°00€'T 00T 09°€ 0b'126'C 00’ 00’ 00'S26C 00'525°C 00°0S% 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
18192 00T Lz 122001 00’ ¥S'b8 00°000'T 00°002 00°008 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
02°€62 0 00°00T'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T'Z 00’ 00°00T'Z SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
L8'9bT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
S7'608 01 16'ST0'T 60'P1T 00’ 00’ 00°0€T'T (00°0£8) 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
65°0Lb'T 0 00°'18S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'18S 00’ 00°'18S saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
12°20€'192$ %L6 £5'619'c2$ 0/'1+2'008%$ 00°0$ S9'€STLTT$ £2'198'ce8% 00'T¥1°9T$ £2°024'£08% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(67°012) +++ 8£'97¢ (8£:920) 00 (¢v'Lp) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
SL'E6T'TE 00T ST G/'SbS'8C 00’ 05°€6/'S 00°9b5'8¢C 00°9bS’E 00°000'52 spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel| 11166
6€'TH0'CT 16 LTTLY £8'820'€T 00’ W'H09'T 00°00S’€T 00°000 00°005’6 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00’ 00T 00’ 00°0026 00’ 00’ 00°0026 (00°008’0t) 00°000'0S 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
S6'480°E +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
9/'629'% €01 (66'66T) 66'£/5'9 00’ SH'EP9 00'8££9 00°€8€"C 00'S66'€ [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00'STT'T 19 00'ST9 00°0£2'T 00’ 00’ 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2v9
15600 S8 78'S5b9 8T'b65'E 00’ 05201 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleyuay 00'6£9
9929902 20T (59'69¢) S9'9/%'81 00’ 5 L6Y 00°£0T'81T 00°£0T'8 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
96°€L£'TT 06 00'Sb6'T 00'550'81T 00’ 06°0£L'T 00°000°02 00’ 00°000°02 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00°€/L S 89'799 7£'888 00’ 00°06€ 00°0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS'T Buysiiand 00'+€9
00’ T 0Z'08%'T 08’67 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
S8'EEY’S S6 00°89¢ 00'Z889 00’ PE'8LS 00°0S2'L 00’ 00°0S2'L suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
60'v/S'8 69 96°£10'y $0'ZET’6 00’ 20°T9S 00°0ST'ET 00’ 00°0ST'ET SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
yTene 01 10°'18 66'8 00’ 00’ 0006 (00°058'2) 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
10°€2 96 6L 1281 00’ 00’ 00'6T 00'6T 00’ poo4 doys oid 5d'92S
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedsq gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 9 abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

0c'e 00T 98" $1°542 00’ LO'61T 00'922 00'922 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 012t
1€°€48'1 06 17°€/8' $S'2L9'sh 00’ 09'TTH'ET S/'SbS 8k (00'zzz'sT) S/'19'€9 sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
1€°€€9'95 96 1€°190°C 69'S0¥'9S 00’ 65'729'9 00°£9v'8S 00’ 00°£9v'8S sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mnwo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
£2°0b4'969'c$ %96 61'1£0'881$ $6'660'SE0'V$ 00°0$ $6'225'89T'T$ YT TET'ETT'V$ $1'68'9/5$ 00°££2'9b9'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
£2°0b4'969'c$ %96 61°1£0'881$ $6'660'SE£0'V$ 00°0$ $6'225'89T'T$ YT TIET'CTT'V$ $1'68'9/5$ 00°££2'9b9'c$ S|P10) DAJSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
00°0$ %69 1¥'¥£6'081$ GE'095'5654$ 00°0$ 90°185'092$ 9/'b64'9/5$ 9/'b64'9/5$ 00°0$ sjelo) sueln - g juswpedsq gns
00’ 26 00°000'S 00°005'8S 00’ 00’ 00°005°€9 00°005°€9 00’ uopeasdagaInynd-syuelb [ex07 (\VAYASS
00’ 0 9/'¥66'6/T 00’ 00’ 00’ 9/'¥66'6/T 9/'¥66'64T 00’ 01}e3.103.,89.NND - sjuelb s3eIs 0L'bE€
00’ €€ 1£°02b"9ST 62'6/5'9/ 00’ 00’ 00°000's£2 00°000's£2 00’ Oljea.03.,83.nNd-s3uelb |esspay 0£'T€€
00’ +++ (90°18+'092) 90°18+'092 00’ 90°18+'092 00’ 00’ 00’ 1106 |essusb-syuelb [esspay 01'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mnwo qns
00’ +++ (10°16T) 10°'T6T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
0€'pSE's5 16 £9'cby61 ££'955'G6T 00’ 00’ 00°000'5TZ 00’ 00°000'5TZ Xe) [330W [910Y W0y Jajsuel | 29'16€
00’ +++ (00°00S) 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ spunjay piemy diysiejoyds 16'69€
(19'6¥0) 161- [4%T4" (ze'ss) 00 (82:9¢) 00°0S 00 00°0S SNUIARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR||RISIIN ¥6'69¢
L1'6¥1'82T 685 (££°6£6'96T) ST'6£7LET 00’ 12°062'SS 8€'662'0b 8€'662'6€ 00°000'T $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
00°00%'S $0T (00°002) 00°009'S 00’ 00°0SS 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)U3J 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
$S'56L'1€ 08T (227€£0'v0) 2L'€E0'S 00’ STLLY'Y 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ SUOISS30U0D 007 65'29¢€
60202 259 (S6°€01'T) S6°€0E’T 00’ 00’ 00°002 00’ 00°002 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
9b'S0L'T 802 (¥8'££5'02) $8'££0'1C 00’ 85206 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000'T) 00°000'T S99y Jjuled 20y 007 rdazs
00°€/£'86 48 (00°922'21) 00°0TH'¥IT 00’ 00'9¢'61 00'¥81'20T 00’ 00'¥81'20T 994 bupyied 0oz 1€ LbE
00°022'T v 00°€bT'9E 00°/S€'T 00’ 00'592 00°00S'Z€E 00’ 00°005'Z€E 98} UOIAIISUOD B DRSSy 007 0€'LbE
91'9/1'22T 438 (05°261'TH) 05'81869T 00’ 6L S 'PT 00'929'8¢T 00’ 00'929'8¢T 994 diysiaquisw 007 62 L€
iz 61T (8£'92€'sS) 8/°€58'15€ 00’ £5'€6'59 00°£25'962 00’ 00°£25'962 doys Wb 0oz 8T LbE
08'2b6'LL 69 0T'/L1'9€ 06'228'18 00’ 00'8¥2'¥1 00°0008TT (00°000'02) 00°000'8€T S99 UoNe)S PS4 [elwiue 007 [T LYE
00°SES'8 opT (00'st8'61) 00°S0£'69 00’ 05'219'8 00°09%'6% 00’ 00°09%'6% S99} SJUSAS [epads 007 9T LbE
00'S€6C ¥8T (09°££9'T) 09'££9'S 00’ 00°S29 00°000C (00°006'£T) 00°006'61T S$934 Uoea.3n0/Moys [ewiue 007 v LbE
00°085°0€ 99 05°'0b5°0C 05790 00’ 00°2ze'LT 00'SZT'19 00’ 00'SZT'19 S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
0£'€6/'10€ 00T (65°6£2'T) 65'6£2'10€ 00’ ST'STL'SS 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ S$994 ulel} 007 raayazy
ST'HIE'T6 (44} (00°€80°£T) 00°€80'v6 00’ 00°€Z¥'LT 00°000'ZL 00’ 00°000'ZL $924 [9sno.e) |ed160j007 1T LbE
0S'vbH'819 16 S7'692'91 S/'S6L'¥T9 00’ 05°€S5°sCT 00°590'T€9 00’ 00°590'T€9 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00'S2S'T 00T (00°s) 00°S02'T 00’ 00°0ST 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T s394 uopdope 007 8T'LbE
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% junodde uoRdNe S1033]10D IR
12°/SS'SPS'T €8 ¥£'680'0LT 92'016'6£2'T 00’ ££'012'60S 00°000'0S5'T 00’ 00°000'0S5'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 4o £ dbed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

00'68€"y 0z 96'6.6'€ ¥0°020'T 00° 00’ 00°000'G (00°000's) 00°0000T 2dueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
00’ 00T 00’ 00°0ZT 00° 00’ 00°0ZT 00°0ZT 00’ Buneoydng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00'622 +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiiand 00'b£9
L$'998 8z1 (84°98€'T) 8b°0£2'9 00° 12°98€'T 00'v88'y 00'v88'y 00’ [onest 00°€£9
1b'09L'C 00T €6’ £0'182'T 00° 9T’y 00'282'T 00°Z8% 00°008 suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
£6'852'10C 00T S/ ST'786'10C 00° 88'0vC'61 00°€86'102 00°€86'09 00°000'THT SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0Id 00°T€9
S6'8TH'C A Sb'/8€'T SS'H9L'E 00° S/'00€'T 00°ZST'S 00°ZST'S 00’ uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
Pb'168'TE 19 19°882°€ 6E'TTL'9 00° T¥°'9eb 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Slewiuy 007 00828
(06°€) 00T s 98°0£¢ 00° 00’ 00'TET 00'TET 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 sy0og 00°£2S
8€'86/'C S0T (ob'c0v) 0b'1SL'8 00° ¥6'b8 00'8b€’8 00'8bE'y 00°000 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
75°€65"L o€ WelLl'y 65'92L'T 00° ¥9'29 00°005°Z (00°0052) 00°0000T sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
¥2'529'€97 00T PE T8 99'90€ v/ 00° £1°952°0¢ 00'88.'vLT 00°884'v9 00°000°0TZ saliddns bunesado 00°2es
£hEET 06 10Ty 66'8SE 00° 6198 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sa1|ddns 200 00°T2S
16'82¢'t 00T 6L 1T°£9€'9 00° 00859 00'89¢’9 00'816'T 00°0St'y Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0Z'0S8'z€T 00T s 98'STC'TET 00° 8'20T'TT 00'92Z'1€T (00°9v8'22) 00°2£0'¥02 s)yausg YyesH aaAojdw 00°ETH
SHTPT'T 00T ¥9 9€'0£S'T 00° $0'9¢€ 00'TES'T 00'TES'T 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS or'CTd
88 bbby 00T €8’ LT'ST9'9T 00° G/'99/ 00°9199T 00'919°9 00°0000T SWILBAO 00°CTH
£0'868'68 S8 ¥£'205'0C 90'8T0'ETT 00° 6T'TOV'8T 08'025'c€T (00°9¢+'T) 08'956'vET sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
TZ'TEE08S 66 [N 4¥at 88'2b5'665 00° vL'169'TL 00°55/'909 00'5€8°2T 00°026'€65 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [ewiUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedaq gns

S|eyol
SS'TEV 6% %8 16'£9'T2$ 8/'65H'81T$ 00°0$ 81°€00'22$ SLPIT'TRTS (00°282'12%) G/'96£'291$ SjuaAg |erads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 Iuswiedaq gns

00°002 00T 00’ 00'522 00’ 00’ 00'522 00°0S 00°'S/T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00’ 00T 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00’ sleuay 00'6£9
€8°05S0'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°0%0'S) 00°0t0’S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00’ 4! WSS 8586 00’ 00’ 00'%S8 (00°9v9'T) 00°005°C [onel 00°€£9
26'298 6S 19°££9 6£'226 00’ 2168 00°095'T 00’ 00°09S'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00'STE €€ 00°000'T 00°00S 00’ 00°'Sh 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ T 00'SZ¥'T 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
§5'8 +++ (1e°¢H) 1€ 00’ 1€ 00’ 00’ 00’ S|eaIpoliad g syoog 00°£2S
00’ 6€ 9'v6Y'E 8€°502°C 00’ 00’ 00°00Z'S 00’ 00°00Z'S saseydund pood 00'92S
78'€20'T 18 ST'HE G/'S9S'T 00’ ¥8'229 00°0€6'T 00’ 00°0€6'T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00’ 8¢ z108T 88'69 00’ 86'vE 00°052 00’ 00°052 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
9T'0€T'T 6S 69'79¢’S 1€°£06' 00’ 18'6/2 00°0£2'8 00’ 00°0£2'8 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
09°€€ 0 00°00% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% salddns =00 00°T2S
00'560°C ST 00'TTEC 00°66€ 00’ 00°Z€T 00°0T£C 00’ 00°0T£C Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
SL'T0T'L 68 61°208 184289 00’ 98'109 00°£29'L 00’ 00°£29'L syyausg YyesH asAojdw3 00°€TH

SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala YaUoI JuaLID papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo g abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

75°798'1L 00T 00" 0005529 00" 00" 0005529 00" 0005529 1SaJ9uUI 00248
00000582 00T 00" 00°000'062 00" 00" 00°000'062 00" 00°000'062 ledputd 00°T£8
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T 000°S$ 4210 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
12°0bL'y +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold ul uopoNSu0) 00°59Z
00" 00T 00" 00°002'T 00" 00" 00°002°T (00°008) 00°000°C 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
79°709'0C 66 00'+6 0078991 00" €9'80C' 00°9££'91 (00 +¥1'12) 00°026'LE |enjoenuo) apisino 00°vP9
$0°98L'vT 6 '8hS 85°9€/'8 00" 00" 00°587'6 00" 00°582'6 sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
12°125'8 Tt (8°661°T) 680089 00" 00°002'T 00°T09°S 00°T0S 00°00T'S S|ejusy 00°6€9
00" 00T ST G8°989 00" 00" 00°/89 00°/89 00" dueUUIR 1B Slleday 00'8€9
$9°8+5'9 /44 $5°786'¢€ 9" /8b'T 00" 6€°CCT 00°04b'S (00°060'8) 00°09S'€T bunesidng B bunuid 00°S€9
20°0£0'S 00T 0s” 0S'¥Sb'9 00" 00°SbTC 00°S5¥'9 00°G5Z'S 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00°v€9
00°0S 00T S6°CT S0°LEL'E 00" 00" 00°0SZ'€ 00°004'T 00'050°C [oABIL 00°€€9
v€£T8'9 /8 0b'6ET'T 09°00'L 00" €£°0L0'T 00°0v8'8 00" 00°0v8'8 suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢e9
0€°G8T'TS SET (96°618°S) 96'vSE'TC 00" LS'vL8'S 00°GES'9T 00°G5S0T 00°086'S S3JIAISS [eUOISS9)01d 00°T€9
0S°€T8'T 8¢ (Yaraza TLLSL 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C uopeanp3 R bulurel 00°0€9
00" 66 [4:2 8TvS 00" 00" 00°SS 00°SS 00" S|eslpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
$1°80€'ST 00T (¥8°12) $8'91€'6T 00" 0s°¢e 00'S67'6T 00°56SC 000091 Saseydind pooq 0079¢S
€7°687'C CET (90°012) 90°956'C 00" 86°0TZ 00'9b2'C 00°1ST 00'560°C 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
VA2 Y4 00T 00" 00°8€Y 00" 00" 00°8¢Y 00°8€Y 00" sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢S
¥6°£0L'€CT 00T 89°b 2€°€96'STT 00" STT9%'9 00°800'92T (00°26+82) 00°00S'pST sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9'¢es
€0°'185'8 LL 08'876'C 0Z'129'6 00" 8T°9vE'T 00°0bSCT 00" 00°0bSCT sa||ddns Bunessdo 00°¢es
Y5699 e SLYpL SCSLE 00" 08'8t 00°02T'T 00" 00°02T'T sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00°£ST'C 8L 0S°Sby 0S'¥8S'T 00" 00" 00'0€0°C 00" 00°0€0°C Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
0£'9LY'€S 00T 4% 98'85£'0S 00" 91°9/b'y 00'65£'0S (00°265°6) 00°1S£'09 sjyouRg YyesH adhodws 00°€TH
6T°LTE 00T €T [8°STY 00" 00" 0091 0091 00’ SWISAOC |euoseas oT°¢Th
00" 43 20788 86711 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SwsAO 00°¢CTy
80°€69'9ST L6 TT°8TL'Y 66°£87'LLT 00" 75°0£9'0 07°900'28T 00" 07°900'28T sabe g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
91°+20'€CT 00T Sb’ €5°680'0€T 00" 60'v60'LT 86'G80°0€C 00'666'€ 86'980°92¢ sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

uonegsiuiwpy - 0T u:mc\_u\_mawﬁ_ qns

s|ejol
T'ELS'SLE'TS %7L6 6b'788'6£$ LL8LTLTY'TS 00°0$ 0£°0£8'95T$ 9Z'19T'LS'T$ 9v'79T'€2T$ 08'866'€EE'T$ jJusWIYdHIUZ B dJe) Jewiuy 00Z dd4 - 80 IuswHedsq qns

00" 00T 00" 10°687'¥C 00" 00" 10°687'¥C 10°687'¥C 00" 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£92
00" 00T 00" 00°162'S 00" 00" 00°162'S 00°162'S 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing 007992
00°269'ch +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°59Z
00" 00T €8’ 29°0b¥'0T 00" 00" Sb' TbH'0T S ThH'0T 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 2nPNIseyu] 00°€92
00°SSy 00T 00" 00°00% 00" 00" 00°00% 00" 00700 sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
LL'¥0S 00T 89" EPEO'T 00" €V 1GT 00°GE0'T 00°GE0'T 00" S|ejusy 00°6€9

jusuwyolugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/0£/90 218Q 03 Jea, [easi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST 4o 6 abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

Sb'veT'ves %86 22°200'€2$ 78'686'880'T$ 00°0$ G9°'180'T5b$ $0'266'TTT'T$ $0'266'TTT'T$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
00°T9€'y +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
00°SEP'9 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" Spund SO 03 Jojsued] 11166
00" [44 00°500'8 00°€92'0C 00" 00" 008928 008928 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00" 00T 00" €9'867'59L 00" €b'602'€5E €9'867'S9L €9'867'S9L 00" 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£92
00" 00T 00" G9'0€6'LT 00" 00" G9'0€6'LT G9'0€6'LT 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
Sb'8THET 00T (P1°0627°T) 06'+82'18C 00" 87°067'L6 9/'¥66'64T 9/'¥66'64T 00" ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°59Z
00" 0 00°00S'y 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'y 00005y 00" dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
00" 9¢ 9€°/8L'TT 921y 00" ¥6°18S 00°000°9T 00°000°9T 00" 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
09°'698'+79% %16 90'+81'9b$ ¥6'2£9'089$ 00°0$ $1°5£9'T/$ 00°£18'92/$ 00°£98'v9$ 00'+56'799% S|ejo] ddueudjuiely /sani|ey - 8T Juswyedsq qns
00" 00T~ 2E'6L6'E (2€°686'T) 00" 00" 00°066'T 00°066'T 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
00" 00T 00" 00°G80'8T 00" 00" 00°G80'8T 00°G80'8T 00" 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£92
00" 00T €0’ 16'T2L'6 00" 00" 00°€2L'6 (00°2£7°0€) 00°000°0% 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing 007992
00'860°L 00T 00" 00°T96'y 00" 00" 00°T96'y 00°T96'Y 00" 666't$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
00°00€'y +++ (85°019'T) 85°0T9'T 00" 85°0T9'T 00" 00" 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNIseyu] 00°€92
81°0v8'LT L0T (68°052'T) 68°€05'6T 00" 98'985'T 00°€52'8T 00°€£6'S 00°082'CT |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
€9'GTS’E 88 €2°099 LL'6E6'E 00" 10°¢SL 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y S|ejusy 00°6€9
80°9/€'SS 90T (£6°6£5'€) £6'988'T9 00" 12°0T6'€ 00°£0€'8S 00°£02'6C 0000162 dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
€€'9C6'ETT 8 ¥b'98€°0¢C 95°€15'56 00" 87'855'9 00°006'STT 00" 00°006'STT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
§9°0¢8 66 10°S 6616/ 00" 9T’k 007008 00" 00°008 suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
G8'8€9'8T 00T 65" TH'2H9'5C 00" 00" 00°€b9'ST 00°€T0'8 00°0€9'LT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°0t 00" 00" 00" 00°0 00" 00°0 uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
9T'TUY'S 00T |74 62°€8L'6 00" 08'vSH'T 00'+84'6 00489y 00°00T'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
¥£'£92'9C JA3) 78°0€€'T 81°66¢'6€ 00" 8592/L'C 00°0£9°0% 00°5099T 00°520' sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
10°0S.'6€ 06 98°/9L'% AN P4 227 00" LL(b9'S 00°0b2'6% 00" 00°0b2'6% sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 00T 0 96°6€ 00" 00" 00°0t 00°0t 00" sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
GT'S6T'T 00T 60" 16'ST9'C 00" 00" 00'979°C 00'99T'T 00°0S¥'T Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
09°926'69 16 966599 ¥0°0b1'89 00" ¥T'¥S6'S 00°008'vL (00°058'T) 00°059'9L syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
€9°65S 00T 0s” 05'8T€'C 00" 00" 00'6T€'C 00'6TE'T 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTh
P€'€66'9p 8 PTPET'TT 9/'(SL'6S 00" €T°L18'ST 00'266'0L 00" 00°266'0L sabe g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
GT°G85'2TT 86 99'659'¢€ PEPESPTT 00" 'vLS'ST 00'¥6T'8TC 00'L¥6'y 00°LbT'€TT sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
0b'G80°0£7'T$ %66 ET°LET'CTS S7'601'927'1$ 00°0$ £E'8LT'v0T$ 8€'9b2'86T'T$ (0£°1£9'2€$) 80'816'0L7'T$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T  Juswpedsq gns
16'6€8'TET 00T S/'S0T GS'Z8E'EYT 00" (sz°s01) 0€°88Y'€HT 0E'v8Y'y 00'+00'6€T sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
G5'860'bE 6 ¥b£00'E 95°209'v€ 00" W'1E8’s 00°0T9LE 00°0TT'pT 00°00S'€T 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 218Q 03 Jea, [easi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 0T 9bed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

69'8£9% 78'69'7$ (89°229'ST$) 00°0$ £€'550'vE$ (98°226'C1$) 00°0$ (98°226'C1$) S|eI0L B4139Y dAIBSDI 358104 - TET  pung
60'26'78T %28 60°906'€€E LL°TT9'YST 00 €€°/£0'9T 98°/25'881 00 98°£75'881 STVLOL ISNIdX3
8/°795'€8T %6L 16°009°9€ 60°666'8€T 00 99°2€T'0S 00°009'S/T 00’ 00°009'S/T STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0| 4139y DAIdSAId 3s2404 - TET pund
60'+26'781$ %28 60°906'€E$ £L°T29'VST$ 00'0$ £€°/££0'9T$ 98°/75'881$ 00°0$ 98°/75'881$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
60'46'281$ %28 60'906'€E$ LLTT9'YSTS 00°0$ €€°££0'9T$ 98°£75'881$ 00°0$ 98°£75'881$ S|e10] @AISdId 1Sa104 - TE Juswledsg
60'26'78T 8 60°906'€€E LL°TT9'YST 00 €€°/£0'9T 98°/25'881 00 98°£75'881 JAWI 0Ty
QAIRS3Id 1S104 - TE uawiedaq
3ISNIdX3
8/°795'€81$ %6L 16°009'95$ 60'666'8E1$ 00°0$ 99°2€1°05$ 00°009'S.1$ 00°0$ 00°009'S.1$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
8/°795'€81$ %6/ 16°009°9€$ 60'666'8ET$ 00°0$ 99°'7€T'05$ 00°009'S/T$ 00°0$ 00°009'G/T$ S|e10] @AISdId ISa104 - TE Juswledsg
12°9¢ 96¢ (20°86) 08T 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
0b'265 €901 (¢272ee'y) LL°T8L'Y 00 £1°2¢S 00°0S+ 00 00°0St sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T°19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNO2J. UOIPNE S1033]|0D rTIE
LTvp6'281 LL 0L°1€6'0 0£'890"vET 00 £5°019'6% 00°000°S.T 00 00°000°S.T saxe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
OAI9SdId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawD
INNIATY
9d1]9Y OAISSAId IS9104 - TET pung
9£°780'ThES 78'0£€'Eh$ (17°185'26V$) 00°0$ G8'78.'79¢$ (62°052'v5v$) (99°699'£+9%) LE°6TH'681$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
[8°/SE'pSE’E %L6 ££700L b1 90°'1892S' 00’ 60°02'508 Y1849y 08'€95°022'T €9°/18'9Sb'E STV1OL 3SNIdX3
€7°0bH'969°€ %96 61°1€0'88T 66'660'SE0"Y 00’ $6'725'89T'T PTIET'CC Y PT'68'9/5 00°££2'9¥9'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
[8'/SE'PSE'ES %L6 /€004 'bb1$ 90°189'2£5'v$ 00°0$ 60°0v2'508$ £V 18E'1/9'V$ 08'€95'027'1$ £€9°/18'95b'c$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
[8'/SE'PSE'ES %L6 /€004 'bb1$ 90°'189'2£5'v$ 00°0$ 60°0v2'508$ £V 18E'149'V$ 08°€95'027'1$ £€9°/18'95b'€$ S|e10] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpeds
S|eyol
Sb'/LT'L$ %09 0S'618% 0S'0£2'1$ 00°0% SHIT$ 00°050'2$ (00°005'5¢2$) 00°0S5'22$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIB3SAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
00°02Z ¥8 008t 00252 00 00 00°00€ (00°002'6) 00°000°0T sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 0 00'9g€ 00 00 00 00'9€€ (00+92) 00009 sjejusy 00°6£9
05'882'9 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00 66 ¥9'L 9€°269 00 00 00°00Z (00°00£’€) 00°000"% [onel 00°€€9
00 +++ (Sb'1T) SPIT 00 SPIT 00 00 00 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
00 00T 00 0049 00 00 0049 00492 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
7166 14 1€°65h 69°0T 00 00 00°0St 00 00°0St saseydind poo4 00925
£8'69 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°005'2) 00°005'C salddns bunesado 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUO) B D1edSdY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 01 JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 1T 9bed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

£4°09T'b$ 9T'eLT'TT$ (8+°251'8€$) 00°0$ £6'€£9'0€$ (2€°6£6'92$) 00°0$ (2€°6£6'92$) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
§9'/SE'Z8T %16 10°'1€6'6T 1€'8b2'261 00’ 88'878'/¢ 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T STVLOL ISNIdX3
80°815°98T %E8 LTH0T'TE £8'S65¥ST 00’ §8'205'8S 00°00£'S8T 00’ 00°00£'S8T SIVLOL INNIATY
S|eI0] VSSIH @AI9Sd.d 159404 - 9ET  pund
§9'/SE'281$ %16 10°'1€6'6T$ 1€°8b2'261$ 00°0$ 88'878'12$ 2£'6/9'1$ 00°0% 2£'6/9'1$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
§9'/SE'281$ %16 10°'1€6'6T$ 1€'8b2'261$ 00°0% 88'8¢8'/¢$ 7£'6/9'712% 00°0% 2£'6/9'1$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
§9'/S€'28T 16 10°'1€6'6T 1€'8b2'261 00’ 88'878'/¢ 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T S4edIpaN/vDI4 OT'ETH
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNadX3
80°815'98T$ %ES 1501164 £8'665'VST$ 00°0% 68'705'85$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
80'815'98T$ %ES 1501164 £8'665'VST$ 00°0% 68'705'85$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0% 00°00£'581$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
ST ST1E (1H°£0T) T¥°LST 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
£1°019 €48 (02'%80"%) 0Z'%£9'y 00’ 61'89% 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
07°€88'S8T 18 8/'S6T'SE T H08'6bT 00’ 99'%£0'8S 00°000'58T 00’ 00°000'S8T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
8L'ce'6T$ £9'¥8€'LT$ (£9°808°9£$) 00°0$ 0b'G9£'0L$ (00'+2t'6$) (00°000'5$) (00'v2'v$) S|e10] suf qer] dA19sald 352404 - EET  pund
07°096'26T %86 §5'/0S'y §$'990'€22 00’ L0771 00'v£S'4TC 00°000'S 00'v£S'z2e STVLOL ISNIdX3
85°€6T°LTT %S8 TT'T68'1€E 8/'/52'981 00’ L1'8L£'0L 00°0ST'812 00’ 00°0ST'812 STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET pund
01°096'£61% %86 S5'/0S'v$ S$'990'c2e$ 00°0$ £0°271$ 00'v/S'222$ 00°000'S$ 00'v£5'z2es SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
01°096'£61% %86 S5'/0S'v$ S$'990'c2e$ 00°0$ £0°271$ 00'v£5'L22$ 00°000'5$ 00'v£5'z2es S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'882'tS 00T 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
0T'£97'THT 86 SHIST'Y SS'H£9°99T 00’ L0771 00°9820LT 00°005°C 00°982'89T aoueINSUT 0099
00°S0¥C 98 01°95€ 06'hT'C 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00°005°C 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
8S'E6T'L12$ %S8 22'268'1$ 8/'/S2'981$ 00°0% L1°8L£'04$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°0ST'812$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
8S'E6T'L12$ %S8 22'268'1$ 8/'/S2'981$ 00°0% L1°82£'04$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0% 00°0ST'812$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9/'80/ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 puny [e1ausb d4 wouy Jaysuel ) 09°T6€
6£'8C 19¢ (9z°e€T) 9z'€81 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
66'€ET'T v£6 (0£'0v€’8) 0,06 00’ €5°0TT'T 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe S1033]10D IR
ybeze'ste 18 81'992'0t 78'€€L'9/T 00’ $9'292'69 00°0002T2 00’ 00°0002T2 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 918Q 03 JESA [EISI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 7T 9bed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

00 +++ (00°000'52) 00°000'S¢C 00 00°000'S¢C 00 00 00 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
pung He) J|o9 dd - 68 juswpedaq gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
3SNIdX3
78'912'1€$ +++ (£5°69v'2T$) 15'69v'LC$ 00°0% vE78'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
78'912'1€$ +++ (£5°69v'£T$) 15°69v'LC$ 00°0% $E78'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°211'5¢$ +++ (5z°2s2'Te$) ST'TSL'Te$ 00°0% 0S'v2L't$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ01 pung Me) J|oD dd - 68 juswpiedsg gns
00°2TT'SC +++ (szesL'co) ST'TsL'Te 00 0S'v2L'T 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Jynig uelpur £0°LbE
pung He) J|o9 dd - 68 juswpedaq gns
L0°€TS +++ (eeL1L'y) [430AVae4 00 ¥8°259 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
G/'180'9 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
INNIATY
w>o\_QEH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
01°90b$ 21°090°96$ (21°090°96$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slejo jed jig *foad -3de)d *d'4 - 0EE  pund
00 +++ (£€7¥87'86) £€'87'86 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
0T°90% +++ (tzved's 12vee'e 00 00 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
slelo] yed ajig *foid 3de) *d'd - 0E€  pund
00°0$ +++ (£€'482'86$) £€'482'86$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°0% +++ (£€°482'86$) £€'87'86$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 +++ (£€7¥87'86) £€'87'86 00 00 00 00 00 Spun4 JayiQ 0} Jaysuel| 11166
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
3ISNIdX3
07°90v$ +++ (12°v2T'es) 12422t 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
01°90b$ +++ (12°+v2T'es) 12v2e'e$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
0T°90% +++ (Tzved's 12vee'e 00 00 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
INNIATY
jed aig ‘foid de) *d'd - 0€€  pund
00°0% (££'+8E'ST$) LE'¥8E'ST$ 00°0% 66'CEC'TT$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjeol Ana7upny - TOT pund
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00 +++ (££8€'ST) LE'¥8E'ST 00 66'CEC'TT 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
siejol Ao 3pny - T9T  pund
00°0% +++ (££'+8E'ST$) LE'¥8E'ST$ 00°0% 66'CEC'TT$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
00°0% +++ (££'8E'ST$) LE'¥8E'ST$ 00°0% 66'CEC'TT$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 +++ (£€£v8€'ST) LE'¥8E'ST 00 66'CEC'TT 00 00 00 saxe} Apadoud 0T'TTE
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
Ana7 31pny - 19T pund
AlA J1edA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPXJ QAJI9SId
£2/0£/90 318 01 JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo €1 abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

66'606'PETS$ (62°201'2EVS) (¥8°2+0'19¢3) 00°0$ (069/9'202$) (£1°05+°£6/3) (£7°055°€6v$) (00°006'662$) s|ejo] 4dw] 3onA3suo) B s3salo4-dojpaaq - SEE  pund
pE'e9T’s %95 £8'666'9bS £9'8€8'¥69 00’ 80°€LY 11T W HE]'THT'T 9b'HE8'T6L 0000005+ STVLOL ISNIdX3
£C'ELT8ET %bl PS €65 PTT 6/'06L'€EE 00’ 81'96/'vL £€'P8E 8P £€'$87'86¢ 00°00T'0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
s|ejo] 4dwy 3nIIsuo) B s3salo4-dojPAdq - GEE  pun4
pE'E92'c$ %95 £8'666'9b5$ £9'8€8'v69% 00°0$ 80°ELb'L4T$ 98 THT' 14 9b'bE8'16/$ 00°000°05t%$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
pE'E92'c$ %95 £8'666'9b5$ £9'8€8'v69% 00°0$ 80°ELb'14T$ 98 THT' 14 9" vE8'16/$ 00°000°05t%$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
05'705°c$ %001 00°0% £1°0652£9% 00°0$ 8S'81'9/7$ £1°065£/9% £1°065'£/9% 00°0$ sjelo) sueln - g juswpedsq gns
00°000C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
05'70S'T 00T 00’ £1°065'££9 00’ 85'H81'9/2 £1°065'££9 £1°065'££9 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
sjueln - g¢ u:w:b\_mn_wo qns
00’ 0 0000005+ 00’ 00’ 00’ 0000005+ 00’ 0000005+ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
(91'142) ST £8'566'96 0S'8v2'LT 00’ 05'882'T £CPPTYIT £EPPTYIT 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
£C'E/T'8ETS Y%bl $S €65 PITS 6/'064'cEE$ 00°0$ 81'96/'v/$ £€'H8E'8bbS £€'82'867$ 00°00T°0ST$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
£C'E/T'8ETS Y%bl Y5 €65 PITS 6/'064'cEE$ 00°0$ 81'96/'v/$ £€'H8E'8bbS £€'v82'867% 00°00T°0ST$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°0$ %81 60'0bb'v9T$ 16'655'SE$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000002$ 00°000002$ 00°0$ sjelo) sueln - g juswpedsq gns
00’ 81 60°0b¥'v9T 16'655'SE 00’ 00’ 00°000°002 00°000°002 00’ 0ljea.03.,83.nNd-s3uelb |esspay 0£'T€€
sjueln - g¢ u:w:b\_mn_wo qns
00’ 00T 00’ £€'v87'86 00’ 00’ £€'v87'86 £€'v82'86 00’ spafoud |eyded d- woyy Jajsuel ] 19°'T6€
00'SEF'9 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleaA Joud Joy se1eqal/spunyay £6'69¢
00’ +++ (00°000°02) 00°000°02 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'$9¢
LETT £05 (£8'101) £8'9TT 00’ 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
86'€/L6'C yev1s  (S2'299's2) ST'TIL'sT 00’ 8£'959'¢ 00°0S 00’ 000§ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00’ 0 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
86'162'82T €01 (€b'£0T'p) £5'/0T'bST 00’ 08'6ET'TL 00°0000ST 00’ 00°0000ST soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
QAIRSAI 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
._QEH onijsuo) 3 mumw‘_ou_uno_w>wﬂ - Q€L pung
28'914'1€$ (£5°69%'2$) 15'69b'C$ 00°0$ (99'£19'12%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e3o) @AoJdwiy @s1n0D JI0D *d'd - TEE Pund
00’ +++ (00°000'52) 00°000'52 00’ 00°000'52 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
78'91L'1€ +++ (£5°69%'£2) 15'69%'4C 00’ pez8e’s 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL INNIATY
S|elo]. w>o\_n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D 'd°'4 - TEE pund
00°0$ +++ (00°00052$) 00°000'52$ 00°0% 00°000'5¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00°0% +++ (00°000°52$) 00°000'52$ 00°0$ 00°000'52$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°0% +++ (00°00052$) 00°000'52$ 00°0$ 00°000'52$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e30) pung e 309 dd - 68 Juswpedag gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
w>o._n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 918Q 03 JESA [EISI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo pT abed

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

85°9v9'v2E1$ +++ (0£°00+'2$) 0£°00b'v2$ 00°0% 10°9/2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|e10] DAISId 3SR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
05'7Z8'10¢'1$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00°56€'€62'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 puet 00°T9Z
0S'/Th'8 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
8/'¥58'8T +++ (00°0069T) 00°006'9T 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
00 +++ (61°6£0°) 61'6£0'C 00 10°9/¢ 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ nPniselyu] 00°€9Z
0£'99T°€ +++ (S§°€LT'v) SS'E€LT'Y 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 +++ (96°281) 96'£81 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
00°€08 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
6C'8ES'LVT'TS +++ (15°810'21$) 16°810°21$ 00°0% ¥8'20T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
6C'8ES'LVT'TS +++ (15°810'21$) 16°810°21$ 00°0% ¥8'201$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|e10] DAISId 3SR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
00°00Z'€H0'1$ +++ (00°000'£$) 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00°002'€¥0'T +++ (00°000°2) 00°000°Z 00 00 00 00 00 uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
ICRATRA4 +++ (¢s€TT'd) SETT'Y 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
G/'S8S +++ (66'+06) 66406 00 $8°20T 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
pung upepy uinep - 809  pung
(58°502'21$) (€ 2v8's$) 2€°7h8's$ 00°0$ 60'€8/$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% sieo) buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
08'6/5'€¢C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
S6°€/8'0T +++ (cezv8's) TETWe's 00 60°€8Z 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
08'6/5'€7$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
08'6/5'€7$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAId ISRI04 - TE JudwHedsg
19'26€'C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
00°06T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
61°266 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°¥2S
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawo
3ISNIdX3
S6°€/8'0T$ +++ (2 2v8's$) 7E°TH8'S$ 00°0$ 60'€8/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S6°€/8'0T$ +++ (2 2v8's$) 7E°TH8'S$ 00°0% 60°€8/$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|e10] DAISBId ISR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
00°000°0T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
S6°€/8 +++ (cezv8's) TETWe's 00 60°€8L 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 01 JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT Jo GT abeq

WY $Z:€S:TT £202/0T/£0 U0 JaAeID JJo( A uny

(¥9°£82'28%) (0£°SE1'6E/3) (2/°€60'6/2'1$)  00°0$ PE'EG5'YSS$ (20°622'810'2$)  (97'STH'£98'1$)  (9/°€18'pST$) s|ejol pueln
8T THEv/6'8 %16 8L°€T1'106 ¥6'99C'1£1'6 00 95°0EY THS'T 24'08€'2£0°0T 96'650'H£8'C 9/'02€'8€T'L STVLOL ISNIdX3
$5°£55'168'8 %86 8'8/6'T91 TTELT'T68'L 00 06°£86'560'C 0£'1ST'¥S0'8 0L'¥+9'026 00°£0S'€80"Z SIVLOL INNIATY
S|ejo] pueln
(8€°597'166%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ejo) s3essy |eyde) dA19sd.d 352404 - €06 pund
8€°G92'166 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|e]jo] s}ossy _mu_nmu 9AI9SVId Is°.104 - €06 pund
8€'592'166$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
8€'592'166$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] |ejuawipedag uoN - 00 Juswiedsq
€/°521'665 +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ aunpnusesur dx3 idsq 41012
6b'9TT'69T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 juswdinb3 dx3 1dag 03012
9T°€T T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sbulpjing dx3 idag agors
Jejudwiedag uoN - 00 Juswuedsq
3ISNIdX3
S)OSsY _mu_nmu 9AI9SVId IS°.104 - €06 pund
(62°801°24$) 61°78€'CT$ (61°28€'2T$) 00°0$ (£1°€41%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
85°9v9'bTE’T +++ (0z°00v'v20) 0£°00v'¥C 00 10°9/¢ 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
6C'8ES'LVT'T +++ (15°810CT) 16'810°CT 00 ¥8°20T 00 00 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S[eY0) pung uiHep uinep - 8§09  pun
85°9v9'v2E1$ +++ (0£°00+'v2$) 0£°00b'v2$ 00°0% 10°9/2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
pung upep uiAlep - 809 pung
AlA J1edA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPXJ QAJI9SId
£2/0£/90 918Q 03 JESA [EISI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE, 2023

AND THE TWELFTH MONTH ENDED JUNE 30th, 2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE, 2023

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund



Rock
Island
County

July 7, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
June 30, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of June
2023, as the twelfth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in June 2023 $ 15,783.00
FY 2023 accrual as of June 30, 2023 $149,848.00
FY 2022 interest received in June 2022 $ 2,304.00
FY 2022 accrual as of June 30, 2022 $ 13,683.00

The interest continues to be earned a rate of 4.4625% since May 5, 2023.

The second distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $1,196,270.24 was made to the
Forest Preserve District on June 27, 2023. Thus far, the Forest Preserve District has received
$1,638,377.31 in distributions, out of a total amount due of $3,836,417.57, or 42.7% of taxes
levied. The next distribution will be on or around July 28, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin .
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org



€202 'L L AInr ‘Aepsen . L o | sebey uewdeys Aosepy :1esn

S6'G0L'L8Y VS ZEIY'9L9Y$ Spund L| ‘[ejoL puel9
69°202'92$ €0'898'82$ pund uiJep uinepy 809 pung uiJepy uineiy 809
€6'L57'961$ ¥8'899'S61$ Buidwed @ Aemiids sapuny pno- 9ge  buidwe) g Aemjiids Jopunyy pnoT 9€e
8V’ ELV'6LLS ¥8'069'G26$ Jdwi Jonusuo) B sysalo4-dojanag Gee Jdw Jonuysuo) % sisalo4-dojanag gee
¥8°9vv°'L91$ 0S'¥90'v9L$ anoidw| 8s1n09 |09 “d'd Lee anoidw) 8s1N09 |09 “d'd Lee
00°0$ 00°0% jed axig “foid 1ded "d'4 oee 1ed ay1g “foid 1ded d'4 oee
LE'V8E'SLS 8E'LSL'YS Ana7 ypny X] Are7 ypny L9l
G6°L0E'C9L$ 86°€E9'LELS VSSId4 8Mssald 1saio 9€L VSSId dnesald jsai04 otl
€6'9v¥'99€$ €5'968'962$ Su| qelq anesald Js8l04 €el Su| qelq eAlesald Jseio4 eel
LEELY'BLLS ¥0'8SE'vYLS 2.8y aAIesald Js8l04 zelL 2.9y sAIesald }s8i04 zel
¥€'9.1'505$ L¥'922'€.9% 00Z IqeiN Lel 007 IqeIN LEL
S0'L6Y'EYL'TS 12°/88'150°C$ dAI8sald }salo4 o€l dAIBsald JsaloH ocl
aouejeg bBulpug aouejeg Bujuuibeg uonduosaq pund Buifeq pung Bujfed uonduoaseq pung

Juno29Yy - pung Ag poday ‘Bupsi] Alewwng
€202/0€/9 31eq ol - £20Z/1/9 -8jeq woi4
Hoday pung ssold)

JoISIg 9AI8SaId 3Sa104 Iy



€202 ‘9 AInp ‘Aepsiny

1 Jo | sebed

uewdey) Aosej uasn

LG LY86VIS = sxxxaLOHdHLNI HLVUI-OL-GVHA "d Hexrrr

SE'€8L'SL$= €202 ‘ANNL NI FINYVH LSHYHLNI ‘d'd spund || :[ejo puelo
¥8°20L$ pung uieiy uiney 809 pung uiep uinep 809
60'€8.$ Buidwed @ Aemjiidg Japuny ) pno7 9ge  Buidwe) @ Aemjids Jopunyy pno 9ee
8€'959'c$ Jdw yonuysuo) B sysalo4-dojeasq Gee  Jdwjjonusuo) B sisaio4-dojaasq gee
¥8°259% anoidw| 810D 4109 "d'H LEE anosdw| 8s1n09 |09 ‘d'd Lee
00°0% jed ayig “foud 1ded "4 oee jed axig foid 1deD "d'4 0ee
00°0$ Ano ypny 191 Ana7 ypny L9L
61°89%% VSSId aMasald }s8i04 o€l VSSId dMesald jsalo4 o€l
€5°0LL LS Su| gelT aaesald jsalo4 €el Su| qelT dAIesald 3s8.04 cel
€1°225$ a11joy anIasald }Sa104 zcL alj9y aAI9sald }salo4 zelL
81°206% 007 IqeIN LEL 007 1qeIN LEL
18°615'2$ aMI8sald }S8104 ocL aMI8sald }salo4 ol
s)pal) |ejol uondiuosaqg pund buifed pung BuiAeyq uonduoasaqg pung

JUNo29Yy - pung Ag poday ‘bunsi] Alewwng
€202/0€/9 -1eq ol - £€20Z/1/9 -eyeq woi4

£20% INIIT NI AINIVH LSTTHLNT

Hoday pung ssol)

Jol}SIg 9AI8S3Id }S2104 DY



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — July 2023

June Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 4529 4285 3757
Golf Revenue’s: $108,474 $99,501 $82,676
Concession’s: $29,186 $28,158 $23,720
ProShop: $4955 $5,133 $3,879
Improvement Fund: $6,054 $5,725 $4,921
Total Revenue for June: $142,865 $133,519 $110,275
Pass Sale Revenue $250 $§725 S0

Avg $/Player $31.49 $31.16 $29.35

June was a very good month at Indian Bluff Golf Course. It caps off what has been a very
good fiscal year for the golf course. Overall the fiscal year closes out with an even better
fiscal year than in June 2022. Despite rain playing havoc with the last few days of the month
and on Father’s Day, the course did not see much in the way of play going down for those
days. So far this year, many people have played thru the inclement weather. Overall golf
revenues increased once again, concessions were up by a small margin as well. Proshop sales
were down slightly, but not a significant amount. .

Indian Bluff hosted 3 golf outings in the month of June. We hosted:

e Putts for Mutts
e Steve’s Old Time Tap
e Habitat for Humanity Quad Cities

65



Putts for Mutts and Habitat for Humanity were full shotgun starts. Both went very well,
Habitat for Humanity played thru the rain for the majority of their golf outing. Steve’s Old
Time tap had 84 players on a Friday afternoon

Looking ahead to July, we have only one golf outing on the books for the month. The Hackers
and Slackers outing is July 15, and will be a full event, as they currently have a lengthy waiting
list. 1 had 3 other events scheduled that all cancelled for various reasons. It will be
interesting to see how the weekends fair without the golf outings, as the last couple years the
course has posted better numbers on many non outing weekends. The John Deere Classic
appears to be getting good attendance the first week of July, it remains to be seen if that will
effect our second weekend in July.

66



YAAVED 443F *YOLOHAIA

MAVIO NOF *HFINIONT LOArodd
‘F'd ‘AIAVEd NVAY ‘HIDVNVIN LDArOUd

sty PUEIS| 10

2819# 1LDErO¥d IFH

SNV'1d NOILLONYLSNOD
£30% ‘T A8

ASHNO0D ATOD
44079 NVIANT

dsdnod 4109
44079 NVIAONI

NOILVDOO01 LOdArodd

SLN3WN3AOUdNI

NOILYDO01

LT TN o 404 SNVId NOILONMLSNOD

668¢-21 (60£) :301440 INITOW S.NOSIHILAH

.u:m,m:_mmcaﬁ
uospyowny (13

118 40
€210-268-008-1
NOILVAYOX3 304 NOLLYWHOANI NOLLYOOT ALITLLN LNIOT

55 YJ1VMINGOLS 44N719 NVIANI

dVIN NOILYD017 103rodd LO1YLSIa IAYISIUd 1STHO4 ALNNOD ANVISI ¥O0d

LAFHS TIVLIA 80
NV'Id AOVNIVEQ 81# ATOH L0

NV'1d ONIAVED 81# A'TOH 90

NOILVINHOJNI TIVLA HNIAVED 9# 'TOH S0
NV'1d ZOVNIVEA 9% ATOH  +0

NV'1d HNIGviD 9# 4TOH €0

ANgoOFT ‘SHLON NID ‘DOS 20

LATHS ATLIL 10

S133HS 40 X3ANI

67



e
Tore T 305
8 0 ¢ ; . e
SLNIWIAOHAWI ¥ILYMWHOLS 440718 NVIONI AN3931 'STLON TWHINIO VOS ‘ 4V nmenc
133HS 723 sivo] _av_cavorsc
- dANLS
[ ] BNV M'OY - EECTREERGEELE] =
S Nid AL¥3dOd O 3391 SNONAIO3Q
R ONRO8 .3 [+] Hsne
e} NOLLNG HSNd NVRILS303d - MOTd 30 NOLLOINIT o~
— WYY LSV D133V - i NOLLO3S ON3 03v14 )
o IVNDIS Oldvall KB IVI03dS NISYE HOLVD
jmx] 13NIGVO TOYLINOD D3V L === AL NISYE HOLYD
‘NOILONAULSNOD 0. (1S0d 318N0OA) SNOIS ¥IHLO p=o=<} 318N0A NISYE HOLYD
390148 NV QvOd ¥0- NOILYDIHIO3dS Q¥VAONYLS AIVS SHL 4O 802 NOLLO3S NI daNIJ3a SV Mivmadals
B SHLVd 18vD INIWIAVE 1O ONINYVC 3O AYMAVOH ¥3ONN STHONIYL 1v NI 03SN 38 TIVHS TaN0vE HONZIHL —— {180d FT1ONIS) SNOIS ¥IHIO = TNONIS NISYE HOLYD
S,
‘30vO %00°Z ¥ G330X3 LON TIVHS SHLVd LU0 § SYTYMIAIS TIV 40 3d071S SSOND G3S0dOUd 3HL mr NOIS 133MLS = Nisva HoLyD
’ 1HOIN 3AILYH0030 x NISVE HO1VYO ATTIV
*19VHINOD 3HL OL TVANIQIONI GF¥ITISNOD 38 TIVHS SUINITNOILONYLSNOD FHL NIHLIM ONIONIS 40 1HOM 133818 ™ 1NONVETD
SV T13M SV S1S0d H0 $310d ANV SALYS ‘JOVNOIS ONLLSIXI 40 NOLLYTIVLSNIZY ANV 'IDVHOLS “IYAOWSY 3HL .@ "
- LHON HLUM 370d ALITILNY NOILV1S 14 -
"S33048Nd LNOAVT NOLLONHLSNOD ¥Od HOLOVMINGD 3HL OL S3THd 1 aN
DINO¥LOT 13 HIISNVAL TTM ¥IINIONT IHL "LNOAVT NOLLONELSNOD ¥Od TTEISNOCSTY 38 TIMW HOLOVILNOGD 3HL NOLLYOOT 331 M - Fiod ALrun v ¥3oNasy
- FHM ANO . INVHGAH 3313
"SNOLLYINOIY
“v'd'3 SHL NI G3FI03dS TVINILYA THL 40 HIMIS WHOLS THL LONBLSNOD HO NOLL VYIS G3HINDIY IHL 3AAINOHd @ XO8NOILONNT NOISW313L 318v0 @ LINYA IATYA
OL NIVIN ¥3LVM THL 40 LINIWLSNFQY ANY OL HORId ¥IINIONS THL AILON TIVHS MOLOVHINOD SHL '3LVNO3AWNI - )
S1 NOLLYHVA3IS IHL 343HM SNOLLYOOT LY “NIVW ¥3LYM G3SOdOBd HO ONILSIX3 ANV WON NI H3aM3S s XO8 NOLLONNF 3NOHJ13L iy X08 ATVA B IATVA
WHOLS V 40 NOILYNVJ3S T¥OILYZA ONY TYLNOZIMOH SHL ONIQHYOIY NOLLONYLSNOD HIMIS WHOLS OL AlddV
MOIHM SNOLLYINOTY! (v'd'3) AONZOV NOLLOTLONA TYLNIWNOMIANG FHL HLIM ATAWOD TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD FHL 13>INV8 TOHLINOD NOISO¥3 I XO8 NOMONNF WORRLO<N3 ® SNTVA J0NY3S HILIM
B FIOHANVH @® FIOHNYIW
“3SN3dX3 HIH/SIH 1V HOLOVALNOD
3HL AB GFOVI4IH 38 TIVHS NOLLONNLSNOD ONINNG JONIOIOIN S.HOLOVHINOD HONONHL 3OVYD - 3AVA SVO = XOF VA
*ONILSIXT ¥ : E Ny *INIWIA . E : K R J— N J— N
ONLLSIXT HO MIN YTYMAGIS "HILLND ANV 8YND 'L Vel AVMIAING ‘STONI "SNOIS 'SILVAO 'STWVHA TTV osoaoE N TOAES SNITSTE o5ssaoE RTINS ST
*SIVIHILYIN ONIYIAHO ONY NOLLONHLSNOD OL ¥ORid 01314 IHL Nt ONLLSIX3 SNOLLIANOD
NV SNOISNIWIQ TIV AJIH3A OL ALFISISNOJS3M SHOLOYHLINOD IHL SI LI :SNOISNIWIQ 40 NOLLYOLINIA dvy did 34WNAa aNOLS - L ANISD3T T108INAS
*ONIIZ3S OL HOId TI0SAOL 30 .% 40 WINININ ¥ IAVH TIVHS SYZdY 038un1sig TV
"30N3QE03Yd THVL TIVHS ¥ZLLYT IHL LOIINOD 40 ISVO Ni
“SINIWND0J 1OVHLINOD 103MrONd IHL ONY 0Z0Z ‘NOLLIGS W8 .'SIONITH NI NOLLONMLSNOO NIV ¥3M3S ONY LEILA)
W04 SNOLLYDIANDIS CHVYANYLS. JHL HLIM JONVAROOOV NI 38 TIVHS NOLLONHULSNOD ¥AM3S ONY H3LVM TV H « oo . R
BN SLYW INTWLIATY LFHONOD  |ooooioiioiot
HO SLOTLIHONY "MANMO OL S1SO2 TYNOLLIGGY ON ONY 3SN3dX3 MIH/SIH LY HOLOVHINOD FHL A8 AJHIVd3Y Soooiiioiliol
38 TIVHS YHOM S.HOLOVHLINOD SHL AS A28NYD SILLINLA ONILSIXE KL OL IDVWYA ANY "30IANIS NI TULS 3dv S
HOIMAA SHIM3S ANY SILLMILA S0 ONININEIANN 3HL INIATHG OL STHUNSYIN 31YNDIAY INVL TTW UOLIVHELINOD
SHL "MVINDLLNYA NI 'NOLLY3dO NI Ld3X 38 LSMIW 1VHL SIONYNILMNdY NV ¥IM3S ‘SILLIILN ONLLSIXS
NIVINIYA O1 G3MIND3Y STANSYIN ALLOTLONd ANV SNOLLNYOIMd A¥YSS3OIN TTV 35N TIVHS MOLOVELNOO JHL GN3531 ONIHOLVAH
*Q3INO3Y SI NOLLYOIILLON v 1 wNS 1
HNOH 8¥ V "SALLINLLA 2118Nd 7TV ANV ‘SLLITIOVS SYO 'INOHITEL "TYORILDT TS 0214N8 40 SNOLLYOOT p— .
Q71314 HO4 118 10 £210-268-008-} 1V "I TT N 1IvD LSNW HOLOVHLINOD JHL ‘NOLLVAYOXA ANV ONILYVYLS 330438 L3 Wns 1
12 2 nNS 1
"SILLINOVA VIFHL OL SOOI SY STONVMYITO 3NN ANOHATTEL . e
NV SLINIWIAOW LNFWGIND3 HOH SNOLLOIMLSTY 1TV HLM ATdWOO TIVHS ANV V3HY FHL NI NOLLONMLSNOD T8v5 140 B384 !
ANV OL ¥OIdd SAVA (N3L 0} 1SV 1Y SILLITLN GNY SAIONIOV IHL A4LLON TIVHS HOLOVAULNOD FHL 09104 0002€ 4s
NOISIAZI3L F1avD J—
*LO3rodd 096 48
SIHL NO SNIQAI8 340138 SNOILIANOD 01314 DNILSIX3 NIVLAIOSY OL ALMEISNOJS3Y SHOLOVHEINOD 3HL siL SYO — 8 AD
"NoLLATIOd o103 L4 ze SNOL
ISION ANV HILVA ‘HlY ONIGHVOIY SNOLLYINO3Y 3LVLS TIV HLM ATdNOD OL GIND3Y 38 1M HOLOVELNOD 3HL [4 — v3
—————————— Y3M3S AHOLS | p— va
"SNOLLYH34O NOLLONYLSNOD —— « w AUVLINVE
HIH/SIH NOHS ONILINSTN ALYIHONd ILVAIN 3O JLVHOQHOD OL IDVWYA OL 3NA SWIVIO TV LSNIVOY SYIINIONI = M3 AYYLINV! — 14 v3
ONY SLO3LIHONY "UINMO FHL AJINWIANI TIVHS ¥OLOVEINOD JHL ‘SNOLLYH3O NOLLONNLISNOD ONILYYLS m—————— 3N 30IAY3S ¥ILVM — o e
240238 SNOLLYTIVASNI ANNOMOUIAND 4O SNOLLYOOT AJIN3A OL ALMIEISNOSTY SHOLOVHLNOO 3HL 38 TIVHS LI =
“3LYHN0OV AT8YNOSYIY 38 OL AHIAISNOO 3xY NOLLONYLSNOOIY ¥O SINIALSNNrGY G3LVOIONI FHL NV ¥INMO # .8 ¥d NIVN 33LVM [n:4 soz AS
3HL 40 IDATMONN L1638 FHL SINISTHATH SNY1d IHL NO NMOHS STLLIILN ANNOHOAUIANN S0 NOLLYIOT 3HL N . AVAR 4O LHORY —_— 9922 ‘AD
2202 'L AMYANYF NO SNOLLYOISIO3dS TVININT 1ddNS 3903 1 005 (14 AQ
A8 OISIAZY ANV 2202 '+ ANVNNVF 03LdOAY WNOLLONHLSNOD 39AKE ONY QYOH ¥Od SNOLLYOIHIOSdS GNYANY.S. 1 i wWns 1 IVAONIY I3UL B ONRIVIT
SNOILVLMOSNYL 30 INFWLHYAIQ SIONITII 3HL OL 83338 TIVHS SIHL 'NOLLONULSNOD 3901ME NV Qvoy  ———— 001l ——— SHNOINOD ——
¥Od S| W IHL 1 301 [ — — o
NOILYOIS193dS Q¥VYANVLS. 3HL OL 3AVW INTYIA3Y SNOILYDIAIOIdS ANY SNY1d 3STHL NI ¥IAIHIHM 3503554 SN SIS SNITEHS ALIINVRD ALUNVND LINN NOLLARIDS3A W11
“HIINIONT/LOZLIHONV.
OL ¥343Y TIVHS SIHL "MI3NIONS. 3HL OL IAYW SI IONFNISZY SNOILYOIIOSS ANV SNYId ISTHL NI MIAIHIHM AaN3O31 3AdALANIN gir3I0H | eeaoH

S31ON TVH3INIO

68



LG # LD3'Odc
O ik

NV1d ONIQVHO 9# 3T0H dv__Nmvac
[ £2-26  -31va] _dv_canossac

SLINIWIAOHdWI HILVYMINHOLS 34N18 NVIANE

"NOLLO3NIQ 44VLS FHL
¥3d 3ISUNOD 4109 IHL LV 3LIS-NO LISO43d 38 OL WVIH3LYI
40 "A"D S04 TYNOILIQAQY "HIHON 3HL Ol 3AISTUH 03a0H3
IZIMNEV.LS ANV T1td OL IVINILVYIN 40 "A™D 1812 $§30X3 FHL 38N

NOILVAVOX3 MOHYO

g 4O "A'0 9822 = 3ONVIVE

(A'D LPZ = IOWINIYHS %SZ + £85) A Ly = WIRNILVW TS g
‘A" ST0E = TVIM3LVN LND
IVIY3LYIN G3LYINOTIVI 7

§ 133HS 338
NOILYOO1 331 MaN

= R
SHNOLNOD ¥3d 3AISTIH

a3g0¥3 3ZIN8VLS ANV T4 OL TVIY3LYIN
1N 40 A0 9611 3SN B NOLLYAVOX3 MOYHOE 40 'A'D 1812 30V1d

Y

V-¥ NOILO3S

("A"D LLEE = FOVININHS %ST + 20£2) "A'D LLEE = TYINALYIN T4
CAD96LL =TVINELYIN LND »
IVIM3LVAN Q3LVINDTIVO

e

) SIS . N O DR
. < COCOCOL R
TN L , %&@@@/ .
SN 2v9= NOL108 QN
.
Y=

69



SLINININ

O¥dINI Y3LVMINNOLS 44N79 NVIANI

LIMNVIE TOHLNOD

NOISO¥3 - '4'S 008Y

‘NOLLYOO1 331

SY3HLIO A8
3N18 43S0d0¥d

% L
INIW3OVd3N 2 %
IVAOW3Y H1Vd 1dvD - 'A'S §0Z 3

an3

#Z 'dND

W2 ‘NOILOIS :
Q3¥v1d Odd

1IINYIE TOULNOD %
NOISOY3 - "4'S 0086 3

,,.f
SLVW LNIWL3AZY & i

eSS REAEES o S
dv¥ di¥ 03dNNA 3NOLS - SNOL 91 &

I

IVLNT

QIONI *3dld dND .52 X3 HSNRO

NYId 3OVNIVAQ S# 310H ‘:z 4 ay___Nmvec

€Z-TG___-3wva| dv_0anoisac

s

00°v59 = %
W2 ‘NOILOTS

1 ..n ‘@ E
¥ '3did 3LIYONOD AIDUOANIZY !
‘¥3M3S WYOLS-'318¥:

70



SINIWIAOYIWI YILVMNEOLS 44N78 NVIONI

NOIVWHOSNI TIV13G ONIQVHO 9# 3T0H

ONIav

O NOI
A
¥

wo—
H# 13108

—
2816

Q30

dV__ NMvHC

€226 _-3ivol dv_aandisic

N

NOILYIWHO=NI
ILYO01 3L M3N 2 Hlvd 14v0

71



8 40 9

133HS

SININIAOUINI ¥ILYMIWHOLS 44N178 NVION! NVId ONIGVYO 81# 3T0H

£7TG

NISVE LNIWIO3s

a380d0o¥d

"Od 3LVAVYOX3
£

S3NIM TYORILOFT3
LO3INNODSIO

0L 3S¥NOD 0109
HLIM 3LVNIQ¥O0D

HATIONINGD |
) IVOINLOTTE X3 -
Et AL A T
-1+ 8289 = 13A3
¥3LYM ONILSPA

0'5€9 = 13ATT Y3LYM
IYWHON J350d0¥d

9-8 NOILO3S 338 "S¥NOLNOD
¥3d AdVHS 3S0d0ud
¥O4 VIRIFLYIN JLVAVOXT

siv

g-g NOILO3S

0669 = WAN

72



— e —r
s SINIWIAOUWI ¥ILYMIHOLS 44018 NVIONI Nv1d FDVYNIVNA 81# T10H ) ‘.,.,:.._, P
. £2-26 _ -3va| dv

2 IYAOWIN
VINH - A'S 09%
. o

5 8CL€9

“30IAY3S Moze
HLIM 30IAN3S

e 2 " 3IA08Y HO 0£'¥EY = "ANI OL

13HNVIE TOELNOD ' 3did OLLSY1d LSNPAY ® 3dld .8 Y

; NOISOY3 - '4'S 085€ : ONILSIX3 10310¥8d
i i s ST S e

13NV IONLINOD

€'€€9 = "ANI X3
T LR S 089¢

0'¥€9 ="ANI X3

P/ 13
-, NOISON

N ! i ,/ o .
ARRERN

(2# 133HS 339)

ESLEREEE
YILYMWHOLS ¥O4

S, 3YNLONMLS 03S0dO¥d ¢ o B

H NH N [

L1pL9= "ANI|
WY3¥LSNMOQ | @Y
. ¢ :

73



——

Z8LG  # 10310wd R —
8 © 8 SLNIWIAOUAINI ¥ILYMINYOLS 334n78 NVIGNI 133HS Wv.3a o mwm._&wm @
133HS $TTC el oV __cawoiig e
o . _ / ~ \
{21909 12308 SSHINWLS »0 AL LB L98 XH PS XM PS)
JSVI Jd JZIVMNGO.S J04d ZIVId d=1S JSVII=Y JIIVMNEO1S J0d Jernl0Nd_S
SI'N Si'N
NIA SCR ‘cal ‘SHva of MIIA _NOYS *
zom . " A < 4. .ﬁ.
P Sy ®
c :_._cll 3C1¢9 = A3 | dal ‘suve 9~ [ sc 18 = A3 3
pa T z . | |
I 7 S e
17 i 3LV I 1 | IR
i , e gy =
| ¢ |
« [N ; ;NN | 1
I - « I I
e i dsee ' =
JIONVH N L L
I 1 W9 T =~ - .
ZN _\ - G , .
:N SN
2 B M3IA cOL
M3IA G-€
e 0G —= ISVE ¥00Y i
Z1VOZH0OY NW .8 \
dAL ‘Sxve of
:mLU_\
G7 Z# 21V1d 1 o o e
.9 = !
i
C| ¥ _]
N> N\ “ «l
ERl N -/ !

L# 1018 31V1d 13318
T# 1071S 31V1d 13318

74



88'¢
2T 965'GLS
y0€lL
«020¢C A1A
68°¢C
TLLLL'PLS
GiLL
oc-unr

LEE
L8°800'v€$
6Gv¢

+020¢ A1A
Gee
62'G6.'6C9
GLic

oc-unr

0c’e
GL'109'8¥$
¥8c¢e
120C A1A
€Ce
L6'6EV6LS
06¢Cl
Le-unr

LSV
9,'2€9'v9%
0SSy

120Z ALA
€Le
16'691°9¢$
6261

Lg-unr

ov'e
8y'62L'Gv$
L10€
¢c0¢ 1A
8C°¢
¥G'110°02$
G/El
ge-unr

29v
0,'062°19%
€oz'y

2202 AlA
o'y
16'866'92$
Le6l

cgeunf

UOIONIISUOD O} NP £Z0Z ‘9 dunf pauado Yamiuil||,,

69°¢
¥Z 199859
0G6¢
€20C dlA

€6°¢
(A CANAAS
091

ge-unr
6v'v
veSLL'sZS
€€9'L

«x£20C LA
6v'v
ve'GLL'GZS

€€9l

ge-une

suonow}sal olwapued pIAcD 0} anp 0Z0Z Ul 62 Aep psuado spunolbdwe),

ALA yibuan Aejs abelsany
AlA sea4
dLlA pejusy spun

yibua Aejg abeiany
s99

pajusy spun

aAIasald }Selo4 Japuny] pnoT

AlA Yibuan Aejs abeiany
dlA ss°4
dlA psjuay sjpun

yjbue Aeys abesany
994

pajuay spun

aMI9Sald 158104 Yamiul|||

€20z aunp poday Buidwe)

75



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of June 2023 District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing as needed due to dry conditions. Seasonal maintenance staff
weed eated as needed at Illiniwek along with the hill sides at Dorrance by the front parking lot and D3. The prairies
that were planted last fall at Illiniwek were mowed to eliminate competition from weeds which helps establish the
prairie. Staff finished cleaning flood debris up around boat ramp parking lot. Staff broomed off the boat ramp
parking lot and the river road with the rotary broom attachment. The site markers were straightened to all the river
primitive sites. During the flood logs get pushed against them and the current helps push them over. The river
primitive camping sign was knocked down during the flood. Staff replaced the sign using new 4”x6” treated posts.
Staff also installed the new Amowa East and West entrance signs. Hydroseeding was completed around both
Amowa parking lots. Staff also spread a seed enhancement mix to these areas to increase plant diversity.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff replaced two LED flood lights on the north shower building.

JL Brady replaced the shower shutoff valves on the women’s side south shower building. Staff painted the orchard
pump house and the firewood shed.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been opened most of the month due to dry weather. Rain
closed the trails often the last week of June.

Vandalism report- no vandalism to report this month.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Above Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On June 16" LL&W along with 150 john deere interns removed
honeysuckle for 2 hours at Amowa west.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —Popular astronomy club will use the scheduled rain date of July 8 to set up telescopes at
[liniwek.

Misc.- The solar lights at Amowa are still on back order and should be installed late July. Port Byron is requesting
the use of Dorrance Park parking lot for Tugfest parking and shuttle service to down town. River Valley library
sponsored a nature scavenger hunt at Dorrance which included the trail system. Trail counters were installed on the
GRT, Dorrance trails, and on the trails at Illiniwek. Staff painted yellow STOP lines on the new asphalt at the 2
stop signs in the campground. Hutchinson engineering is redesigning the dump station at Illiniwek. There are two
issues. The 6” curb surrounding the station does not meet ADA specifications and people are having trouble
emptying their waste water buggies. The second issue is the station island is too long and 40’ RV’s are driving up
on the curb to enter dump station parking area. Hutchinson is designing the island to be 15” shorter and eliminate
the 6” curb around the dump station drain.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__7-02-2023

76



Jeff Craver

From: Jessica DeCap <j.decap5@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Jeff Craver

Subject: tugfest parking Aug 11 /12

Good afternoon. Seeking approval for tugfest guests to park at dorrance park 2023. Busses will continue their normal
routes between dorrance and port byron Methodist church. We will continue to check the park for garbage and damage
on Sunday as previous care has always been done.

| appreciate your time

Thanks so Much
Jessica



; 108 7 e oul ‘SuroourBugg
0 | L39HS V130 ANVISI 99d LOIMLSIQ IANISTAd ; HHVd NIMINITT — Gensn oSt
S/l NMVEC
133Hs 153403 AINNOO ONVTISISOOY 1V TIVHL HIAN LYIHD oo Yot Y ui

H3LINSO ANV 84N0 .S

+0°9

——O-N F _——onm
—-O-F

LNIOF NOISNVAXJ &

avod VINH YONILSIXH

JALLAD ® 991D «§ HLIM
W9 ‘ALHIONOD LNAWID ANVILIOL

49 ‘9-VD ‘US¥NOD ASVI ALVOIYDOV

V-V NOLLDYS
AaNVISIDOOd

NOILDJS TVDIdAL d4s0dO0dd

NOILLV1S dNNA AYVLINVS X3

V -

fi: a4

1Iv1i3d S.aNVSI O0d

78



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _June 2023__

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e Cleaned pit toilets as needed

e Cleaned burn rings

e Mowed grounds as needed

e Fixed a sign on bridge near boyscout camp on Sac-Fox trail

e Pruned trees on public boat ramp road and main entrance road

e Fixed broken lid on electrical riser in white oak campground

e Replaced 5 rotten posts at horse corral

e Watered new tree planting and seeded areas as much as possible

e Cleaned debris from hazard trees and ground the stumps at Riverview Campground
Building Maintenance projects performed--

¢ Cleaned maintenance shop

¢ Cleaned and organized both boat rental buildings

e Replaced mixing valve at White Oak shower building
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

o Repaired railing on large pontoon boat

e Replaced steering gearbox on boat rental golf cart
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Open for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to dry conditions.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of June 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of June 2023.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of June 2023.
Weather conditions—The month of June was extremely dry and hot.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a wedding and a couple family gatherings at our

shelters.

79



The Illinois City Saddle Club held their two-day horse show in the horse corral area over
Father’s Day weekend, and Kathy Bizzari followed up with me after this event and let me know that they
really enjoyed the opportunity to hold their event over a two-day period. She wanted to make sure that I
thank this committee for allowing them to do it.
Volunteer Hours—I had two volunteers who cut a few trees off the Hauberg Trail for a total of 4 hours
this month.

I and David Wyffles the IDNR Fisheries Biologist have been monitoring the Eurasian Milfoil for
a couple years now on Lake George as it has been growing at higher rates than typical near the public boat
launch and the boat rental. At this point in time he does not feel like this is a concern so no treatment is
recommended. We are mainly seeing this in these two areas as every time a motor prop severs a piece
from the main plant the severed portion finds the bottom and becomes another individual plant. The
extremely dry and hot temperatures during the month of June created prime conditions for algae to grow
on bodies of water in our region. One of the types of algae that I brought to Mr. Wyffles attention was
filamentous algae. I began seeing this around over 50% of the shoreline on the lake at its worst and we are
also continuing to monitor this as well. I will inform this committee if any treatment becomes necessary
or is recommended by the biologists. |

We have been having a great camping season which is reflected in the camping revenue
generated at the preserve for the month of June. The higher temperatures did have an impact on my
primitive camping, and I am hoping things cool down a just a bit so those folks can come on out and enjoy
the campgrounds as the season moves on. Boat rentals have been steady and people are really enjoying
being out on the water this season.

This month I had to have 7 septic tanks pumped due to the much higher usage than originally
anticipated with the construction of our new campgrounds. I am currently exploring options to provide
our patrons with more shower and toilet facilities as they are desperately needed. The dump station
located in the Horse Corral area has been giving me issues as the fields have been having sewage seeping
up through the ground and flooding out two of my new campsites. Iam seeing problems with the dump
station due to the higher rate of use than it has ever seen. I will keep this committee informed of the
recommendations as the health department and septic professionals give me options on how to fix this

problem.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 07/07/23

80



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for June 2023

Attendance Jun-23 Jun-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 13,797 13,111 686 29,817 29,939 -122
Pass Holder Admit 4232 3,576 656 9,328 7,391 1,937
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,976 1,972 4 8,160 9,733 -1,573
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 20,005 18,659 1,346 47,305 47,063 242
Attendance Breal Jun-23 Jun-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 13,797 13,111 686 29,817 29,939 -122
Adult 7,436 7,194 17,902 18,271
Senior 1,032 931 1,934 1,679
Child 5,329 4,986 9,981 9,989
Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admi: 4,232 3,576 656 9,328 7,391 1,937
Zoo Menr 2,289 2,061 5,024 4,458
Funbund 1,008 738 2372 1394
Zooesurn 935 777 1932 1539
Total Free 1,976 1,972 4 8,160 9,733 -1,573
Guest Pe 19 47 85 102
2 & Unde 1,713 1,686 3,766 3,753
IL Schoo 0 20 3,410 4 906
Free Day 0 0 0 0
Other-Mi: 244 219 899 972
Total | 20,005 18,659 1,346 47,305 47,063 242

2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18
2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17

81



Niabi Zoo report for June

Lee Jackson

7/6/2023

Administrative

Work continues on the Painted dog exhibit. Water feature and main yard work is complete.
Secondary yard work is near completion. Graphics have been delivered and are being installed.
We submitted initial paperwork for AZA mentorship program.

Participated in weekly Prairie dog construction meetings with contractors. Continue working
closely with painted dog contractors to work out issues as they arise.

Concrete forms 90% complete for prairie dog exhibit. Concrete pour scheduled for rockwork
footings started on 7/6/23. Concrete pour for rest of exhibit scheduled for 7/12/23.

Planning and preliminary conceptual planning for upgrades and additions to the domestic
animal area complete. These would include a “sky bridge” allowing animals to pass overhead to
a new paddock in the area adjacent to the guinea pig area, the replacement of old fencing, and
expanded utilities in the area.

Conceptual planning on a new Bear exhibit that would be placed between the Painted dog
exhibit and the Pallas cat exhibit is substantially complete. Initial cost estimate made.

Received ZAA conservation grant to do field work in South America.

Planning continues for the “refresh/ remodel” of the Biodiversity building. We are at the point
now where we will need to bring in a zoo exhibit designer to finish this portion of the project.
Survey work in progress for Cathouse mesh project.

Survey work for Bald eagle project scheduled for 7/11/23.

Maintenance Report:

Repaired A/C cover at ticket booth.

Relocated Hyrax box into meercats.

Replaced broken latch on restroom stall at Wild Paw.
Repaired door in Colobus.

Serviced gator #71 and installed new front tires.
Installed new ignition switch in #91.

Serviced gator and Repaired right rear tire gator #73.
Serviced #95 mower and installed new blade.

Installed new carburetor on leaf blower.

Rebuilt flush valve on urinal at Admin building.

Serviced Pro gator and installed rear parking brake cable.
Installed 260’ of Split rail fencing at Painted Dog exhibit.
Had JL Brady dig in a French drain in the Rhino yard.
Landscaped in the Duiker/Red River Hog yard.

82



Animal Updates

Accessioned in 2.1 African Painted Dogs, into Quarantine

Accessioned 0.0.4 Blue and Gold Macaws for an open Scott County Confiscation Case
Accessioned 0.0.12 Anthony’s Poison Dart Frogs into Q

Green Tree Monitor laid 2 eggs for first time in the history of Niabi Zoo

High Heat impact for 5-10 days of June

Air Quality impacted 27-30 June for animals with access to their indoor spaces while quality was low

Volunteer Hours (Enrichment/Pollinator Gardens)
121 hours (12 people)

**We lost a long serving Volunteer Mary Lou R. She passed away end of June 2023-she contributed a
lot to the zoo for a very long time!

Conservation, Education

Education/Events
e Zoo Camp: Presented 4 Zoo Camps to 78 participants. Income: $13,563
o Tours:7

e Z002U: 4 programs, 85 participants. Income: $1113

Graphics/Website
e Joel completed African Painted Dog graphics and videos and sent to Edwards Creative for
production

e Joel working on History graphics and display

Development

e Received Bronze Eagle Sculpture as Gift in Kind

Donations
Institutional Development - 2023 ) June
Designation | FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 3 $90.00 4 $120.00

83




Admission Gifts 9 $172.50 9 $172.50
Adopt 3 $150.00 3 $150.00
Donation Boxes 1 $67.71 1 $67.71
Prairie Dog 1 $200.00 1 $200.00
NZFP Foundation Reimbursement | 2 | $55,395.00 | 2 | $55,395.00
Conservation

e BiCAN — 6/18 — Invasive Species Workshop development meeting
e QCEC- Preparing for Plastic Free Festival on July 8 at the Zoo
e River Action - 6/29 Attended meeting,

Volunteers
e Mary Lou Reis, volunteer of 21 years, passed away.

Volunteer service report:

Jun 2023
Type Hours Count
Adult 368.97 14
Intern 499.33 5
Junior Zoo Keeper | 591.58 35
Special Event 0.00 0
Grand total 1,459.88 54

_Paid FTE/hou $18.80

Administrative
e Management Meeting - 6/7,14,21,28

84




GUEST SERVICES- JUNE 2023

In June, our attendance and business patterns undergo a shift compared to April and May. In
May, we experienced a constant influx of school groups during the peak hours of 10 am to 2 pm
during the week, resulting in a bustling atmosphere at the zoo. With schools letting out in June,
we still have some daycares, camps, and other facilities organizing group outings; however, the
volume of such visits is not as high as in May. The business during June is usually a slower,
steady flow instead of a high-pressured block of hours. The high temps in June added some
challenges in regards to attendance, but most guests who had purchased tickets or wanted to
come out came in the morning to try a beat the heat, and we posted on Facebook and our
website about heat alerts for the animals, such as Heat Alert; for the safety and wellness of
some of our animal family through the summer, we will offer inside access when the
temperature is above 85F.

e GIFT SHOP:
o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to
feature a particular animal and its Animal Art. June was Primates.
o The gift shop sold $39,042 in merchandise for JUNE.

e CONCESSIONS:

o Front Concessions was open daily from 10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea,
Iced Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more. Added Pulled Pork sandwich,
Lotus Energy Drinks & ice cream.

Back Concessions was open daily from 11-3:00. Popcorn, cotton candy, ice
cream, and energy drinks.

o Concessions May payment was-$3801

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards- 7/$700

Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-453/$17,762

New/271, Renewed/182

Funbundle Deposit for May $6,306

Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 1-5125

Sent out Membership Renewal reminders for June and July

Started promoting Members Only Night which will be happening on July 27 from
5:30-8:30 pm.

o

O O O O

e CAROUSEL:

o Isworking well

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

85



o 13/$555
o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.
ADOPTS:

o 3/$150

o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.

o Once the Painted Dogs and Prairie Dogs are here- these animals will be added to
our list of animals that can be adopted, and we will run a special promotion.

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Scooterpals- raised the credit card hold to $50 instead of $25. We were running
into issues with guest not being able to pay the rest of their transaction.
o Scooterpals- We had 76 transactions for the month of June.

PEPSI (4 vending machines)
o Guests are using vending machines a lot.
o They are refilled every Mon and Thurs.
PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o June-$346.07

EVENTS (Members Only & Pints) :

o Members Only event will be July 27 5:30-8:30 pm. It’s Members Only Night at
the Zoo! We will have free train and carousel rides, activities on the lawn, special
keeper chats, and more. We started promoting at the end of June, and 450
tickets have been reserved.

o We will start promoting Pints Mid-August

WEBSITE:

o Continually updating as needed.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o We've recently posted job openings on Facebook as we're in need of new staff
members for August-October. Some of our current employees are leaving for
school or their full-time jobs in the school system, while others will be
transitioning to working only on weekends. We're seeking individuals to join our
team and assist us in running smoothly through October.

86



e MARKETING:
o We continually promote & highlight revenue-generating products and events on
our Facebook page, website, and monthly e-newsletter. The goal is to showcase
the positive developments at the zoo and increase attendance/revenue.

Positive Customer Google Reviews:
o Very clean & good place for kids/ toddlers. It can be done in 2-3 hours & still
have enough time to do other activities.
o Great time we got the fun bundle so we go very often. I'd recommend getting
the carousel tickets and train tickets when you enter.
o Cool place, membership is worth the value
o Had a great time with my grandson who loved the Giraffe and all the exciting

facts we learned about him.

87



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 4:43 PM

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver

Cc: Cassie Sullivan

Subject: June Monthly Reports

Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023.xlsx; Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xlsx

Number Participants | Income

Field Trips 23 1,122 -
Birthday Parties 3 45 $980
Animal Encounters | 2 5 $650
Evening Rental 1 144 $6,152.50

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL. 61240



Increases in inventory
Orchid dottyback

Chinese zebra goby

Blue and yellow macaw
Longhorn cowfish

Anthony's poison arrow frog
African Wild Dog

African Wild Dog

Decreases in inventory
Bicolored poison dart frog
Fairy basslet

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
June 2023

Quanity Date  Explanation
0.0.1 14-Jun purchase
0.0.3 14-Jun purchase
2.2 16-Jun in on loan
0.0.1 28-Jun purchase
0.0.12 14-Jun donation
0.1 27-Jun donation
2.0 27-Jun in on loan

Quanity Date  Explanation
0.0.1 24-Jun death
0.0.1 1-Jun death

Cost
$ 26.99
$ 89.97

$ 59.99

Cost

89



Jeff Craver

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

2023 June Maintenance Report:

Scott Hesselberg

Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:47 AM
Lee Jackson

Jeff Craver

Maintenance Report

- Repaired A/C cover at ticket booth.
- Relocated Hyrax box into meercats.
- Replaced broken latch on restroom stall at Wild Paw.

- Repaired door in Colobus.

- Serviced gator #71 and installed new front tires.

- Installed new ignition switch in #91.

- Serviced gator and Repaired right rear tire gator #73.

- Serviced #95 mower and installed new blade.

- Installed new carburetor on leaf blower.

- Rebuilt flush valve on urinal at Admin building.

- Serviced Pro gator and installed rear parking brake cable.
- Installed 260’ of Split rail fencing at Painted Dog exhibit.
- HadJL Brady dig in a French drain in the Rhino yard.

- Landscaped in the Duiker/Red River Hog yard.

90



Forest Preserve District Forest  erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting/Old Business
Nothing to report at this time

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of July
District Monthly Claims and Receipts
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. Claims had not been fully reviewed at the time
of this report, any flagged claims will be rectified by staff as soon as possible.

June property taxes were received providing a boost to the overall cash flow needs of the
District as those funds such as FICA, IMRF, Liability and DFCI Fund solely rely on property taxes
as the sole source of revenue.

The $500,000 outstanding loan from the General Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund was repaid.

A $55,000 donation in support of the African Painted Dog project was received from the Niabi
Zoo Foundation.

An ARPA payment in the amount of $260,481.06 was received from Rock Island County to
support the construction of the African Painted Dog exhibit. Thank you for the support.

Transfers of Appropriations

The District’s fiscal year turned over June 30" however expenditures and revenues generated
before that date will be backdated until the end of August. Many general ledger budget lines
exhausted appropriated funds and some mainly in seasonal salaries and employee health
benefits did not. Savings in these areas were applied to the overages and at this time of the
year, there tends to be more than usual. Another line item in which funds were transferred was
in the golf course sub department. A line item of $50,000 for a new vehicle that wasn’t
purchased due to lack of availability. Overall the General Fund did not need to appropriate
more funds and neither did the Niabi Zoo Fund at this time.

Resolutions

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

91

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | leain | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

ROCk |S la rjd COU nty R(bclk)l5}&811}11:3111?“t Ulinois

There are three resolutions for the Commission to consider this month. These should be very
familiar as they all pertain the grants and projects that have been occurring over the past year in
which expenses come due and appropriations for grant expense when they occur.

The resolution for Illiniwek Trail Grant Appropriation is for expenses occurred with the
construction of the new road and trail way. The first phase is still incomplete as the contractor
needs to bore water and sanitary sleeves to the restroom location. This portion of the project
was expected to be completed in May, however delays in the District acquiring insurance and
contractual issues with the railroad and securing flaggers from the railroad have significantly
delayed it getting completed. Additional expenses will be forthcoming in the upcoming months
until the project is completed. '

The resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Appropriations is required
as additional claims pertaining to the project have come due. The contractor completed
all aspects of the construction documents and the contract has been closed out. The
claim for signage is also included in the expenditure amount which is the last item to
fulfill this grant. A reimbursement request was made for the remaining construction
costs associated with the grant and next month a final reimbursement for the signage
will be made. Then a final report will be submitted. This should be the last resolution
pertaining to this grant.

The resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Appropriations is required as
additional claims pertaining to the project have come due. The contractor has been on
site since March and the architect has been providing construction support services.
The project is expected to be completed in August so additional claims will be coming
forth requiring additional resolutions as well. Once the project is completed, a final
report will be submitting requesting reimbursement of $436,100 in funds.

Other Business

Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Phase 2 - Purchase of a CXT Precast Concrete Products
restroom in the amount of $239,787.80 purchase order is enclosed with the meeting
materials. The purchase of a preconstructed building is the engineer’s recommendation
as the most cost effective method to replace the existing building in phase 2 of the
improvements rather than having an architect designed structure. The CXT Precast
Concrete Products TAOS 20 x 26 building is being secured through a Sourcewell contract
to meeting bidding requirements. The contract # is 081721-CXT. Bids for the
demolition and site preparation for the building will be let in July with construction
expected to occur this fall and competed by the years end.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

92

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore cerve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Reports

The District’s Budget Performance Report for the monthly close of June is available for your
review. Please note that even though the fiscal year came to an end on June 30t there are still
significant sums of revenues and expenses to be accounted for such as property tax distributions
in July and August, hotel/motel taxes to be received, a split payroll and expenditures occurred in
June that payment has yet to be made that will need to be backdated. Overall it appears several
funds will end with a deficit, however that was to be expected due to the construction of the
Amowa parking area, reimbursable grant project occurring at the zoo and deficit budgeting to
use surpluses in the FICA and IMRF Funds.

The Treasurer’s Report is available for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports are available for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

June was another very busy month for staff throughout the District with dry weather
through most of the month. The golf course and Loud Thunder did exceptionally well
when comparing rounds and camping units compared to last year. iniwek camping
finally came online when the construction was complete and users started rolling in and
usage was strong but typical. The zoo was on par with attendance compared to last
year for the month and is up a couple thousand visitors from last year. Trails were open
the first half of the month at the parks due to the drought like conditions but had to be
closed once the precipitation events started occurring. The lllinois Saddle Club had a
well-attended event on Saturday of Father’s Day Weekend. Unfortunately, the rain on
Sunday forced a cancellation of the remainder of their scheduled events. The golf
course leagues and outings have been rolling along and daily play was better than
average during the brief heat spells that occurred throughout the month. The zoo saw
the drop off in school field trips in June but little ones at zoo camp have been learning
all about the zoo and conservation the past month. The boat rental usage has slowed
compared to year's prior, assuming prior year’s demand was significantly influenced by
COVID and closure of West Lake Park. Shelter rentals have seen some occasional use
throughout the month.

The prairies throughout the District are starting to see more and more color and folks
from the lllinois Native Plant Society have been out looking for unvouchered species.

Please take note of the staff reports which go into greater detail of what is transpiring at
each preserve.

Niabi Zoo Foundation

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian BIuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

93

RICFPDorg  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foret T erve

Rock Island County District

The CAB meeting scheduled for June 20*" was canceled to lack of agenda items. The July 18
meeting has been canceled as well. The zoo foundation which consists of mostly CAB members
did meet and continue exploring funding opportunities to support Niabi Zoo’s masterplan.

Union

No grievances were received in the month of June. A labor-management meeting was
held with zoo management and the union pertaining to the scheduling of maintenance
personnel on the weekends.

Projects throughout the District

Amowa parking lot projects-the parking areas are completed and signage has been
installed but the contractor is still awaiting lighting to be installed. A back order has
occurred causing the delay in the lighting. Trail construction will begin with staff using
the forest mulcher in the upcoming weeks. During one of the recent heavy rain events
the erosion controls failed leaving Hubbard Road covered in soil. The contractor came
the next day and cleaned the road. The Amdwa West prairie looks amazing!

African Painted Dogs Exhibit-the main construction is complete, signage is being
installed and staff are working on secondary construction issue in preparation to have
the species on display.

Prairie Dog Exhibit-it is starting to look like something more than just a hole in the
ground with 80% or more of the concrete foundation area being completed.

GRT/MRT bridges-Hutchison Engineering is still preparing bid documents.

llliniwek Trail & Support Facility-phase | is nearly complete. Contractor is awaiting
flaggers from the railroad to bore the water and sanitary sleeves. There was several
issues with the design of the dump station island and modifications to address access
and vehicular movement are enclosed with staff reports. Scheduling for these
modifications are yet to be determined. For phase 2, approval of the restroom facility is
being submitted to the board for approval in July with bid document and a letting to
follow upon the building’s approval.

Indian Bluff Golf Course Stormwater Improvements-plans have been developed and
enclosed for review. Upon approval the project will be advertised for bid.

Zoo Misc.-Klingner is still in the design phase for improvements to the big cat and eagle
exhibits. Funds were appropriated for a new roof on the rhino building and those well

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

94
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest L erve

ROCk |S |a ﬂd COU ﬂty nnu‘D!}‘ﬁ}}:’l‘S‘E Hunnis

be incorporated into the bids as well if possible. Zoo staff are working with BKP
architects on a conceptual plan for a bear exhibit and improvements to the biodiversity
building. A goat bridge is being prepared as well.

District roads and parking area review-IMEG is still reviewing the District’s
infrastructure. A report is expected later in the year.

Deer Haven Shower Building-Strand is in the preliminary stages of reviewing the
proposed site for producing a technical report for use.

Items of note for the Current Month

¢ Alotof end of FY 23 business, mainly transfers.

e Submitted quarterly grant reports for RTP and IL Public Museum Grant,
submitted monthly DECO IL Tourism Grant.

e Attended the monthly CEO Link event at the QC Community Foundation, the
lllinois Association of Conservation & Forest Preserve District’s quarterly
meeting at Bryon Forest Preserve District. Toured some of their native prairies,
and FY 23 audit preparation planning meeting with auditor and Sikich.

® Participated in the IPRA monthly educational webinar pertaining to
intersectionality.

¢ Reviewing and developing a policy to address the Paid Leave for All Act that is to
go into effect January 1, 2024.

® FY 24 budget review and adjustments due to operational needs and changes.
Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors were conducted.

Budget preparations for FY 25, most staff have completed input and those
requests are being reviewed.

¢ Updated the mailing address of the District to 19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois
City, IL 61259 with the IRS to correspond with SAM account.

e The July 4" Holiday was a fairly slow one but revenues generated were steady.
The rain and holiday being on a Tuesday brought mixed resuits.

e The third of the 2023 property tax distributions is expected in late July. Most
likely about 3% of the total expected distribution to be received.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Completed quarterly Payment Card Industry scan.

e Hilltop Nursery and Greenhouses donated approximately 15 flats of annuals for
beautification of the Loud Thunder Park Office.

¢ The bee hives at Loud Thunder continue to be productive, need to set aside some time
to harvest.

® Rock Island County Fair is the week of July 17*. | will be using some vacation time to
assist my kids who participate in the various activities.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

95

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

® Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is tentatively
scheduled for August 9" at 3:30 PM, at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve in lllinois
City lllinois. The District’s budget meeting will precede the Executive Committee
meeting at 3:00 PM.

e Warm & Dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 7* day of July, 2023 by Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

96
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





